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592.71 706.64 -113.93 -16.1
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
)
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
68.3 82.2 -13.9
20.1 6.1 14.0
7.6 7.9 -0.3

4.0 3.8 0.2
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
63.468 13.1 55.167
2014 12 31 31.555 23.3 24.200
43.9
6.802
1,056
2014
1.829
1,203
2014 12 31 4.335 2.4 4.230
7.6
2014 12 31 4.935 29.5
6.393 11.6
2014
1.389
2014 12 31 835 1.2 824
1.5
2014 12 31 11.834 0.8
11.735 21.3
673
2014
611
2014 12 31 1.078 38.5 1.493
2.7
525
97 70
2014 12 31 2.805 59.8
1.127 2.0
2014 12 31 6.091 15.2 5.165
9.4 2015
1.469
2014

659
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
7.196 43.0 4.104 2014 12 31
10.2 3.3 6.9
2015 12 31
2014
( 100 )
2015 2014 2015 2014
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
) ( )
1.19 56.13 -97.9 0.3 9.6 -9.3
0.13 53.86 -99.8 0.04 13.7 -13.66
1.13 1.84 -38.6 0.9 1.0 -0.1
28.74 3.22 792.5 24.1 7.5 16.6
8.86 10.41 -14.9 17.8 17.0 0.8
2.43 2.98 -18.5 7.7 8.3 -0.6
41.04 71.96 ~43.0 6.9 10.2 -3.3
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
58.464 28.0 42.106
2014 12 31 58.067 30.3 40.466
2015 12 31 2014 12
31 39.245 25.9 29,092
2014 12 31 38.900 26.2
28.705 10.585 24.948
390 3.757 2015
8.55 97.54
3.134 73
294 7.061
2014 12 31
18.750 32.9 12.578
2014 12 31 18.750 39.4
11.369
7 11
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2014 12 31 2015 12 31
( 100 )
2015 2014 2015 2014
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
) ( )
1.19 56.13 -97.9 0.3 9.6 -9.3
0.13 53.86 -99.8 0.04 13.7 -13.66
1.13 1.84 -38.6 0.9 1.0 -0.1
28.74 3.22 792.5 24.1 7.5 16.6
8.86 10.41 -14.9 17.8 17.0 0.8
2.43 2.98 -18.5 7.7 8.3 -0.6
41.04 71.96 -43.0 6.9 10.2 -3.3
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
52.851 20.6 41.987
( 100 )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
C ) )
44.80 50.85 -6.05 -11.9
11.28 12.27 -0.99 -8.1
122.11 183.09 -60.98 -33.3
29.00 32.53 -3.53 -10.9
41.82 42.27 -0.45 -1.1
6.79 7.86 -1.07 -13.6
106.14 112.87 -6.73 -6.0
11.27 28.05 -16.78 -59.8
12.88 10.25 2.63 25.7
* 33.78 48.47 -14.69 -30.3
419.87 528.51 -108.64 -20.6
2015 12 31
4.780 14.1 29.079
20.99 6.6 298.16
6.101 32.9 12.465
88.22 22.0 312.45
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( )

2015 12 31 2014 12 31
C ) )
45.94 47.93 -1.99 4.2

11.57 11.57
29.74 30.66 -0.92 -3.0
42.88 39.84 3.04 7.6
6.96 7.41 -0.45 -6.1
106.23 103.97 2.26 2.2
13.21 9.66 3.55 36.7
11.56 26.44 -14.88 -56.3
30.07 41.67 -11.60 -27.8
298.16 319.15 -20.99 -6.6

2015 12 31
1.99
605
0.92
353
3.04
0.45
2.26
3.55 2014 12
14.88

1.678
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2015 12 31

31

2015 12 31

2015
2015
615

3.049

2014

2014

2014

5.613

4.285
12 31

2.255

712
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11.60 2014 12
1.41
1.469
2014 12 31
97.9 119 2014 12
9.6 9.3 0.3
2014 12 31
178.5 11.932
4.285 178.1 11.915
2015 5.553
2014 2015
844
4.926
2014
2.870
2.238
17
427 1.139
507
2014 2.344 844 1.500
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
( ( (
( ) ) ( ) ) ( ) ) ) )
I.
3.3 7, 35.3
. 32.3 6,751 32.3
. 79.6 1,432 3.3 1,959 43.3 -527  119.3  -26.9
. 175.4 1,637 39.2 1,566  136.2 71 347.4 4.5
V.
193.2 712 200.4 907 -7.2 -195 -3.6  -21.5
15.0 836 51.4 1,021  -36.4 -185  -70.8  -18.1
. 0.02 20 0.4 12 -0.38 8 -95.0 66.7

2015 22,800 2014 56,300
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
3.963 128.6 9.058
( 100 )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
(D) (@D)
49.01 30.72 18.29 59.5
4.76 1.14 3.62 317.5
16.22 2.33 13.89 596.1
1.42 0.45 0.97 215.6
10.30 4.19 6.11 145.8
1.58 0.10 1.48 1,480.0
7.29 0.70 6.59 941.4
90.58 39.63 50.95 128.6
2015 12 31 2014
2015 2.894
4,279
2014 2014
2014
2014
2014
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
2.552 322 2.874
2014 12 31 7.5 16.6 24.1

2014
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
6.135 18.8 4.980
2014 12 31 5.590 19.5
4.499
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
5.094 19.6 4.094 2014
( 100 )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
(D) (@D)
24.86 35.42 -10.56 -29.8
5.02 5.67 -0.65 -11.5
2.96 1.71 1.25 73.1
0.45 0.78 -0.33 -42.3
0.85 1.10 -0.25 -22.7
0.21 0.19 0.02 10.5
6.59 6.07 0.52 8.6
40.94 50.94 -10.00 -19.6
2015 12 31 2014
12 31 1.041 14.9 886
2014 12 31 17.0 0.8 17.8
2015 12 31
2014 12 31 3.612 12.3 3.167
2014 12 31
2.722 12.2 2.391 2014 12 31
3.314 11.8 2.924 2014 12 31
298 18.5 243 2014 12 31

8.3 0.6 7.7
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
4.904 10.3 4.400
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
188 50.5 283
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
2.497 98.3 43
4.832
2.314
2014
2014
( 100 )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
C )
0.43 24.97 ~24.54 -98.3
-21.85 26.47 -48.32 -182.5
24.57 1.43 23.14 1618.2
1.21 1.33 -0.12 9.0
-0.35 -0.22 -0.13 59.1
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
1.952 103.9 3.981 2014 12 31
763 26.6 966
2014 12 31 2.715 82.2 4.947
2014
2014 994
2015 12 31 113.026 12 31 95.208

17.818
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2015 12 31
2014 12 31 134 170.1 362
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
679 626.7 -3.576
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
192 489.6 -748
10
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
141 2,417.0 -3.267
©))
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 18.132
6.936 11.196
2014 12 31 5.084
43.3 7.285 4.255
886
2.710
377
2014 12 31 17.767
48.2 26.322
9.806
14.989 12.600
2.389
2.730
2014 12 31 19.585
38.2 12.099 12.996
10.488

4.931
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(©)
2015 12 31
®)
2015 12 31 128.805
12 31 126.367 2.438 1.9
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
( 100
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
295.81 23.0 228.29 18.1
143.50 11.1 135.83 10.7
404.68 31.4 332.91 26.3
29.57 2.3 26.85 2.1
12.88 1.0 14.12 1.1
401.61 31.2 525.67 41.7
1,288.05 100.0 1,263.67 100.0
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
324 1.0 32.844
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 264
416.3 1.363
1.149
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
1.087 10.7 11.222
1.163
675

154
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
671 1.208 180.0 1.879
1.200
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 4.341
1.226 28.2 5.567
675
154
400

2015 12 31 6.717 2014 12

31 7.179 462 6.4
1.200
500
317
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 7.217
2.510 34.8 9.727
1.550
1.374

2015 12 31 2014 12 31 63.853

6.304 9.9 70.157
2014 12 31 57.848
6.651 64.499 2014 12 31 6.005
347 5.658

10

2015 12 31 2014 12 31 30.855
4.959 16.1 25.896 10

2016 14.973
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©
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2015 12 31 14.413 5.845
( )
2008 2008 2020
4,350 | 12 19 12 19 12 18 - -
2008 2008 2020
18,600 | 12 24 12 24 12 23 - -
2008 2008 2022
6,700 28 28 12 20 - -
2008 2008 2023
30,325.5 28 28 12 20 -
2008 2008 2023
9,981.1 28 28 12 20 - -
2012 2012 2027
6,250 | 11 21 11 21 11 20 - -
2012 2012 2021
58,300 | 10 29 10 29 31 - -
2013 2013 2025
431,579.1 28 28 28 - -
2013 2013 2024
869.2 | 11 21 11 21 20 - -
2015 2015 2025
12,500 | 12 28 11 29 9 1 -
2015 2015 2018
5,000 | 12 28 12 30 12 30 -
6,833.6
[ 584,454.9
-82,054.2
® 856,845.3
(A+B) 1,441,300.20
17.2
©) -
70 () 560,635.7
50 ® .
(C+D+E) 560,635.7
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2015 12 31
2
2015 12 31
( )
220,200 155,000 65,000 310,200
)
50,000 6.6 - 3,300 | 1,687
95,000 6.6 - 3,135 | 1,237
155,000 4.35 | - 1,742 918
10,200 7.47 [ - 2,286 762
2015 12 31

76/301



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)

OooooOodd
(1) 2015
2015 16.832
12.543 74.52
2015
( 100
2015 2015
168.32 125.43 74.52
101.42 88.78 87.54
41.76 22.00 52.68
25.14 14.65 58.27
2015
( 100
2015 2015
168.32 125.43 74.52
91.92 50.35 54.78
57.25 58.31 101.85
1.71 0.61 35.67
16.23 15.48 95.38
1.21 0.68 56.20
@)
2015 2.2 879 28.55
400
1.163 535
@
38.75
100
10

10
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(b)
3.698

0.362

6.021

7.198

27.171

N O
= O

19.335
300,000

10.664

2015

6.773

2015
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50

2015 12 31
2015

12

30 0.6
2015 12 31

38.75
3.6
2015 12 31

300,000
2015 12 31
0.637 2015

2015 12 31 9.226

2% 660
2015 12 31 0.726
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1.01
25
18.599
500,000
1.771
2% 660
0.388
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3.197 2x 350 2x 350
2015 12 31 0.036 0.036
2015
4.725 2x 660
2015 12 31 0.407
0.376 2015
2015 35
(3) 2016
2016 2015 2.962 17.60 13.870
10.655 100
1.528
0.093 1.687
( 100 )
2015
2016
2016 2015
138.70 125.43 10.58 100.00
72.16 50.35 43.32 52.03
25.05 58.31 -57.04 18.06
0.48 0.61 -21.31 0.35
40.75 15.48 163.24 29.37
0.26 0.68 -61.76 0.19
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1. 2016
( 100 )
2016
6 60.21 4.19
8 71.98 5.78
3 36.98 6.50
15 170.32 7.45
2.4 24.84 5.30
- 30.00 7.50
- 30.00 7.50
500,000 500,000 106.64 6.20
43.91 2.30
400,000
110
30,000 4.96 1.50
205 15.18 3.00
- 3.19 0.30
2% 660 67.73 9.99
2x 350 33.77 8.00
2x 350 33.48 6.99
2% 660 47.25 14.00
2. 2016 613
117
3. 2016
2016
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*
12

10

2025
10T
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@
2015 12 31
13,258,663,400 13,258,663,400 0
2015 12 31
9,152,000,400
4,106,663,000
13,258,663,400
@
©))
2008 1,525,333,400 | 13,258,663,400 | 1,525,333,400 | 13,258,663,400
2015 12 31 0| 13,258,663,400 0| 13,258,663,400
2015 12 31
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@
2014 12 31 214,523 10,960
225,483
®
2015 12 31
336
2014 12 31
(@D)
7,605,207,608 57.36
100011
2,012,858,147 15.18
518048
6003
32
9,618,065,755 72 .54%
2015 12 31
336
HKSE www . hkex.com.hk
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2015 12 31 2015
2015
2014 2015 16 2014
2014 2014
1,065,958,000 30 319,787,400
13,258,663,400 0.024

2015
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()
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
9.05 7.87 4.83 7.03 6.15
(147.88 ) (128.60 ) (78.92 ) (114.87 ) (100.49 )
8.85 7.72 4.69 6.66 6.04
(144.61 ) (126.14 ) (76.63 ) (108.82 ) (98.69 )
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
8.48 8.42 4.42 4.92 3.02
(116.94 ) (116.11 ) (60.95 ) (67.85 ) (41.65 )
8.36 8.29 4.31 4.82 2.93
(115.28 ) (114.32 ) (59.43 ) (66.47 ) (40.40 )
@

2015 2015 2015 2015 10 2015 11 2015 12
11.53 10.72 7.28 7.17 7.08 6.54
@88.40 ) | (@75.16 ) | (18.96 ) | (17.16 ) | (15.69 ) | (106.86 )
6.21 5.68 5.88 6.20 5.78 5.93
(101.47 ) (92.81 ) (96.08 ) (101.31 ) (94.45 ) (96.90 )
2015 2015 2015 2015 10 2015 11 2015 12
4.60 4.00 3.67 3.92 3.68 3.26
(63.43 ) (55.16 ) (50.61 ) (54.06 ) (50.75 ) (44.96 )
3.45 3.40 2.97 3.30 3.09 2.80
(47.58 ) (46.89 ) (40.96 ) (45.51 ) (42.61 ) (38.61 )
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16

@

®@

2015 -
(Li Yanjiang) 2018

8 )
1982
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2015 -
2018
(Gao Jianjun)
57 )

1982

1998
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2015 -
(Peng Yi) 2018
(63 )

1984
1999
MBA 2011

2015 -
(Liu Zhiyong) 2018
(68 )

1988
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2015 -
2018
(Xiang Xujia)
(46 ) 1991
2001
2015 -
(Zhang Ke) 2018
62 )
3¢
1982
2006 2013
30
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2015 -
(Zhao Pei) 2016 12

(66 )
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2015 -
(Ngai Wai Fung) 2016 12

3 )

LDK

MBA

20
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2015
(Zhou Litao) 2016 12
(%5 )
1983
2000
2007 12 HEC
MBA
2011
2015
(Zhao Rongzhe) 2018
(50 )
1989
2011
MBA
20

93/301

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

2015 -
2018
(Zhang Shaoping)

(1) 1986
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©

2015 -
(Gao Jianjun)
57 )

(

2015 -

Qi Hegang)
56 )

EMBA

30
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2015 -
1984

(Niu Jianhua) 2011
3 ) EMBA

2015 -
(Pu Jin)
(5 )

653
1998
2003
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2015 -

(Weng Qing“an)
1998
9 )
30
2015 -
1982
(Zhou Dongzhou)
1997

67 )
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@
(@)
2015 5.569

2015 12 31

2015 12 31

2015
300,000
(b)
2015 16

(©)

©)

2015 12 31 352

HKSE
15

2015 12 31 18
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2015 12 31
15
@
2015 16
SSE  HKSE CSRC
14
2015 12 31
10
2015
€Y

- - -
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2015 12 31
(2) 2015
2015
)
* 5/5 - 100
7/7 100
6/7 1 86
3/3 100
3/3 100
* 3/3 100
6/7 1 86
7/7 100
* 4/4 100
* 4/4 100
4/4 100
* 3/4 1 75
* 2015 2015 10
2015
2015
1. 2015 20 2015 12
2014
2014 2014
2014
2014
2015
2015
2014
2015
2014
2014

2015
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2015
2014
2015 24 2015
2015
2014
ic 2% 660
2014 2015
2014 2015
2015 25 2015
2015 16 2015
2015
2015 21 2015
2015
2015
2015 2015
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2015

2014
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®
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Ao
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100
100
50
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

* 2015

2015

@ IFRS
2015
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(2) 319,787,400 13,258,663,400
2014 1,065,958,000 30 0.024

*
2012 25

2015 HKSE
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2015
)
3 0 100
* 1 0 100
* 1 0 100
* 1 0 50
* 2 0 100
* 2015
2015
14
€Y
@
2015
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2015
)
1 0 100
1 0 100
1 0 100
2 0 100
1 0 100
* 2015
2015
10
2015 2014 2014 2014
2014 2014 2015 2015
2014
2014 2015 2015
2015 2015
2014
2014
2015
2014 2015
2015
)
4 0 100
7 0 100
5 0 71
6 0 86
4 0 100

2016
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11
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2014
i€ 2x 660
2015
)
2 0 100
* 1 0 50
* 2 0 100
* 2 0 100
1 0 50
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12
2015 2014 2014
2014 2014
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2015
)
* 2 0 100
* 2 0 100
1 0 50
* 2015
2015
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2015
13
SSE
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2014

2015
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2014
2014
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2015

Ao
=)

75

100

100

100

2014

2014
2015 2014 2015

2015

100
86

100
100
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* 2015 2015

14

2015
2015 12 31
11,500,000
1,200,000
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As al 31 Devomber 2015
(Al soumts in RAR onles otherwise siatedy

As at 31 December

2015 2004
Newe RMB OG0 RME (i
ASSETS
Nom-current assels
Propery. plant and equipmsent i 128,805,171 126,367,333
Investment propertics 20,8360 51,154
Land use rights 7 4,889 260 4691 349
Mining rights amd exploration rights & 32843807 367,714
Intangible assets 9 1,363,034 264,104
Invesiments in associates TNy 11,221.621 10,135,191
Investments i joinl veniunes Tt} 1.B7R.577 670R12
Available-Tor-sale financial assets 12 55669260 4,340,765
Déferred income tax assels 23 2425963 1,155,655
Long-term receivables i3 245,524 HI6TS
(Hher nom-cument assets fEs 6.7 1665 1179209
196007415 188,231,241
Current assets
Invemaories P hA25.048 BG22473
Trude and noles receivables It 13,268,942 13,459,490
Prepayments and other receivables 7 D.726.628 T.217,133
Restricied bank deposiis 8 2.586,030 2534610
Term deposits with initial terms of over three moenths i 18 416,250 5815521
Cosh ond cash equivalents i 11195663 18,131,712
62,018.579 55,780,939
TOTAL ASSETS 258,025,994 244012, 180
EQUITY
Equity attributable to the cquity holders of the Company
Share capitul L] 13,25K.663 13,258,663
Reserves 20 42,775,332 43,000,928
Retained earnings 21 27673574 30,575,152
R, T07.569 86,903,743
Non-controlling interests 16,574,854 16,025,405
Total equity 100,282 423 102,929,148

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 [
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As gl A1 December 2005
i Al amumis im BATE undess piherwise siaiedy

As at 31 December

2015 2014
Newe HMB 60 RME (0
LIABILITIES
Non-current linbilities
Long-term borrowings 21 S4ATRA91 AlLaE%al
Long-term bonds 22 25 80, 200 A0ES5,008
Dreferred income tax labilities 22 6,821,961 7505602
Deferred revenue 784,397 617,942
Provision for employee benefits 41,283 56,777
Provision for close down, restoration and environmenial costs a7 1308, 799 1,224,927
Oiher long-term Habilities 28 T390 R77.996
P0G 20 92,154,223
Current linhilities
Trade and notes payables 24 20,665,655 23.421,126
Accruals, advances and other payables 25 13,280 B54 11,245 890
Short-term honds 2 200N, (M SO00.000
Current portion of long-term bonds 22 14,972,791 -
Taxes pavable 1017 466 94,557
Short-term horrowings 21 5.657,929 0005, 048
Current portion of long-1erm borrow ings 21 10.01% 483 6,831 479
Current portion af provision for elose down, restoration
and environmental costs 27 23,573 20,309
67.646,751 48928 809
Total liabilities 157,743,571 141,083,032
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2ER.025.994 244012, 180

The accompanying notes on page |18 1o page 214 are an imegral part of these consolidated financial stmements,

These financial statements on poges 111 to 117 were approved by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2016 and wene
signed on it behalf,

Li Yanjiang Weng Qing an Chai {Hoolin
Chairman of the Board Chief Firancial Officer Manager af Finance Departurent
Exeoutive Divecior

12 CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated Income Statement

Niwe
Revenug 5

Cost of sales
Mmerials wsed and goods iraded
StalT costs
Depreciation and amomisanion
Beepuirs amd maintenmnee
Transpoitation costs and pon expenses
Sules taxes and surcharges
Oihers

Cost of sales 29

(ross profit

Selling, pencral and administrative expenscs 29
Oher income
Onbser gakns, et

Profil from operalions

Finance income 2
Finance costs i
Share of profits of associates and joint ventures

{Lass profit before income tax
Income tax creditfiexpense) 32

{Lass i profit for the year
{ Lasss prafit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Compiny
Non-controlling imtercsis

Basic and diluted (loss Venrnings per share for the (luess ) profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Company {EME) 43

For the vear endad 31 Diecember 2015
(Al amourds in KMB unless otherwise sialedy

Year ended 31 December

2015 2014
RMB i RMB (K
9. 270865 TOA603, 840
124,199, 733) (31,555,126)
(4.220.62%) (4.335,055)
16,3932 30) (4,934,651)
(824.533) (834,501}
(117352140 (01,834,022)
{1,492, T08) {1.078,112)
(6,292,032) (8,890,404)
(55,167 086) (63, 467.931)
4,103,774 T 195,545
(44000 32K {4, "M)3,538)
56,297 16,208
283472 187,999
43220 2,406,608
B6 5660 T63.133
(4,946,871 (2,715,0M6)
Inz312 134,485
(3,575.678) 79,280
748,178 {191, 768)
(2,827 .504)) 487,512
(3.266.791) 1d],i97
430,291 EE L TR
(2,827 504} 487,512
(0.25) .41

The accompanying notes on page 118 w page 214 are an itegral part of these consolidated financial stitements,

186/301
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Foor the veasr ended 31 Digeember 2015
tAll smiumis im RMD undess otherwise siated)

Year ended 31 December

2013 2014
HMBE 060 RM BTN
(Lassifprofit for the year (28275040 487,512
Other comprehensive (ossincome:
Tems that may be reclassified o profil or loss
Farr value changes on available-for-sale financial assets, net of s (B72) 7167
Currency translition differences (K. 396) (200, (kR4 )
Towal items thar may be reclassified 1o profit ar loss (9. 268) (12,917}
Other comprehensive loss Tor the year, net of Lax {9,268) (12,9173
Total comprehensive (lossincome for the year (28306, T6H) 474,395
Total comprehensive (lossVincome attributable to:
Exquity holders of the Company (3.276,0549) 124, 1800
Non-conirolling inieresis 439,291 Mo 415
(2.836,T6K) 474,595

The accompanying nodes on page 118 (o page 214 are an integral part of these consolidated financial staements,

114 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity

For the vear ended 31 Degember 201 5
(Al armumis in BNB unless stherwizse cinled)

Attributable io equity holders of the Company

Non-
Ketained controlling
Share capital Reserves eurnings Suliintal inferests  Total equity
RAHTRRY RMEB M RMEB 0 RMEB RME R RME D
Halance ot 1 Junmary 2014 13,258 /63 43,060,215 583146 AT.E11,024 15282016 (03093040
Comprehensive income
Profit for the veur - - 141087 141087 Ji 415 487512
{iher comprehensive {loss income
Availshle-for-sale financial assets - 1,067 - 7,167 - 1167
Currency ransdation differences {20,064 ) 241084) M 0EL )
Timtal cther comprebensive loss, net of - (120170 - (12917} - (12,9173
Total comprehemsive (hossVincome - (12.517) 141,097 128,050 415 474 595
Appropriations [Mrde ) - (678 .6002) HTH.AL - - -
Avynsatsin of non-porirotling imenests - {1,234) - 11,234 (449,046 (30,2800
Share of changes in reserves of pssocites = 123,485 (69,915) 53,570 - 53570
Acquisition of o subsidiary - - - - I 7R, 5 178500
Contributsons - 9 - 2197 35,447 333,684
Diividends {Nove 4] - - (1073.952) {1.073,952) {4067 (L 138.0193
Lins of signaficunt mfluence over am associale - (332.216) o074 16,042} - {16,043

Tatal transactions with owners,

reeognised direcily in equity . BE6IT (490810 (135461 106,874 (B38,587)
Halance at 31 December 2014 13,258, 63 43069928 10 575,052 R6,005,743 16,025,405 102929, 148
Comprehensive income
i L )prodia for the year - - (A266,791)  (A286,791) 4302491 (28275000
{Hher comprehemsive loss

Availahle-for-sale financial ssseis - (872) - (872 - 872

Cumency translation differences - 8,390 - 8,290 - 18,396
Tostal other comprebensive loss, net of tax - 9,268) - 19,268) - 19.268)
Taotal comprehensive (bossVincome - 268 (L1EATRI (A2TH0EM 430.291 128367681
Appropriations (Mg 20) - (665 83T) 65537 - - -
Share of champes in reserves of assciates

und joink vemiere - 4,998 {8.342) i34 - 3344
Contribaisans - 405 Kb - J05 546 126150 631996
Diviidends (N 34) - - (319.649) (319,640 21,853 (41,502)
Disposals of sabsidiarics - - - = (%3, 1509 (93,0505
Lissof sigmaficant mfluence over assocstes = !3"],3.‘.5] T ) 1L§ﬁﬂ-l . (R0} . 1'].'5?!
Total iransactions with awners,

recirgnised direcily in equity - (285328) Ja5213 79,545 110,158 190,043
Balance ar 31 December 2013 13,138, 63 42,775,351 T ATAETY B3, 707 560 16574854 100,282,423

The accompanying nodes on page 118 1o page 214 are an integral parm of these consolidaied financial sutements,

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 115
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For ghe veer ended 31 December 015
i Al amumis im BATE undess piherwise siaiedy

Cash Mows Trom operating activilics
Cush generated from operations
Income 1ax pasd

MNet cash generated from operating activities

Cash Mows fream investing activitics

Purchases of propeny. plam and equipment

Proveeds from disposals of propeny. plant and equipment

Purchases of lomd use dghits, miring mghts and ilangible asses

Proceeds from disposals of land use rights, mining right
and inangible assels

Purchases of available-for-sale finaneial asseis

Proceeds from disposals of available-for-sale financial asseis

Increase in prepayments for investments

Pavment Tor sequisition of subsidiaries, et of cash ascepuined

Decrease in prepayment {or investments

Disposal of an associae

[Drisposal of subsidiaries

Cash injections in associates and joint vemures

Drividends recéivied

Losam repayment received Troan i joim venhere

Loan repayment received from a third party

Loan repayment received from a fellow subsidiary

Crovernment grants roccived

Loans granted to o joint venture and an associate

Losans gramed to fellow subsidiaries

Lonns granted tooa third party

Interest meome on lomns 1o joint ventures and an associale received

Interest inpome on loans 1o fellow subsidianies received

Imterest income on loans 1o a third pany received

Interest income on term deposiis received

(Increase Wdecrease in placement of term depasits with
imitkl erms of over three monihs

Met cash used in investing activities

116 CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Yeur ended 31 December

s 2014
RMB 000 RME 600
B 122,004 6,207 659

1837.362) (1,214, 164)
T.284.642 50183,525
(11.364.473) (IEB04,003)
09,225 113,513
(76,474} [RO1,1T723

= S8,820

(EICIXNT i1,136,143)
1858 66
1224.354) [T82.981)

{ 38.0040) [173,144)
20, 04m1 2T30,000

- 17,315

430,860 -
(1,747,6200 11.5949,954)
206,300 191,353
650,000 102 O

- 1,200, 000

320,040 -
103,156 -
(1,550,000 { 1062 00000
(617004 [ 00,0008

- A1, 200,000

135,866 T.725
24,972 6,953

- 141,118

334,200 534615
(12,604,738 2389076
(26,322.204) (17.766,523)




EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Newet

Cash Mows Trom linancing activities

Proveeds from borrowings

Repayments of bormowings

Grovernment grants roceived

Coniributions from the Company’s shareholders
Comtributions from non-controlling interests
Drividends paid 1o the Company™s shareholders
Drividends paid to non-controlling interests
Purchise of mon-controlling interest of a subsidiary
Imterese paid

MNet proceeds from 1ssuance of long-term bonds
Mt procegds Trom issuance of shor-lerm bomds
Repayment of shon-term bomd

Bomds issuance costs

MNet cash generated from [nancing activities
Net (decrease Vincrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents. o beginning of the year

Net foreign exchange gains/(losses)

Caush and cash eguivalents at end of the year

For the vear endesd 30 Decomher 015
(Al soumts in RAME onles otherwise siatedp

Yeur ended 31 December

2015 2014
RMB (i RMB 0
23,690,923 S 6REG807
(17, 359.038) (12,927.581)
6,200 168 K20
470,474 2197
43.642 312399
1319,649) (1.0077.536)
{33,720) (111,388)
- {500, 280
(5,797.304) (5,049, 882)
9,976,044 1,483,000
1,994,500 -
[ELCTREET] -
{ 726001 {52,050
12,009,428 15,584,506
169345, 134) 64901 508
18,131,712 11,232,575
2085 (2371)
11,195,663 1£.131,712

The scoompanying nodes on page 118 10 page 214 are an inegral part of these consolidated financial stitements,

190/301
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year embed 31 Decenher 2015
i Al amoumis i RME unless stherwise siatedy

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

China Ceal Energy Company Limited (the “Company™) was established in the People’s Republic of China {the
“PRC™y om 22 August H6 as a jomnt stock company with limated Lability ander the Company Law of the PRC as
a resall of a group restructuring of Ching National Coal Group Corporation (“China Coal Group™ or the “Parent
Company™) in preparing for the listing of the Company s shares on the Main Board of The Stock Eachange
of Hong Kong Limited {the “Restruciuring”™). The Company and hs subsidiaries {collectively the “Group™) is
principally engaged in mining and processing of conl, sales of conl mad conl-chemical products and manufacluring
and sales of coal mining machinery, The address of the Company’s registered office s 1 Huang 81 Do Jie,
Chaoyang District, Beijing, the PRC.

The H shares of the Company have been listed on The Main Board of the Swock Exchange of Hong Koag Limited
since Deceniber 2006, while it's A shares have been lisied on the Shanghai Siock Exchange since February 2008,

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal acecunting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidaed financial statements ane sel oul
below, These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable International
Financial Reponing Siandards (“IFRS™ ). The consolidaied fnancial siatements have been prepancd umler
the historical cost conveniion, as modified by ihe revaluation of available-for-sale financial asseis which
are carried m fair valoe.

The preparation of the consolidated financial staements in conformity with IFRS reguines the use of cenain
critical accounting estimates. I also requires management 1o exercise 18 judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s sccounting pelicies, The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
of areas where assumptions and estimates are sipnificant to the conselidated fMnancial stalémernls arne
disclosed in MNowe 4,

2001 Going Concern

The Group meeis fis day-io-day working capital requirements through its bank facilitles. The curmem
coonomic conditions continue 1o creste uncertainty particularly over (a) the level of demand for the
Group's products; and (b) the avaibubiliny of bank fGnance for the foreseeable future. The Groop's
forecastis and projections, aking account of reasonably possible changes in wrading performance,
show thit the Group should be ahle to operate within the level of its current facilities. After making
emquiries. the directors have a reasonable expectation that the Growp has adequae resources o
continue in operational existence for the foresecable future, The Group therelone continues o adopd
the going concern basis in preparng its consolidated fnancial stmements. Fuaier information on (he
Group’s borrowings is given in Note 21,

13 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear enidel 30 December 015
{All smoumis in RAR unless otherwise sialedy

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
20,2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
fa)  New and anrended standurds adopted by the Group

(i) The following amendments 10 standards have been adopied by the Group for the firse
time for the financial year beginning on or afier | January 2013,

£ Amendment 1o [AS 19 on contributions from employees or third parties 1o
defined benefit plans, The wmendment distinguishes between coninbutions that
are linked (o service only in the period o which they arise and those linked
toer service in more than one period. The amendment allows contributions that
are linked o service, and do not vary with the length of employee service, to
he deducted from the cost of benefits camed in the period that the service is
provided, Contributions that are linked 1o service, and vary according to the
length of employves service, must be spread over the service period using the
same attribution method that is applicd 1o the beneles.

L Amendments from annual improvements 0 [FRSs — 2000-2H 2 Cycle. on IFRS
8, ‘Operaving segments'. [IAS 16, ‘Propeny, plamt amd equipment” and 1AS 38,
‘Imangible asseis” and IAS 24, ‘Related pany disclosures’,

. Amsendments from annual improvements o IFRSs = 200 1-203 Cyvele, on IFRS
3, ‘Business combinations’. IFRS 13, "Fair value measurement” and 1AS 40,

‘Investment propeny’

Other standards, amendments and inlerprétations which are effective for the Nnancial
year beginning on | January 2005 are not material (o the Group,

() New Hong Keng Comprinies Ordinunce (Cap, 622)
In mddition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounis and Auwdit™ of the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance {Cap. 622) come into operation during the finuncial vear. a5 o result,

there are changes o presentation and disclosures of cerain information in the consolidated
financial statemens,

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 1%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year embed 31 Decenher 2015
tAll smoumis i RMBA unless sdherwise statedy

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation {continued)
2,1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continwed)

feb  New and amerded relevant standards have been isswed bt are wor effective for the financial
vear Deginming T Qonuary 2005 aind fave not beeit early adogied

The Group’s and parent eniity’s assessment of the impact of these new and amended
standards is set ou below.

. Amendment o IFRS 11 on accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint operations,
The amendmenl requires an investor o apply the principles of business combination
accounting when it acquires an inerest in a joint operation that constitutes a "business’
(s defined i IFRS 3, Business combinations). Specifically. an investor will need o

* measure identifiable assets and labilities at fair value:
. expense acquisition-relnled costs:

* recognise defermed tax: and

= recognise the residual as goodwill,

All sther principles of business comMination accounting spply unless they conflict with IFRS
11,

The amendment is applicable 1w both the acquisition of the initial imerest and a further
miterest in o joinl operation. The previously held imterest is aol remeasured when the
acquisition of an additional imerest in the same joing opermion with joint comntrol maintained

The amendment is effective for annual penods beginmng on or after | Janvary 2016, with
cirlier application permitted.

. Amendments to TAS 16 and TAS 38, "Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and wmortisation”. The amendments clanfy when aomethod of depreciation
or amorisation based on revenue may be appropriaie, The amendmem 10 TAS 16
clarifies that depreciation of an item of property, plant and equipment based on revenoe
generated by wsing the asset s nod appropriate.

1200 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear enidenl 30 Deeimher 10 5§
(Al amoumis in RMB unless otherwise sinled)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation {continued)
2.1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continued)

feh New and amerded relevant standards have been isswed but are sor effective for the financial
vear Beginning T Tonuery 2005 gid ligve nor beent early adogrted (eomtinged)

The amendment 1o TAS 38 establishes a rebunable presumption thar amorismion of an
intangible asset based om revenee generated by using the asset is inappropriote. The
presumpiion may only be rebutted in cenain limited circumstances:

. where the imangible asset is expressed as g measure of revenue: or

. where it can be demonstrated thit revenve and the consemption of the economic
henefits of the imangible assel are highly comelted,

The amemdments are effective for anoial periods beginning on or after | lanuary 2016,
with carlicr application permitied.

- Amendment to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 on the sale or contribution of assets between an
imvestor aml s associate or joint venure, The amendments address an inconsisiency
between IFRS 10 and IAS 28 in the sale and contribution of asseis between an invesior
and its associate or joimt venture. A Tull gaim or loss is recognised when a transaction
imvolves a business. A pamial gain or loss is recogmsed when o rosaction involyes
assets thut do oot constitute o business, even it those assets are in a subsidiary, The
amendments were onginally inteaded to be effective for annual periods beginning
on or afier | January 2006, The effective date has now been deformed/removed. Barly
application of the amendments continues 10 be penmitbed.

. Amendments from annoal improvements o [FRSs - 200 2-2004 Cycle. on IFRS 5.
‘Mon-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations”, IFRS 7, ‘Financial
mstruments: Disclosores” and 1AS 19, "Employee benefits” and 1AS 34, “Internim
financial reporting”. The amendments are effective for snnual periods beginning on or
after 1 Januory 2006, with earlier application permitted.

. Amendment 1o TAS 27, “Equity method in separate linancial statemenis™. The
amendment allows entities to use equity method to account for investments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in their separate financial stsements, The
amendment is effective Tor annual periods beginning on or afier 1 Jonuary 2006, with
earlier application permitted.

. Amemdments w0 [AS 1, “Disclosure initiative”, The amendments clurify goidance in
IAS | on materiality and aggregmtion, the presemtation of subotals, the structure of
financial statements and the disclosure of accounting policies.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation {continued)
2,1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continwed)

feb  New and amerded relevant standards have been isswed bt are wor effective for the financial
vear beginming T Tamtary 2005 angd have not been early adogried §eeominaed)

Although the amendments do not require specific changes, ey clarify a number of
presentation issues amd highlight that preparers are permitied o tailor the formad and
presentation of the financial stmements 1o theilr circumstances and the peeds of users,

The key arcas addressed by the changes are as (ol lows:

* Materiality: an entny should nol aggregate or disaggregate nformation in a
manner that obscures useful information, An entity necd not provide disclosures
if’ the information is nol material:

. Disaggregation and subtotals: the mmendments clarify what additional subtogals
are acceptable and how they should be presented.

* Notes: an entity i nol reguired 1o present the notes o the financial stemems in
a particular order, and managemem should tailor the structure of their notes o
their circumstances and the nesds of their nsers:

. Aceounting policies: how (o identify a significant accounting policy that should
be disclosed:
. Other comprehensive income [rom equily fccounted investments: olher

comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures should be separnied into
the share of ilems that will subseguently be reclassificd o profit or Joss and
those that will not,

The amemdmenis are effeciive Tor annual periods beginning on or alier | January 2006
with carlier application is permitted.

L Amendments o TAS 12, “Income 1axes’. The TASB has issucd amendmenis o 1AS
12, Income taxes”. These amendments on the recognition of deferred tax assets
for unrealised losses clanfy how to account Tor deferred tax assets related 1o det
imstrumems measured ol fair value, The amendments are effective Tor anmuwal periods
beginning on of after | Fanuary 2007,
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation {continued)
2,1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continwed)

feh  New and amended relevant standards have been issued but are nor effective for the financial
vear beginnipg 1 anuary 2005 aind fave nor been early adogied (ecmtinged )

L Amendments o TAS 7. "Statement of cash flows’. The IASHE has issued an amendmem
w TAS 7 itreducing an additional disclosure that will enable users of financial
statements 1o evalvare changes in Habilities arising from financing activities. The
amendment is pad of the TASB's Disclosure Imiiative, which continues o explore
Tow Tinaneial statement disclosere can be improved. The amendments are alfective for
annual periods beginning on or after | January 2017.

- IFRS |5, "Revenue from contracts with customers™, [FRS 15 cstablishes &
comprehensive framewark for determining when 10 recognise revenue and how much
revenue to recognise through a S-step appeoach: (1) identify the contraci(s) with
customer: (23 identify separate performance obligntions in a contract (3) determine
the transaction price (4) allocate transaction price o performance obligaions and (3)
recognise revenue when performance obligation is satisfied. The core principle is that a
company should recognise revenue 1o depiet the transfer of promised goods or services
10 the customer In an ameount thai reflects the consideration to which the company
expiects o be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. It moves away from
a revenue recopnition mode] based on an Ccamings processes oo an ‘asset=liabiliy”
approach based on transfer of control.

IFRS |5 provides specific guidance on capitalisation of coniract cost and licence
arrangements, I dlse includes a cobesive el of diselosure requirements aboat the
nature, amount, iming and uncerainty of revemue and cash Mows ansing from the
entily's comlracts with customers.

IFRS 15 replaces the previous revenoe standards: IAS |18 Revenoe and LAS 11
Construetion Contracis, and the related Interpretations on revenue recognition: [FRIC
13 Customer Loyalty Programmes, IFRIC 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real
Estate. IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assers from Customers and S1C-31 Revenuve-Barter
Transactions Involving Advernising Scervices,

IFRS 15 is effective for annual periods beginning on or afier | January 2018, with
carlicr application permitied.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation {continued)
2,1.2 Changes in accounting palicy and disclosures (continwed)

fed  New and amerded relevant standards have been issiwed bur are ror effective for the financial
vear begininipg T danuary 2005 aind lieve not Beei eorly adogied {eontinged )

L IFRS 9, “Financial instrumemis”, addresses the classification, measurement and
recogniticn of Mnancial asscts and financial lahilities. The complete version of
IFRS 9 was issued in July 2004, i replaces the guidance in IAS 39 that relates 1o
the classification and meéasurement of financial instruments. [FRS 9 retains but
simplifies the mixed measorement moedel amd establishies three primary measurement
categornies for financial assets: amortised cost, fair volue through OCT and fair value
through P&L. The basis of classification depends on the ennty s business model and
the contractual cash Mow charmcteristics of the Mnancial asset, Invesimems in couity
instruments are required 1o be measured m fair valee through profit or loss with the
irrevocable option at inceprion to present changes in fair value in CC1 sod recyeling,
There is now a new expected credit losses moddel that replaces the incurred loss
impairment model vsed in IAS 349, For financial habilines there were no changes 1o
classification and measurement except for the recognition of changes in own credit risk
in other comprehensive income, for Habilities designmed at Fair value throwgh profil or
loss, IFRS 9 relaxes the requirements for hedge effectiveness by replacing the bright
line hedge effectiveness tests, It requires an economic relationship between the hedged
tem and bedging imstrument and for (he “hedged rmtio’ 10 be e some as (he one
management actually use for risk management purposes.

Contemperaneous documentation is still nequired bui is dificrent o that currenily
prepansd under 1AS 39, The standard 1= effective [or sccounting pefiods beginning on
or after | January 20018, Early adoption is perminted. The Group is vet 10 assess IFRS 975
Tull impact.

L] IFRS 16, 'Leases’ addresses the definition of a lease, recognition and measurement of
leases amd establishes principles for reporting sseful information o users of Rnoecial
statements obout the leasing activities of both lessees and lessors. A key change
arising from IFRS 16 is that most operating leases will be accounted for on balance
sheer Tor |essees. The standard replaces TAS 17 ‘Leases’, and related imerpretations,
The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after | Jansary 20049 and
earlier application s permitied subject o the entity adopting IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from
contrnels witly customers™ i the same timie,

There are no ather IFRSs or IFRIC interpretations that are not yet effective that would be
expected 1o have a matenal mpact on the Group.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2  Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consalidation

A subsidiary is an enthy tncluding a structured entity) over which the Group has coniral. The
Group comtrols an entity when the Groaip is caposed o, or has rights e, variable retwms from its
invelvement with the entity and hoas the ability 1o affect those retums throogh its power over the
entity, Subsidiaries arg consolidaed from the dae on which conteol s transferred o the Group,
They are decomsolidmted from the date that control ceases.

fer) Husiness combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business combinations not under
commaon conirol. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary 15 the fair
values of the assets transfermed, the lighilities incarred 1o the Tormer owners of the acguinee
and the equity inlerests issued by the Group, The consideration transferred includes the
fair value of any ssset of liability resulting from 3 contingent consideration arrangemen,
ldentifiable assets accuined and lishilities and contingent linhilities assumed in o business
combination are measwred initially ar their fair values an the aoguisition date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an acguisition-hy-
acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in the acquiree thal are present ownership inieresis
and entitle their holders (o a proportionate share of the entity’s nel assets in the event of
liguidation are mcasurcd o either G value or e present ownership interests” proporionole
share in the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable pet assets. All other components
of mon-comtrolling imterests are measured o their acquisition date faie value, unless ancther
mieasurement basis is reguired by TFRS,

Actuisition-related costs ane expensed as incurred,

If the busingss combinaion 5 achieved in stages, the acquisition date carrying value of the
geguirer's previously beld equity mterest in the scquiree s re-measured to fair valee at the
nequisition dite: any gains or losses arising from such re-measerement are recognised in
profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration 1o be iransfermed by the Group s recognised @l Tair vilue m
the acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent considerition
that is deemed (o be an asser or labiliy is recognised in accordance with TAS 39 cither in
profit or loss, Contingent considertion thul is clussified as equity is nod remeasuned. and s
subsequent settlement is accounted for within eguity.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation {comtinued)
fa)  Business combinations (continmed)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest n the
aeyguiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity imlerest in the acguirees
ovier the Fair value of the ientifiable net assets seguired i recorded a3 poodwill, 1 e sl
of consideration transferred, non-controlling inerest recognised and previously held interest
meastired is less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of
i bargain purchise, the difference is recopnised directly in the income stalement.

Tntra-group iransactions, blances and unrealised gains on transactions between group
companics are eliminated. Unrealised Josses are alse eliminated unless the ransaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the tronsferred asseix, When mecessary, amounts
reponed by subsidiarices have been adjusted to conform with the Group®s accounting policics,

fi) Changes in ownership inferesis in subsidicries withont change of control

Transactions with nen-contmolling interesis that do not resull in Joss of control are sccounted
for o equity trmsactions = that is, as teamssactions with the owners in their copacity as
owners. The difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity, Gains or
lnsses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

fee) Dispersad of sibssieinries

When the Group ceases (0 have control, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured (o
its fair value ot the date when control is lost, with the chiange in carrying mmount recognised
in profil or loss, The fair value is the inliial carrying amoant for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an gssociate, joint venture or financial asset. In
addition, any amounts previously recognised in mber comprehensive income in respect of
that entity are accounted for as if the Group had dincctly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. This may mean thin smounts previcesly recogmsed in other comprehensive income
arg reclussificd to profin or loss.

2.2.2 Keparate financial statemenis

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment, Cost ineludes direct
attrnbutable costs of nvestment. The resulis of subsidiaries dre accountéd for by the company on the
basis of dividend received and receivable,

Impairment lesting of the invesiments in subsidiaries is required wpon receiving a dividend from
these investments if the dividend exceeds the tial comprehensive mcome of the subsidiary in the
periodd the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the invesiment in the separate financial
stitements exceeds the carrying amount in the consalidated financial statements of the investee™s net
assets including poodwill.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.3  Associales

Associales are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but o conteol, gencrally
aceompanying a sharcholding of between 200% and 50% of the voting nights. Investments in associues ane
sccounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, the invesiment is initially
recopnised ol cost, and the carrying smount is increased or decreased o recognise the investors share of
the profit or loss of the investee afler the date of acquisition. The Group's investment in associates s ludes
goodwill identified on acquisition. Lpon the acquisition of the ownership intercst in an associate, any
differcnce between the cost of the associate and the Groap's share of the net fair value of the associate’s
identifiable assets and linbilities is accounted for as goodwill.

17 ol ownership interest inoan associsle s reduced bot significam mluenee is retaimed, only o propartionsie
share of the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss
where appropriate.

The Group's share of post-gequisition profit or loss s recognised in the income statement, and its share
of post-gequisition movements in other comprehensive lncome is recognised In other comprehensive
income with o corresponding sdjustment (o the canrying amount of the investment, When the Growp's
share of losses in an associte equals or exceeds ils intérest in the associate, including any cther unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise funher losses, unless it has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behall of the associme.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the investment
in il associole s impained. 10 this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of imparment as the
differcnce between the recoverable amount of the associne and its carrving value and recognises the
amount adjacent 10 “share of profind loss) of associates and joint ventures® in the income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upsiream ond downstream transactions between the Group and its
associate are recognised in the Group's financiol statements only o the extent of wnrelated investor's
interests in the associmes, Unrealised losses are climinated unless the transaction: provides evidence ol an
impairment of the asset ransferred, Accounting policies of associates have been changed where necessary
o ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group,

Gains or losses on dilution of equity imerest in associates are recognised in the income stalement.

2.4  Joint arrangements
The Group has applied IFRS 11 10 all joim arrangements. Under IFRS 11 investments in joinl arrangements
are elassificd s either joini operations or joinl veniures depending on the contraciual nghis amd obligaiions

each investor. The Group has assessed the nature of its joint ereangements and determined them to be joint
ventunes, Joant ventures are accounted for using the equity method,
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.4 Joint arrangements (continued )

Under the cquity method of accounting, interests m joint ventures are initially recopnised at cost aml
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or Iosses and movements
in other comprehensive ncome. The Group's invesiments In joini ventures include goodwill ideniified on
aciuisition, Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest inoa joint vemture, any difference between the
cost of the join venture and the Group's share of the net fair value of the joint venture's identifioble assets
and liabilities is accounied for as goodwill, When the Groap’s share of losses inoa joint venture equals or
exceeds its inlerests i the joing ventures (which includes any long-term imerests that, in substance, fomm
part of the Growp's net investment In the joint venwres), the Group does not recognise furnther losses,
unless it has e obligations or made payments on behalfl of the joint veniures,

Unrealised pains on transactions between the Group amd its joint ventunes ore eliminpted 1o the extent
of e Group’s interest in the joinl ventures. Unrealised losses are also elimmmted unless the ransaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transfemred. Accounting policies of the joim ventures have
been changed where necessary Lo ensure consistency with the policies adopied by the Group.

25 Segment reporting
Operating segments are repored in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided 1o the chicf
operating decision-maker (CODM™) The CODM, defined as the person who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segmenis, has been idemified as the President Office
that makes stralegic decisions.
2.6 Foreign currency translation
fa) Functional and presentation enrrency
ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using
the currency of the primary cconomic environment in which the entity opermtes {the Tunctiona
cureeney” ) The conscolidaed Mnancial statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB™) which is the
Company’s functional and the Group’s presentation currency.,
b}y Transactions and balances

Foreign eumency transactions are iranslated into the lunctional currency using the exchange rcs

guoted by the People's Bank of China prevailing ot the date of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the seitlement of such transactions and from the ranslation @
vear-cnd exchange rates of monelary asseis and lizbilities denominated in forcign currencies an:
recognised in the income statement, excepl when deferred in equity as qualifving cash Mow hedges
and qualifying net investment hedges,

Forgign exchange gains and losses that relate (o borrowings and ¢ash and cash equivalents are
presented in the income ststement within “finance cost’, All other foreign exchange gains and losses
are presented b the income statemenl within ‘othes gains, net’,
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.6 Foreign currency translation (continued)
i) Transactions and balances (continned)

Translatton differences on non-monctary financial assets and labilitles such as equities held ar Tair
vitlise through profit or loss are recognised in profit or Ioss as pan of e fair value gain or loss.
Transtation differences on non-monetary financial assels. such as equities clossified as available-for-
sitle, are included in other comprehensive income,

fe)  Group companies

The results wmd financial position of all the Group entities (nomse of which has (he currency of 4
hyper-infltionary economy ) that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency
are translates) into the presentation cormency as follows:

ah assets and liabilities for each balance sheet proesented are translated at the closing rate an the
date of that balance sheer;

b income and expenses for each ncome statemem are transltated o average exchange rates (unless
this average 15 i a reasonable approximation of the comulative effect of the rates prevailing
o ihe transaction dates, in which ease Income and expenses are translated ol the rate on the
dates of the transactions), and

ch all resuliing excliange differences are recopmsed in other comprehensive income,
2,7 Exploration and evaluation expenditure

Exploration and evaloation expenditure comprisés costs which are directly attributable 1o: researching
and analysing existing exploration data: conducting geological studies, exploratory drilling and sampling:
examining and testing extraction and treatment methods; and compiling pre-feasibility and feasibility
studies, Exploration and evaluation expendiure also includes the costs incurred in acquiring exploration
rights, the entry premiums paid (o gain access to arcas of interest and amounts payable (o third parties o

megquine inferesis in existing projecis,

Drurimg the it stage of o project. exploration and eviluion costs, other than costs incorred in acguinng
land use and mining rights, are expensed as incurred. Expenditure on a praject afier it has reached o siage
a1 which there is a high degree of confidence in its viability is capitalised and transferred (o property. plant
and equipment if the project proceeds, 7 o project does not prove viable, all irrecoverable costs associated
with the project are expensed in ihe incoime statement.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.8 Property, plant and equipment

Propeny, plant amnd equipment, consisting of buildings, mining structures, plant, machinery and equipment,
railway structures and motor vehicles, fixtures and others, are stated ar historical cost, less socwmulated
deprectution and impairment losses, The cost of an asset comprises Hs purchase price and any directly
sttribsutable costs of bringing the assct to its present working condition and location for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate assel, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future ccomomic benelits associated with the itlem will flow o
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of the replaced pan is
dereeopnised. All other repairs and muintenance are charged o the income statement during the finascial
vear in which they are incurred.

rher than miming structeres, depreciation of cach asset s caleolted psang the strmght-line method 1o
allocate its cost bess s residual value over its gstimated useful life, The estimated uselul lives of property,
plant and eguipment are as follows:

Buildings 10 — 50 years
Plant, machinery and equipment B~ |8 years
Railway structures 25 — M) years
Meoor vehicles, Rstures and others 515 years

Mining structures {including the main and auxiliary mine shafts and underground tunnelsy are depreciated
on the umts of production method wilising only recoverahle coal reserves in the depletion base.

The assets” residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriae, a0 each balance sheet
date.

Constrection in progress represents property, plant and equipment under construction or pending
installation, snd is stated ol cost less impairment losses. Cost comprises direct costs of construction
ingluding borrowing costs attributable 1o the construction during the period of construction, No provision
fior depreciation 1s made on construction in progress until such fime as the relevant assets are completed
and ready for intended use,

An assel’s carrying amount 15 wrilten down mmmediately (o s recoverable amount if the assel’s carrying
amognt is greater than s estimaed recoverable mmount (Note 2.14),

Gaing and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount and ane
included m the income statement,
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.9 Deferred Stripping costs

In the miming of open-pil mines, sirpping achivities ae necessary 10 emove ocks and soil above the
coal body, Actual stripping costs incurred for cach accounting period may vary based on the geological
conditien and the production plan. In the accouniing for siripping cosis, the portion of siripping cosis
that are incurred for the coal body to be mined in fulure years (hose tht will genermte (ulure econmmic
benefits) are copitalized in property, plant and equipment, and are amortised o production cost in the
perind when the relevant conl ores are mined: and the rest of the sinpping costs are recorded in production
cost when incurred.

2.10 Investment Properties

Investment properties include those portions of office buildings that are held for long-term rental vields or
for capital appreciation,

Investment properties are initially measured @ cost and subsequently accounted for under the cost model in
acvordance with the regquirements of TAS 16 Propeny, Plant and Equipment.

Depreciation of the nvestment properies is calcolaed wsing the straight-hne method o allocate its cost
less its resicual value over its estimated useful life, The estimatesd useful Iife of these investment propenics
is estimated 1o be 30 years 1o 47 years,

Investment properties are subjecl W renovations or improvements at regolar intervals. The cost of major
removations amd improvemems is capitalised and the carrying amounts of the repleced componens ane

writien off to the income statement. The cost of maintenance, repairs and minor improvements is charged
1o the incorme statement when incurmed.

2.11 Land use rights
Land use nghts ore stated w0 cost less accumulated amonisation and impairment fosses, Cost represcnts
consideration paid for the nghts 10 wse the land on which various plants and buildings ane situated Tor
penods varying from 20 (o 3 years. Amonisation of land use nghts is calculated on g straight-ling basis
over the period of the lawd use righis,

2.12 Mining rights and exploration rights

Mining rights are stated at cost less sccumulated amortisation and impairment losses and are amortised
based on the units of production method wrilising only recoverable coal reserves as the depletion base.

Exploration rights are stated an cost less impairment losses. Cost of the exploration rights are transferred to
mining rights upan the governmient’s approval of the mining license.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.13 Intangible asseis
fa)  Computer software

Acquired computer sofiware licences ane caphialised on ihe basis of the costs incurred 1o acquire and
bring to use the specific sofltware. These costs are amortised over estimamed wselul lives of 5 years.
Costs associated with developing or maimtaining computer softwire programmes are recognised as
an expense as incurned

b} Technical know-how

Technical know-how s cagitilised on the basis of the costs incurred W acquire asd bring o use e
technical know-how, These costs are amortised overestimated useful life of 20 years.

2.14 Impairment of non-financial assets

Intamgible assers that have an indefinite useful lfe or imangible assets not ready 1o use bne nod subject to
armctisation and are wested annoally for impainment. Assets that are subject 1o amontisation are reviewed
for impairmen whenever events or changes in circamstances indicate that the carrying amount may no
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carmying amount
exceeds s recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s Taie value less costs of
dizposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped ol the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash Aows (cash-generating onits). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that sufTered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the imparment ol each
reporting date,

2,15 Financial assets
L1501 Classification

The Group classafies its financial assets in the following categories: loans and receivables, available-

for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.

Munagement determines the classificaiion of s fmancial assets ai inidal recogniibon.

fal  Lodans gud receivables
Loans and receivables are non-denvative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted inan active markel, They are included in current asseis, except Tor
maturilics greater than 12 months afier the balanee shieet date, which are classified as non-
current assers, Loans and receivables are included in “cash and cash equivalens™. “trade

and notes receivables”, “prepayments and other receivables”, “other non-current assers” and
“lomg-term recervables™ i the balance sheet.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.15 Financial assets (conlinued)
L1510 Classification (continted)
()  Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale fnoncial assels are non-derivatives that are enher designated in this
catepory or nod classified in any of the other caoegories, They are included in non-current
amsels unless monagement imends 10 dispose of the investment within 12 momths of the end
of the reponing period.

L1351 Recognifion and measurement

Regular way porchases amd sales of lnancial assets are recogmised on the trade-date, the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at Tair
value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried a fair value through profit or loss,
Fimancial assets are derccognised when the righis to receive cash Mows from the investments have
expired or have been transfermed and the Groap has ransfermed substantially all risks and rewands of
ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets are subseguently carried a1 fair value, The invesiments
in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whase fair
vilue cannol be reliably measured are carried al cost. Loans and receivables are carried a1 amoriised
cost wsing the effective inierest method,

Changes i the fair valoe of mogciary awd non-monetary secunbies classified as available-forsale
are recoenised in other comprehensive income.

When securities elassificd as available-Tor-sale are sold or impaired. the acoumulaied fair value
adjustmients recognised in equity are imcluded in the income statément in “other gains, met”,

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in the income statcment as pan of
other income when the Group's right to receive payment is establisled,

LI53 Offsetting financial instruments
Fimancial assers and habilities are offset and the net amount repored in the balance sheet when thene
is @ legally enforceable right to offsct the recognised amounts and there 35 an imention 10 scitle on
a met basis or realise the asset and settle the lability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right

must nol be contingent on fuure events and must be enforceable in the nommal course of business
and in the event of defauli, insolvency or bankrupley of the company or the counterpary.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.15 Financial assets (continued)
2034 Tmpairment of financial assets
ful  Assets carried af amortived cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence
that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asser or a group
of financial assets is impaired amd impairment osses are incwrred only i there is objective
evidence of Impairment as a result of one or more evenis that occurred afier the initial
recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or evenis) has an impact on the
estimnated Tuture cash Mows of the financial asset or groap of fewncial assels thal can be
relinbly estimated,

Evidence of impaimment may include indications that the deblors or a group of deblors s
cxperiencing significant financial difficolty, default or delinguency in interest or principal
pavments, the probibility ot they will enter bankrapicy of cdhir financial rearganisation,
il where observable doin indicate that thiére is o measurable decrease in the estimated Tutune
cash fMows, such as changes in arrears of economic conditions that correlate with defauls,

For loans amd receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrving amouni and the present value of estimated future cash flows
fexcluding future credit losses that have not been incurred ) discounted ot the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. The carrving amount of (he asset s reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the consolidted income statement, If o loan has a variable interest
rate. the discount rate [or measunng any impiirment loss is the current effective mterest rle
determined wnder the conirel. As a prctical expedient. the Group may measure impainment
oii the basis of an mstnoment’s fair valoe using an observable market price.

16, in a subsequent period. the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively o an event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such
i oan improvement in the debtor’s credit mting ), the reversal of the previously recognised
impatrment loss is recognised in the consolilzied income siatemeni.

i) Assets clussified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of cach reporting period whether there is objective evidence
that a financial asset or a group of financial assers is impaired.

For equity investmems. a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below i1s cost is also evidence that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exisis the
cumulitive loss — measured as the difference between the acoguisinon cost amd the curmment
fair value, less any impairment loss on thal financial asset previously recognised in profin or
foss — is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss, Impaiment losses recognised
i the consolidated income stalement o equily instruiments are nol feverwed thiough the
consolidated income statemeni.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.16 Inventories

Inventories ane stited al (e lower of eost and net realisable value, Cost s determined using the weighiod
average method, The cost of fimshed goods and work in progress comprises mw materials, direct labour,
other direct costs and related production overheads (based on normal operating capacity), b excludes
horrowing costs. Nel realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
the applicable variable selling expenses.

2.17 Trade and other receivables
Trade réceivables are amounis due from customers for merchandise sold or services performed in the
ordinary conrse of business. IT collection of trade and other receivables s expected in one vear or less (or
in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are classified as current assets, IF not, they ore

FII'L'pr!I'I[L“'d ils AOm-CUTTenl assis,

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially m fair value and subsequently measured ot amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment,

2.18 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash Mow statememt, cash and cash eguivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held o
call with banks, other shoni-term highly liquid Investmems with original maurities of three monihs or less,

2.19 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incrementil costs directly atnbatible 1o the ssue of new shares
are shown in equity as a deduction, nel of wax, Trom ihe proceeds.

2.20 Trade and other payables

Trade and other pavables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured o amonised cost
using the effective interest method.

Trade and other pavables are classified as cwrrent liabilities if pavment is due within one vear or less (or in
the mormial operating cyvcle of twe business if longer). I not, they are presented as non-curment Babilities,

2.21 Borrowings and bonds
Bormowings and bonds are recognised initially ol fair value, net of transaction costs incumed. Bormowings
and bonds are subsequently stated at amortised cost: any difference between the procesds (net ol
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the period of the

horrowings using the effective interest rate methaod.

Bomowings and bonds are ¢lassified as cormrent Nabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right (o
defer septlemem of e labality For ol beast 12 moiths sl the el of nepaoming perisd
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2,22 Borrowing costs

Cieneral and specific bormowing costs directly atiributable o (e acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessanly take a substantinl period of time (o get ready for their
intended use or sale. are added 1o the cost of those assets, unill such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their imended wse or sale.

Investmen income camed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expendimne
on qualifying asscts is deducted from the bormowing costs eligible for capitalisation,

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period i which they are incurmed,
2.23 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense For the period comprises coment and deferred 1ax, Tas is rocognizsed in the income
statement, except 1o the extent that it relates 1o Hems recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, In this case, the ax s also recognised in other comprehensive income and directly in eguity,
respoctively.

fa) Current income fax

The current income iax charge Is caleulated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or subsianiively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the Company’s subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates operate and genere (aaable weome, Manogement penodically evalunies positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation, [t establishes provisions where approprite on the basis of amounts expecied 10 be
paid to the iax suthorities,

(b} Deferred income fax
Trside dasis differences

Bieferred income tax is recognised, using the Bability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrving amounts in the consolidated
financial statemems. However, the deferred income @y is not accounted for if i arses. from initial
recognition of an asscl or lability in a wransacticn other than a business combination that a1 the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor toxable profit or loss, Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance
sheet date and sre expecied to apply whien the related deferred income tox assel is realised or the
deferred income 1ax lability is sentled.

Defermed income s mssets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that fulene taxable
profit will be available against which the wemporary differences can be utilised,
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.23 Current and deferred income tax {continued)
i) Deferred income tax (continned)
Churside basis differences

Deferred income 1ax liabilities are provided on taxable temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries. associates and joint arrangements, excepl for deferred income tax
linhility whene the timing of the reversal of the wemporary differense is contmlled by the Group and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable fumre, Generally the
Group is unable o control the reversal of the lemporry difference for associates. Only when there
is an agreement in place Ol gives the Group the ability (o control the reversal of s lemporiry
difference in the foreseeable future, deferred wx liability in relation o axable temporary differences
arising from the associate’s undistributed profits s nol recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, sssociates and joinl arrangements only 1o the extent that it is probable
the wemporary difference will reverse in the future and there is sulficient lxable profit availabbe
agaimst which the emporary difference can be ulilised.

fe)  Offsetting
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is o legally enforceable night to
offset curmenl lox assels against corrend tax labilities amd when (e deferred income s assets amd
lighilitics relate (o income @ax kevied by the same waxation anthority on either the taxable entity or
differemt taxable entities where there 1= an intention to seitle the balances on i net bisis,

2.24 Employee benefits

fa)  Pension obligations
The Group contributes en a monthly basis o vanous defined contribution reticcment benefin plans
administersd by the PRC government. The relevant government agencies underniake to assume the
retirement benefit abligation pavable o all existing and future retired emplovees under these plans
and the Group has no further obligation for post-retirement benefits beyomd the contnbutions macde.
In addition. as approved by the government, the Group makes contribution 10 a supplemental defined

contribution pension plan for its employees, The fund is managed by a quislified Tond manager and
il Giroup hus wo further obligation for post-retirement benelits beyond the contributions mue,

Contributions 1o these plans are expensed as incurred.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.24 Employee benefits (continued)
(k) Early retirement benefits

Employee early reticement benefits are recognised in the vear in which the Grouwp enters inio
an agreement with the emplovee specifying the weoms of early retirement or after the individal
employee has been sdvised of the specific terms. The specific terms vary among the early retired
employees depending on various factors including position, length of service and disirict of the
employes concermed. Early retirement benefits Galling due more than 12 months afler the balance
sheet date are discounted 10 present value.

fc)  Housing benefits

All full-time emplovees of the Group are entitled 10 participale o vanoes govermment-spansarcd
howsing Tumds, The Group contribuies on @ monthly basis to these funds based on cenain percenlages
of the salaries of the employees. The Group's liability in respect of these funds is limited (o the
comtributions pavable in each vear.

2.25 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has o present legal or constructive obligation as a resuli of past
events; it 15 probable that an outflow of resources will be required to seitle the obligaion; and the amount
has been reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement 15 determned by considering the class of obligations as 4 whole, A provision i3 recognised even
if the likelibhood of an sulflow with respect 10 any one item included in the same class of ohligations may

be small.

Provisions are measured a1 the present value of the expenditures expected (o be roguired (o seitle the
obligation wsing a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the nsks specific w the obligation. The inerease in the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
Inleresl Expense,

2.26 Provisions for close down, restoration and environmental costs

One conseguence of coal mining is land subsidence caused by the resettlement of the land at the mining
sites. Depending on the circumstances, the Group may relocate inhabitams from the mining sites prior
i comducting mining activitics or the Group may compensue the inhabitants for losses or damage from
close down and land subsidence after the sites have been mined. The Group mav alse be required 1o make
payments for restoration, rehabilitation or environmental protection of the land after the sites have been
mimeel.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.26 Provisions for close down, restoration and environmental costs (continued)

Close down and restoration eosts inelude the dismantling and demolition of infmstociore and e removal
of residual materials and remediation of disturbed areas, Close down and restoration costs are provided in
the accounting pertod when the obligation arising from the related disturbance occurs, whether this occurs
during mine development or during the precluction phase, based on the net presemt value of estimated
future costs. The cost is capitalised where it gives mse 10 future benefits, whether the rehabilitation
activity is expected o occur over the life of the operaion or at the time of close down, The capitahsed
cost is amorised over the life of the operation and the increase o the net present value of the provision is
included in borrowing costs,

Where there is a change in the expeeted decommissioning aml restoration costs, an mljustment is recorded
against the carrying value of the provision and related assets. and the effect is then recognised in the
incoame stalement on a prospective basis over the remaining life of the operation. Provisions Tor close down
and restoration costs doo oot inclwde any siditional obligations which are capecied (o anise from (utee
disturbance. The cost estimates are reviewed and revised ar each balance sheet dote 1o reflect changes in
condilions.

2.27 Revenue recognilion

Revenue comprises the fair value of the considerstion received or receivable for ihe sale of goeds and
services in the ordinary course of the Group's activities, Revenue is shown net of value-added tax, reiums,
rebates and discounts and after eliminating sakes within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that Tuture econcamie benelits will Now o the Group amnd specific oritema hive been mel for each of the
Ciroup’s activities as described below, The amount of revense is ned considercd 1o be reliably measurable
wiitil all ¢ontingencies relating to the sale have been resolved, The Group bases its estimales on histosical
resulls, taking ino consideration the type of customer, the type of iransaction and the specifics of each
IITIAZE L.

fa) Sales of goods
Revenue associmed with the sale of coal. coal-chemical products. mining machinery and ancillury
menals and other goods 15 recopnised when the goods have been delivered 1o the costomer and
there is no unfullilled obligaion that could affect the customer™s accepance of the gonds,

ih) Sales af services

Revenue from sales of service is penerally recognised in the accoumting period in which the services
are rendered.

fe) Rental income

Rental ncome from propertics is recognised m ihe income statement on o straight-line basis over the
term of the lease.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.28 Interest income

Interest income s recognised on a me-proporticn basis esing the effective interest method. When a
loan and receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the carrving amount to its recoverable amoum, being
the estimated fuure cash Mows discounted at the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as interest income. Intercst income on impained lomns is recognised using
the original effective interest rate.

2.29 Dividend income
Dhividend imcome 8 recognised when the nght o receive payment is established.

2.30 Leases
Leases in which o significant porion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor ane
classified 48 operating leases. Payments made under operating leases inet of any incentives received from
the lessise) are charged 1o the income sttement on & sirmighi-line basis over the period of the lease,

2.31 Government grants

Girants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance thi the
grant will be received and the Group will comply with all stached conditions,

Government grants related (o costs are deferred and recognised in the income stalement over the perods
necessary (o match them with the related costs that they pre intended to compensate.

Ciovernment grani relating 1o property, plant and equipment are included in non-current Hahilities as
deferred povemment granls and are credited to the income statement on a steaight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets,

2.32 Dividend distributions

Dividend disiribution o the Company's shareholders s recognised as a labiliny in the Group's financial
statements in the period in which the dividends sre approved by the Company's sharcholders.

2,33 Financial guarantee contracts
Financial guarantee contracts are contracts thir require the issuer to make specified payments (o reimbairse
the holder for o loss it incurs because a speeilicd debtor Tails oo make paymenis when due, in scoondance

with the terms of 4 deby instrument. Such financial guarantees are given to banks, financial instiions and
other bodies on behalf of subsidiaries or associates 1o secure loans, overdrafis and other banking facilities.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.33 Financial guarantee contracts (continued)

Financial guarantees are imitially recognised in the fnancial statements al fair value on the date the
guprantee was given. The fair valoe of o financial guarnniee of the time of signoture is #ero because all
puarani¢es are agreed on arm's length terms, and the value of ihe premium agreed corresponds 10 the
value of the gusrantee obligation, Mo reeeivable for the future premivms is recognised. Subsequent to
initial recopnition, the company s liabilities under such guorantees are mensured at the higher of the initial
amount, less amorisation of fees recognised in accordance with 1AS 15, and the best estimaie of the
wrwewint regquired 10 setle the guaraniee. These estimutes are determined based on experence of similar
transactions and history of past losses, supplemented by management's judgement, The fee income eamed
is recogmsed on a straight-line basis over the life of the guaraniee, Any increase in the higbility relating to
puaraniees is reponed i the consolidoed income statement within sther operating expenses,

Where guarintees m relation o loans or other payables of subsidiaries or associates are provided for no
compensation, the fair values are accounted For as contributions and recognised as pan of the cost of the
investment in the financial statements of the company.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
J.1 Financial risk factors

The Grouwp's activiiles expose it o a varlety of financial risks: market sk (including currency risk, fair
value intercst rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk), credit risk and Liguidity risk. The Group’s overll
risk management programme focoses on the unprediciability of Ooancial markels omd seeks 1o minimise
potential pdverse effects on the Group's financial performance.

(a) Market risk
fil Farelgn exchange sk

The Group®s operations (such as expon sales, imports of machinery and equipment), Toreign
currency deposits (Mote [BIdb), trade and notes receivables (Note 16{c)) expose it o foreign
exchange risk arising from variows curmency exposures primarily with respect w il US Dollas
(“USD"). In addition, the RMB is not freely convertible into other foreign currencies and
conversion of the RMB into forgign curmencies i subject o mles and regulations of foseign
cxchange control promulgated by the PRC government,

The Group historically has not used any derivative instruments (o hedge exchange rate of
USD amd courrently does mol have o fixed policy to do so in the foreseeable futere. 17 USD had
appreciatedidepreciated by 10% against RMB. the Group's nel loss anributable 1o the equity
holders of the Company would have decreasedfincreased approximately by EMB 14,745 000
in 2005 (The Group®s net prodin aiiribatable o the equity holders of the Company would have
inereasedidecreased approximately by RME L6, 134,000 in 20045, with all other variables held
constant.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(a) Market risk {continued)
fiil  Cash flow and fair value imterest rare risk

The Group™s interest rate risk arises from long-term imerest beanng borrowings including
long-term borrowings and long-term bonds, Borrowings an variahle mies expose the Groop
t cish Mow interest-rate risk while bormowings and long-term bonds ot Osed rates expose
the Group 1o fair value imerest-rale risk. The Group determines the relative proponions of
its fixed rate and foating rate contracts depending on the prevailing market conditions. The
Group historically has ool used any Guaseinl instroments o bedge potential Mueiumions in
interest roles,

Other than those mentioned above, the Group's income and operating cash Mlows are
substantially independent of changes in the markel interest rates.

IF interest rtes on RMB-denominated borrowings ol variable rsles had been 500 basis point
higher/lower with all other variables held constant. post-tax loss for 2013 would have been
lower/higher approximately EMBI97 356,000 {Post-tax profit for 2004 would have been
approsimately RMBIR2Z687.000 lower/higher).

by Credit risk

Credit risk is managed on a Group basis, Credit risk mainly nrises from cash and cash equivalems,
trade and notes neceivable, prepaymems and other receivables, long-term receivables, loan (o the
relaied pary under other mon-current asseis and the financial guaranices provided o the companies
out of the Group élc.

The Group expects that there is no significam credil risk associated with cash w bank since they ane
deposited at stme-owned banks and oher medium or large size listed banks, Management does not
expect that there will be any significant losses from non-performance by these counterpartics,

In addition, the Group hos policies o limit the credit exposure on trade and notes receivable,
prepayments and other receivables, long-term receivables and loan (o the related pany under other
non=curmenl assels. The Group assesses the credin quality of and seis credin limits on ils customers
by taking into account their financial position, the availability of guarantee from third parties,
their credit history and other factors such & current market conditions, The credit history of the
customers is regulardy monitored by the Group. Inrespect of costomers with a poor credil history,
the Group will use written payment reminders, or shoren or cancel credil periods. to ensure the
overall credil risk of the Group is limited o a controllable extent.

The Group maniges the redit risk arising from the financial guarantees provided o the companics
out of the Group by its regular supervision of the operation and financial condition of those

CombfrIfies,
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

J.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(e} Liguidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk manageément implies malnrabning sufficient cash and cash eguivalenis and the
availability of funding through on sdequate amount of barrowing Fscilitics (Mote 210 Due o ohe
dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, the Group maintaing o rewsonable level of cash and
cash cquivalems. and funher supplements this by keeping commined credit lines available

The Group's primary cash requirements have been for purchases of marerials, machinery and
equipment and payment of related debis, The Group Dinances iis working capital réquirements
through o combanation of funds generated Trom operations, bank loans, shor-term amd long-lemm
honds and the net proceeds from the initial public offering.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Group's liquidity reserve {comprises undrawn
borrowring facility (Note 21(f)) and cash and cash equivalents {Note 18)) on the basis of expected
cash Tow,

The table below analyses the undiscoumed cash outilow relating o the Group's and the Company s
financial liabilitics into relevant matority groupings based on the remaining period at the balance
sheet date 1o the contractual mvurity dine.

Lesstbam Between 1 Between 2 (ver
Ivear  and I vears  and 5 vears 5 years Tulal
RME (XK RMB TR RNE (00 RME 00

At 3 Decembser 2005

Bank bomawings 17743038 19023535 LA9BM6 L1577 B3NN
Eoeds 19250 LABGEDD  DOSET.600  DLOKES00  S1ESAT
Trade and vther payables 11,764,068 - - = ALT76d.068
Oaher long-1erm Liabilities - 156461 322,954 84,772 G191
Toial 68, TRIIBG  10686,796 45208564 3380499 167938165

At 3 December 2004

Bank hormowings 16,305,075 15550, 187 I5.adbal0 07320086 71640053
Bonds 1250301 16,735,306 L9540 I5RIRO0G 32RO
Trade and other payables 12335843 - - - 12354
Ogher long-ierm latilinies . 103,248 ERTIT TR 0300 A54,161
Tolal S0030 218 A23R98M) A2 )R2AXY 13360386  |48.864.057

For information relating o the Group®s financial guarnice comracts, please refer o Nole 38,
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
3.2 Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safegoand (he Group®s ability o continug as a going
concern in ordér o provide retums for sharcholders and bencfits for other stakeholders pnd to maintain an
optimil capial strueture 10 reduce the cost of caphal.

Consistent with otbers in the industry, the Group moniters capital on the basis of the pearing ratic. This
ratin is caleubared as ner debd divided by todal capital, Net deba s calculased as toral borrowings (including
‘cwrrent and non-current borrowings' as shown in the consslidated balance shect) and long-term honds
less cash and cash equivalents. Towal capital is caleulaed as “equity™ as shown in the consolidaed balance
sheet under Ching Aceouniting Standards for Business Enterprises plos net debt.

The gearing ratios ot 31 December 2015 and 20014 were as follows:

2ns 204

RMB 0 RMB {0
Tuotal borrowings and bonds 113,026,193 04,707 M
Less: cash and cash equivalents (11,195.663) (18,131,712)
Met dehe 1,830,530 76,576,194
Total equity _ 100,017,203 102,704, 504
Total copital 200,847,733 179,281,158
Gearing ratio 0% 435%

The increase in the gearing ratio during 2015 resulied primarily from the increase in borrowings and

issminee of honds in 20105,
3.3  Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair valee, by valustion method. The different
fevels have been defined as follows:

* Quated prices (unadjusted) in active markets Tor identical assets or habilivies (level 1),

. Inputs other than guoted prices incleded within level | tha are observable for the asse or hability,
either direcily (thai is, as prices) or indirectly (ihat is, derived from prices) {level 2).

] Inputs for e asoel o labaliy that are nol based on observable markel data (that s, unobservable
imputs) {level 3y,
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

As ol 31 December 2015, the Group has the Tollowing assais which we defined as level |,

As mi 3 As ol 31
December 2005 December 2004
RME 000 RMB 00
Availahle-for-sale limmcial nsseis
- Equity securities (level 1) 20,790 21,953

Financial instruments in level 1.

The Tair value of Goancial Dstroments taded o active market b5 based oo guoted market prices it the
balance sheel date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available
from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulitory agency, and those prices
represent actual ansd regularly cecuwrring marke! transacthions on an arm's kengith basis, The quoted market
price wsed for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price,

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

Espmates and judgements are cominually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expecttions of future events thid are believed to be reasenable under the circumstances. The Group
makes estimies and assumptions conceming the future. The resulting accounting estimmes will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual resulis, The estimates and assumptions that have 4 significant risk of causing 4
maierial adjustosent e the carrying amoums of assers and Babifites within the next fnancial year are sddressed
below,

(a) Impairment of non-current assets

Mon-¢ureent assets, including propeny, plant and equipment, lasd use rights, mining and exploration
rights and intangible assets, are corried ot cost less accumulated amorisation, These carmving amounts ane
reviewed for impairment whenever evenls o changes in circwmstances imdicate that the carrving amounts
may nod be recoverable, An impairment loss s recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount ¢xcecds s recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair valoe less
costs of disposal and valve in wse. In estimating the recoverable amounis of asseis, various assumpilons,
including future cash flows 1o be associated with the non-current assets and discount rates. are made. IF
future events do ool corresponed 10 such assumpions, the recoverable amounts will nesd (o be revised, and
thiz may have an impact on the Group’s results of operations or financial position.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (CONTINUED)
(b} Useful lives of property, plant and eguipment

The Group's management determines (he estimated vseful lives and selited depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate i5 based on the historical expenience of the actual useful
lives of propeny, plant and equipment of similar nawure and functions, It could change significantly as a
result of technieal innovations gnd competiter actions in responee o severe industry eveles, Management
will increase the depreciation charges where wseful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it will
write-0ff ar write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sald.

icl  Coal reserve estimates

Coal reserves are estimates of the amount of product i ¢an be economically and lepally extracied lrom
the Group’s properties. In order to calculate reserves, estimates amnd assumptions are required sbout a ranoe
of gealogical, wechnical and econmmic factors, incloding quantities, grdes. production technigques, recovery
rales, production costs, mnspan costs, commolity demand and commodity prices,

Estimating the quantity andéor grade of reserves reguires the size, shape and depth of ore bodies or figlds
Lo be determined by analysing geological data such s drilling samples, This process may require complex
and difficult geological judgemems and calculations 1o imterpret the data,

Becavse the cconomic assumptions used o estimaie reserves changes from period 1o period, and because

sdditional geological dma is generated during the course of operaiions, estimatles of reserves may change

froam period to period. Changes in reported reserves may affect the Group™s financial results and binancial

positaoa in o number of wiys, inclwding the following:

- Carrying values of assets may be affected due 1o changes 1o estimated future cash Mows,

- Depreciation, deplétion asd amomisation charged in the income statenent mav chaonge where such
charges are determined by the units of production basis, or where the pseful economic lives of assets

change.

- Decommissioning, site restoration and environmental provisions may change where changes in
estimaied reserves alfect expectations aboul the tHming or cost of these activities,

- The carrying value of deferred x assets may change due 0 changes in estimates of the likely
recovery of the tax benelis,

id} Trade and other receivables
The Group's management determines the provision for impairment of wade and other receivables, This

estimate 15 based on the credit history of s customers and current markel conditions, Management
reassesses Lthe provision at cach balance sheet date.

146 CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

219/301



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear enibad 30 December 2001 5
(Al smoumis in RATR unless otherwise sialedy

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (CONTINUED)
() Income taxes

The Group is subject 1o income axes in nwneroos jurisdictions, There ame many Irnsactions and evenis
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncerain during the ordinary course of business, Signiticant
Judgment is reguired from the Ciroup in deiermining the provision for income iaxes in each of these
jurisdictions. Where the final tax oitcome of these matters is different from the amaoumts that were iniially
recorded, such differences will be reflected in the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in
which such determination is made, In addition, the realisation of deferred income 1ax assets is dependent
on the Group's ability o generate sufficient taxable income in fulere years (o wtilise income tas benelits
and income tax loss carry-lorwards, Deviations of future profitability from estimates or in the income tax
rate would result in adjustmenis o the value of futore income tax sssets and liabilities that could have a
sigmificanm effeet on eamings,

ifi  Provision for close down, restoration and environmental costs

The provision for close down, restoration and environmental costs is determined by management based on
the past experience and best estimation of future expenditures, aking into sceount existing relevant PRC
regulations. However, in so far as the effect on the lomd and the enviromment [rom curmenl mining activities
hecomes apparent in fulure vears, the estimate of the associated costs may be subject 1o reviston from Hme
1o time,

igl  Deferred stripping costs

The accounting for =irippimg costs of open-pil mines s based on manogement’s extimale of whether
there are future benefits associnied with the siripping activities incurred. The estimate may be influenced
by changes of actual geological conditions, coal reserves and management’s future production plans,
Management's assessment of such accounting estimate will impact the Tinancial posiiion and operating
résults of the Group, and the accounting of stripping costs may be subject to revision in future perods,

(hy Change in accounting estimate

In January 20103, the Group has reassessed and adjusted the wseful lives of certain machinery and equipment
in the coal segment. The effect of this change in accounting estimmie wos recognised prospectively from |
January 215, As a result of this change, depreciation expense for the year ended 31 December 2015 and
the net carrving valee of propeny. plant and equipment as af 31 December 2015 ix decreased and mcreased
hy RMB344 million, respectively, Anmual deprecimtion expense for the year ending 31 December 2006 s
expected 1o be decrensed by RMB208 mitlion.

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 147

220/301



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For thie veasr ended 31 December 2015
i Al amumis im BATE undess piherwise siaiedy

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION
5.1 General information
fa)  Factors that management nsed to identify the endity s reportable segments
The CODM has been identified as the President Office 2888 £ @),

The Group's reportable segments are entities or group of entities that offer different products and
serviges. The following reponable sepments are presented in a manner consistent with the way in
which information is reported intemally o the Group's CODM lor the purpose of resoarce allocation
amd performance assessment. They are managed according 1o different nature of products and
services, produetion process and ihe environment in which they are operating. Most of these entifies
engage in just one single business, excepl for o few emtitics dealing with a varicty of operations,
Finpncial information of these entities has been separately presented os discrete segment information
for CODM's review,

(h)  Reportable segments

The Group™s reporinble segments are coal, coal-chemical product and mining machinery:

. Coal = Production and sales of coal;
" Coal-chemical prodects - Production and sales of coal-chemical producis;
L] Mimng machinery = Manulaciurimg and sales of manng machinery,

5.2 Information about reportable segment (loss)profit, assets and liabilities
fa)  Measwrement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities

The CODM evalumtes perfonmance on the basis of profit or loss before income 1ax capense. The
Group accounts Tor inter-segment sales and vransfers as il the sales or transfers were (o third pamies,
Le. a1 curment market prices. The amounts of segment information are denominated in RMB, which
is consisient with the amounts in the repors used by the CODM.

Sepment assets and labilities are (hose operating assets and liabalities that are employved by a
segment in ils operating activitics and that cither are dircetly atribuiable o the segmen) o can

be allocated to the segment on a reasonable basis. Segment assets and linbilities exclude deferred
income tax assets, deferred income tax Habilities, taxes pavable or s advance payment,
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

5.2 Information about reportable segment (loss)/profit, assets and liabilities
{continued)

(b} Repartable segmenis’ (loss)iprofit, assets and ffabilitics

For the year ended and 25 1 31 December 2015

Nen Inker-
Coad- Minieez Others  aperating sepmenl
Coal  chemical  Machimery {mate] segment  elimination Total

KME00  RMBTOR  RMEWO  RMED KWETO00  RMETOO0  RATE

Revenue

Todal revenue 2086071 LLIASIE  AUTOSTE  AlR6B45 = (29T BN R6E
Inler-segment révenpe (LA 1E8) (16945 (48086  (TTRETT) - 2917 -
Revenoe from extemal costomers J0A6E018 11914970 4490008 L390K6E - - WINEEE

Prafitfiloss) leam aperstbons (L1875 2457441 12,17 (5005 (330 TAM 41

Prafit'iloss) before imcome tax (L5 12895TH i BW LTI (059 (3575678

Inierest income B 140183 S5 BA45 DRS00 (LINTALY  OnSed
Inierest enpense (LSRS08 (1 295.THN (BR.2H) LT (SN L5 4833
Dezpreciation ani amseetication MASLASE (A8 (ATAIEE (13096 [ M4BT} - ITIEEM
Stare of profitlosses) of

ssociles and jodnl venpures b= 15 (13767) (4315 - b L - L] )
Ingome lax tenpenseforedil 1658 (ST LA (I6406T) T2 2.1 TR

{¥iher material non-cash dems
Provision for impairmes of

propeaty, plant sad oy pmest - - - 4,793 - - (M,793
Prevzsion for impairmest of

ther assels {100, THEY (11495 LAY sy = = (280,011%
Seament assets and liahilities
Total asse IM6T4801  SSATIE  ITSSRTTY  LARILIET  XLRNOT (2SAI71 1SA2AEM
Include: invesumend in gssocianes

and jeint ventarcs L5 Dok L5011 6817 = lng.00d - 110009

Additon s non-carrest assels Bmannd 4TI Hlogl fdin, 9K 5057 - MS5NER
Total linhilities LA 25070 A0MIEY B2WSYT TAMALIN  (2S0TARY B5770TL
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

52 Information about reportable segment (loss)profit, assets and liabilities
{continued)

(b Reportable segments (loss)/profit, assets and labilities (continued)

Fuir the year endod snd & 6l 31 December M14

Non- Inter-
Crual- Mining Others  operaning segmen
Cral chemical  Machinery {nore | scemoed  climinadion Total

RME'GM  RME'GO0  RMETXY  RMETM) O RWE'0G0  RWEG RMETH

Revenue
Total revenne SEAEH L2801 6135034 36I16T3 - (LE3LGG2)  TiNG63.840
Infer-segment revesne (397.145) - (S45287)  (889.230) - 1,831,662 -
Revenue from cxiemal cussomers: 3EAKGTIS 4284035 558RT4T  LTIRAG - - TIkbG3H40
Profitilos) fram operathons 168512 143,118 133,431 (21585) (320254 (63,5730 2AUp.568
Profit!iloss) before imcome tax 129,500 {19,909} HEA4E 17097 (TELENN (53,15 679240
Interess imcome 66,198 28141 Thed 17455 GEORNE  (4E2530  TRAIE
Intenesy expenss (L4569 (305400 4hAll) (ThA93) (L26T.205)  J9E66T (2,732,741)
Dieprecation anid amcsiEsation [4AM5  (M5R03) (2350300 (50E333) {29451} - 15,453,263
Share of peofitilasses) of

associales and joind venbares i13.193) 147 13443 - 15,124 - 134,445
Ingame lax ienpenseyiredil {156, 306} 6,865 (50,3700 (1025370 9 L3R (191,764)
(Hber marerial non-cash iems
Prowision for impairmest of

peopeity, pant asd epeipmest - - (11,309 - - - (11,30
Provision for impairmesi of

other macl (313439 (285 (M T - - (4963
Sepment ssets and liahilitics
Ttlal mogts 18058 470114655  ITRIGNTY  JOATAISS  ALELY (00,006 244,002, |8
Include: lavestment in msociates

and point ventmnes 575,662 633,708 BILTH4 - 8515919 - L0, 3

Addition 5o non-cares! assels 12935845 10180976 1,606,127 TR SE. WL - s
Total linhifities 47559419 215E0340 6300041 GOISENG  GLSSAORA  (3999,160) 141,083,032

e Thess stivilies are cacludsd foom Lhe el uperaing ey inenls, o s scfilliss aic il reyveswind Iy Se CCHIM

Others sepmens primarily relate 1o finance, aluminum, ¢lectricity genersting, equipment trading
agency services, lendering services and other insignificant manufaciuring businesses.,
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
5.3 Geographical information
Analysis of revenue

Yewr endad 31 December

2015 20104

RME 00 MO

Dramiestic markets 57903697 70,278,983
Lk dic o — LISH1E Claddl
59,270,865 7,663,140

Reverse v piirbiied i couviries o dhe hamia of ihe customen” o homs

Analvsis af nen-current assets

As ai 31 December

s 2004
RMB O REMEB N
PRC 157,708,534 182,526,495
Austritlis 4id fsl
157,769,002 182,527,146
Wik,
The tem-cuipenl aucls above eilinds Mrancial indiemeats and delermal Mosnie LT ows
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Pant, Mator
machinery vehicle,
Minizg and Railway  fitures mod - Construction
Buildings  srocturs equipsment  struciunes vihers  in progress Total

R RS T RMB 0 RAE G0 RMB RHEOK RYE W

Year ended 3 Devcember 1014

Oipenmg st bock amount ITW5M 2200860 3150080 49471 1375.76 b ¥ O 11 1 1
Acquisition of 2 subsddiary 4% - Eh ) . 45 162918 115,505
Additions RILE L1345 1,399,400 - emh  [RITEM 223625
Trasuders upoa coapletion of coasieiction 602548 a3 1281853 136008 oD (NLE46433) -
Trazsdzr i mining rights and intangibis sats - - - - - (E206%0 | 529 i)
Traksder 1o ivestmesl fropey B8 - - - - - (B840
Disposals {15,216) - [142.291) - (19513} - 177,300
Depreciation charee [Nere M) (877474 (TS163T) (3256315 {50387 (331.384) (&I
Peowision for impainnest [11,.38] - - - - (11,30
Chosing net book amous; DEOIN SN BT LA 1412138 SL3ehd 1163615M
At 31 December 2004

Cost i R S LA L RL, Bt Eal ] 151y b 1LER S il S R Ma PR L
Acumulaed depreciation ASIEN  (SAIIR1E (1959783 (s (132073 {31.647,218)
Imgainnest provisios {45.196] (L1710 (86,72 - [T00EE - [ 781
Net book amogat 12ENIN 135832 Bl AR5 192 1AIZ38 SLS663  1ZRMET.3H

Year ended 3 December 2015

Operseg sen ook amsim 2583 A BBsun 1685192 TAIZIME 5156584 10686730
Disposal of subsidiaries (455821 - (426,066) - 2706y (L3769 (L1eL1%Y
Addioas [ ) 136, s AT Lah el 10ER0%  12WTN
Trassfers opoa complenos of constrsclion BALL95 IMaEY 11356 434942 MWD 20477360 -
Transder o kand wse Aphts and meangibde assets - - - - E | . VI e ]
Trassder o imvesiment properiy L2 1] - - = A = (51%)
Rexlaaification = = = (78,337 = = (73,3371
Disposily 11,004 16,3551 [EEREL] B (36570 - (149,661
Depreciagion chargs (Nore 24 {1L.2276T) (RLAAT0  (4,069471) 9,938 1 HEAM) S AR
Provison For impainmeat 1AM - (B35 - - - (M,78
Chming et Sook amioust HESLITE  M965 JB46R0M 1HR: LTSS dLlsl B8 R EEITI
AL 3 December 2005

Cost LM TS 83433 JAHEIE INLED 4006139 1ESUTATES
Accurnulsled depreciation (R333190) (6 AR MNE) X2 8RD0aS LT TR F ST ] = {3A568,005
Impainnest provision (43.1%6) 11178 (B6.228) - (69,9681 - [ N2, 5621
Net bok amiant DELITE 4 M0RS JBd6RIN LRI 1283 dnI6I3E LIRBESITI
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

During the vear ended 31 December 20135, the depreciation charges of the Group were recorded in cost of sales
with an amount of EMBS5974.694,000 (2014: KMB4,549.040,0000, sellng, general and administrative expenses
wilth an amaount of RMBS26,779.000 (2014: RMBL46,835.0000, constmction in progress with an amount of
RMBY] 656,000 (2004: RMB229, 183,008, and cost of inventories which remained unsold as at year end with an
amount of RAMB2200 0,000 (2014 RMB47.736.0000) respectively.

Bank borrowings are secured on buildings and plant, machinery and equipment with carrying amount of RMBI3,
G5, 6260, (0K 2014 MBI 2,063,006,000) (Noe22), Bank borrowings ane secured on consiruction in progress with

carrying amounl of BMB 68624000 (2014: RMB1 381,550,000} (Moae 213

As at 31 December 2015, the Group were in procvess of applying the ownership certificates of ceriain buildings
wilth et book value of RMBA,TO0.ZR2.000 (31 December 2004: RMBS,TTO060L 000,
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tAll smoumis im RMD ondess otherwise siated)

7.

LAND USE RIGHTS

At 1 January 2004

Cost

Accumulated amortisation
Impaimment provision

Met book mmownt

Year ended M December 2014
Opening net book amount
Acquisition of a subsidiary
Additions

Dispaosals

Amortisaton charge

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2014
Cost

Accumulated amortisation
Impairment provision

Net book amount

Yeor ended 31 December 2015

Opening net book amount

Additions

Transfermed from propeny, plant and equipment
Reclassification

Disposal of subsidiaries

Amortisation charge

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2015
Cﬂhl.

Aceumulaied amoriisation
Impanmment provision

Met book mmount

RME'(NW

44500
(483, 13K
(1,197}

4,005,591

4,005,591

4,259

B36,544
(58.7H1
(96,325)

4,601,349

5,263,601

{571,055)
{1,197

4,601,349

4,681,349
20810
240,447
71213

[ X5,188)
(105,371)

4,889,260
5566883

(676.426)
(1,197)

4,889,260

The Group’s land use rights represent prepaid operating lease payments for leaschold land located in the PRC

with lease periods of berween 20 1o 500 vears,
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LAND USE RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

The amornisation charges were recorded in cost of sales with an amount of RMBSZ, 706,000 (200 4;
RMB43,68 70000, selling, general and administrative expenses with an amount of RMB41E50.000 (2014:
RMBAG, 1220000 and construction in progress with an smount of RMBIOEIS000 (2004: RMBS E45.000) and
coml of inventories which remained unsobd as ab year end with an amount of RMB il (2014 RMBA7T 1000,

MINING RIGHTS AND EXPLORATION RIGHTS
Exploration
Mining rights Righis Tuial
RM BN RMB i RMB'ON

At 1 January 2004
Cost 15,625,661 19,652,905 35,278,566
Accumulited amortisation (2.711,722) - (2. 711.722)
Mel ook amoant 12,913,939 19652905 32,566,844
Year ended 31 December 2014
Opening nel book amouwnt 12,913,930 19652905 32,566,844
Acquisition of a subsidiary Toh, 290 - Thits, 290
Adlditinns 157,205 157,205
Transferred from propery, plant and equipment 16,278 - 16,278
Amorisaiion charge {338.903) - {338,903)
Closing net book amoun 13,357,604 19,810,114 33.167.714
Al 3 December 2004
Cust 16,408,220 198101140 36,214,330
Accumulaed amortisation ) (3,050.625) - (3.050,623)
Net book amount 13,357,644 1981110 33162714
Year ended 31 December 2005
Opening net book amoant 13,357,604 19,810,110 33167714
Additions Rk, (HbEH 384 1,354
Transferred from property, plant and equipent 23,855 - 23,855
Amarisation charge {358, 146) - (358, 146)
Closing net book amount 13,033,313 19810494 I2H43,807
Al 3 December 2015
Cost L 442,084 19,810,494 36,252,578
Acoumulated amortisation (3408,771) - {3A408,771)
Net book ameunt 13,033,313 19810494 32843807

The amortisation charge was mainly recorded in cost of sales for the vears ended 31 December 2005 and 2004,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Foor the veasr ended 31 Digeember 2015
tAll smiumis im RMD ondess otherwise siated)

9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Al L January 2004
Cost
Accumulmted amortisation

Met book amount

Year ended 31 December 2014
n]ﬂl'l-il'lh.' il hﬂul wimsomi il
Additions

Disposals

Amarization charge

Closing net book amount

At 3 Dewember 2004
Ciost
Accumulmed gmortisation

Met book amount

Year ended 31 December 2015
Opening net book amount

Transferred from consineclion in progress
Additions

Disposals of a subsidiary

Amoriisation charge

Closing nei book amoun

Al 3 December 2015
Ciost
Accumibied amodtisalion

Met book amount

Technical

knowshow Mhers Tiral
RGN KM B O] RM B
- 232,443 232443
- (73.339) (73,339}

- 159,104 155, 1404

o 159,104 153, 104
1260949 1 2o, (395
= (RAL N {100h
- {20, %04} {200,309
26,294 264,294

- J5R 442 358,442
- (4. 148) (94,1458)

- 200,294 264,294

= 2od.294 164,294
w07 247808 1,148,925
- 32,528 32,528
- {903 19,030)
(45,056) (28,627} (73,683)
BE6, 1 6073 1363004
G117 620,748 1,530,865
{45,056) {122.775) (167 8331)
L | 506973 1363034

The amonisation charge was mainly recorded in cost of sales and selling. general and admimstrative expenses for

ihe years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004

156 CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear ended 31 Degember 2015
iAll amsoumie in RAE unless otherwise smled)y

10{a) SUBSIDIARIES

The following is a list of the principal subsidiarics m 31 December 201 5;

{a) Principal subsidiaries

Company name

Lsted -

Shanghal [aten Escrgy Reuseices
Compary Lmied

(EARLERRETAL D

Unlisied -

China Coal Paagabuo Group Comppusy
Lirrtiea) |~ Pimpsbua”)

i Rall 4 [ )

Chima Nasonal Comd Minmg Equipmen
Ciempay Limited
e L A R R

Chima Coal and Coke Hobdings Limiled
PUEEERANRES D

S Cheaa Coal |'lnju
Enerpy Conpany Limited
(AL F RN RS

Chioma Natioml Coal Development
Cempany Lmizd
(CREEERIATIED A

(Chona Coal Tendeting Compeny Limisd
(P O R 5

Chista Coal Ning'as Eneegy Cheetical
Engincermg Cornpary Limitsd
(FEREERT LIRS

China Cioal Ol Energy Chemical
Cerepany Laneed
(PUFRERERCIHRE)

Sunfield Resouites Py Limiad
(EAHE L)

Swmorhon Greal Company Limated
AT ARNERTRE 0

Country Place of

eperatian and date of

Imcnrparstien

Pronian, the PR

2 Decernher 1550

Shonrhou, ibe PRC
5 Appest M0

Beijing. the PRC
% Apeil b

Beijing. ta PRC
15 Ampest M3

Tu_l.ui.:lrm
§ Sepienmber 211

Beijing. 3¢ PRC
17 Febvary 1981

Heifing. e PRE
26 Ercember 1001

Utashu, the PRC
1é Angast 3011

Lo, the FRC
1 Apeil 11

Syéney, Aunalis
14 bung 19T

Swnrdou, e PRC
X0 hgeat 200k

RAIRTZYT 18000

RMB 45 553 000

RMETALI 0 400

VBT E4.5 13,800

RMELA06 A8 115

RN 00 0, £

M 30,060, 0

RN 500,000,200

RMEIFTT, 1 400,000

AL 000

RATEZS AR HH)

230/301

Miribistable equity
inlerest beld by the  Principal setivities
Usmparny (rreap
H4¥E  AReYS Cool mnmg
] Sale oo coad
(L1 1005 Coal minmg
wad Sade of coud
L 100 Dhesagn, mamalaciare
i Sabe of machinery
md quipmes for
ol indusiry
100% 005 Mamfxiwe: and
Sabe of coke
% 19 Coal [ L
nd Sade of coald
0% PO Trading of mimng
LU penL
L] 10 Tendring servaces
L] 1005 Coal chemmical
eapinceirg
100% 1005 Coal chemical
mpning
L] L0 Davesionenl matigermn.
wading of oaal and
ok
Lt H0 Coal ppne power
PEnCEEGE

Type sl
Il ity

Jonl shick wih
fimitze] Jiailiny

Lireied Eshiliy

coenpan

Limmied fbriliny
conpany

Limiled Rabilir
costpaty

Lirsited bebviliny
Loy

Lirsiied lukilry
e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fop the veas erbed 31 Dewensher 2015
i Al amoumis i RME unless stherwise siaiedy

1la) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

ia) Principal subsidiaries (continued)

CaustryPMaee of
eperation and daie of Regtstered  Miributable equity Type ol
Campan) nime iscorparatisn cupitsl  interest beld by the  Principal sctivilies legal enily
Comparny (raip

Ssorbon Chies Cal Fagshue Energy Shoorhou, e FRC CATE R T L] 100 100 Procewsing aad Limted] Geabviliny
Cortpay | mied 17 Febrgary MUK Saie of ool CompaTy

(MR ERRE

Shyant] Knliaeg Cood Compary Linned  Fugu, the PRC B0 T7,500 5% $5% Minng i S0 s it

ERAERRGEE § Fefruary |5 Sze of enal vest

[toeg China Coal Export Hase Dasosg. the PRT RUNIRE 25, k) i B Procewing asd Sinn-foeign joint
Develogment Company Limuied § Aaguy NiD Sate of oral VR

CRH G cd R )

(hina Cioal Heflosgtjiang Coul Chemicsl Y, the FRC RMELATEA73.500 ([ 1 10 Coad chemical Lirmitesd Gshviliny
Engincermg Compuny Ll 21 b 2T CApCETIng Ly

(FRENTRIEE LR

haen) Chma Cogl Doogpo Cral ladnery  Shooehou, 52 FRC RMEBLI LA A0 100 109 Coal munmy Lirmizz] sl
Ciompagy Limined | heenember X401 Oy

(LA R RRL

{China Cizal Ninflamg Coal Elrcavicity Toomiar Counly in Chasge  RMUEEON,O00,000 Wl 606 Clal chenical Limited Sabviliy
(hervical Conpary Lismisnd Trefecture. the PRC Eagnsering Commpany

(PRERR AR L) § Agill 2009

China Coal Hami Coal Frefuniry Hami. thz PRC RNIBE 14,768 A L 100 Ceal minmg and Limited Shviliry
Coepay Ly 13 daly Nipe Sale of pral oy

[Labt Ly ] BT

(hina Cioal Wikl Coal Bectecwy Chemieal Yo, the FRC CRTRHLTE LT L] | 1005 Clad chemical Limated sy
Company Lamited 3 haly N apnenng [ ]

(PRERTRAGILHNL)

I Momgintea China Croal Meapiha Dirken, (b FRC RMED, 198,601 oK) L 0% Mamfaiue and ade  Limited Sl
Pew Erevpy & Chomical Indusiry 1 Menember XAH of roal chemacal Coampay
Company Lomied producs

AR RS

Winhengs Menpdy Menizg {iem, fhe FRE HAIRESS 0000 a5 B Coad mimmg ad Litmated hifiry
Company Limitad 27 Apeil N7 Saier of ooal COMmpay

(RERE RGBSR

s Yibma Mining Resources Uirdion, b PR RN 01 3, 088000 §% 515 Coal minmg and Lirestesd Sy
Compay Lomngd 1 Jasuary 2007 Satg of ool (iME Py

(BREENFCRRARIMAERD

Crargehon Chiza Coal Sovsh Ciina (i fhen, ihe PRC BN (1080, 00E) 15 M bmpory and enpon coal  Limsted Gabiliy
Trading Companry Limiled 11 Morvember 1009 procts oy

(AT ENERATRL

158 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear endad 31 Degoreher 101 5
iAll arsumis in BN B unless atherwine saled)

10{a) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Principal subsidiaries (continued)

CaustryPlace o
aperation and date of Feghstered  Atiribistable equity Trpeal
Campany name lisurpairation eupital  inderest beld by the  Principal setivities legal enily
Cemipany (rauip
(China Coal Shaari Yalin Energy & Yulin the FRC RVIER 305 e 00 (LLIE] 1005 Mamfxtwe and Sade  Limited Sobifiy
errical Corspasy | smiesd 10 Apsl M1 of ool chevmical oy
("Shasmi Yuka™) produci
(PAURENMERLTAMEE)
(v Yinde Hongtai Coal Power {inkios, the FRC EMAMATIAN  TIAS TEMT  Coal mine developmen  Limiled Tahifiy
Conepay Linito] 11 My 20 company
EHEENNEEREEOME T
Shagni Punian China Coal Jinching Miting  Lisfen, the PRC RA0A0 (00000 L1 §19 Coal mine developriem  Lireiied Tabiliey
Company Limied 12 March 012 oy
(CTE Ll B E e
Chima Cial Sales and Trassporos Betjing, the PRC RAIB3, 197 31 4% 1005 O Saleof ool peodocts.  Limated Sabviliey
Ciompany Limged 29 Mlarch 1043 s ocher pelual I Py
R R VR T RE [ e prodects
Sani hongus Targsbargou ol Dasoeg, the PRC BB 16,550,000 WHi B Coal minmg e Liretted Gabvifiy
Iadinsiry Company Limiled 18 Menember 1931 Sale of coal COE Ty
(I N RERA LA,
Shami Punian Ching Coal Yushoo Miming  Lisfen, éae PRC BB L1 83%  Coal mine development  Limiled Sabiliny
Coove paay Limted 5 Juse 3013 (o sty
EERPE SO E AR RS )
Imer Mragadia (hena Coal Yaatwmg (el 1he PRC RMELIEL 060 i TS Mamlsctee and e Limied labiley
Encrpy Cherical Company Limited 27 Decerndier 1H3 of toal hemsical company
AR RRENTL R, vt
China Coal Finance Co., LD Beijing, the PRC RVIE 00 0, #% 0% Ciram hooms, take Limited Bty
1 keng Cinal Finasced f March 2014 dq'n'ld cowmpany
PUHENR AL D)
My
lap Gagept for Seaficld Resurges Py, Lisioed which o slopied 3 fang as s (asdial year end dalg, all wsbsidisios have adopied 11 Docemher
wy iheir Fimancial yese el dabe.
ANNUAL REPORT 2015 5%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For thie veasr ended 31 December 2015
i Al amumis im BATE undess pdherwise siaiedy

1la) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(b} Material non-controlling interests

The 1otal non-controlling imterest Tor the yvear is RMB 16,574, 354,000 (2004; RMB 16025405410, The
material non-controlling imterests are set out below,

Subsidiaries with material non-controlling interest 31 December 2015 31 December 2004
RME 000 ReM B OO0
Shanghai Datun Energy Resources Co., Limited (*Shanghoi Datan™) 3241555 3.264, 882
Shanxi China Coal Huajin Energy Company Limited
{("China Coal Huagin®™) 1570612 2.533,784
Woshengi Mengda Mining Resources Company (“Mengda Miming™) 1,219,847 1,223,605
Ordos Yihoa Mining Resources Company Limited (*Yihua Mining™) 1818673 1,822 (M6
FARI06ET 8,844,277

There are oo signilicimt restrictions on ke ability of subsidiaries o ransfer fumds o the Company or any
of its other subsidigries.

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with material non-conirolling
interests

Set ot below is the summarised financial informetion for each subsidiany that bas non-controlling interests
that ane material W the Growp.

Summurised balance sheel

Shanghai Datm China Caal Humjin Mengda Mininz Yihua Mining
3 December 31 Decomber 31 December 31 December 3 December 31 Deconber 31 December 11 December
s Nila E a4 s i [ [ ZopE 4

RMBG00  RMEWG  RMI0R RMETO RMRTOD  RMOOE RMEOM RMRN

Carrent atscts Limg2e LSS0 LTSRSl LA005 g1 12354 538,182 42470
Non-cummem ssen ILABEIM (2850460 BLIILBE (1275006 O7563ET 20065  BMLSM E19LTRI

HAZLERY  [S05000  ISBIOREL IRTISIAL IRSMAOER 4N G4MTWT RTIASR

Comeni {abilitics XANLI5E T A0656 EEL I T T 1858404 THIOT] LA LAY H14.557
Non-cament liabelitics ISMETS  LGRTED  ANTSR 4aNBH LAOTRE S0G06a LEMLNT 4581605

SAMEN  ATHME THIME  KM0SE RN AENTI O STRIM  awT

Net msets L0063 9310552 TSMESE  SoS611  ASELTRE 350490 ATILER ATIED

1ol CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Foor the vear ended 31 Diecember 2013
(Al smoumds in RMB unles ntherwise sinled)

1ja) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
ib} Material non-controlling interests {continued)

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with material non-contralling
interests (confinued)

Summarised income statement and statement of comprehensive income
Shanghal latun (hina Coal Huajin Menpda Mining Yihua Mising

g 4 s 04 s - b 143 A4
RMED0G  RMBUH  RME'M0  RMEWG  RME  EMEU)  RMEWH  RUED

Revenue 4960303 A3BAT  LATAME AARLOM HA 17547 1506 13,318
{Loss¥pméii before income tax 33490 (029 LGRS 035w [EL L 4370} (5,102) (4.136)
Income tay reditespense] 67,371 (3% B4R L TRIL m - 1,78l -
(Lasspiprsfit Gor the yiar | ILERd ) | THBAS) TR TR D (6584 14,370 %111 14,136)

Tl comprebetave | keslin{om:
o i year (Mgl (Theasp T4RMG THE M2 (86841 (43704 (803 {4,2%6)

Toal compresemiive | kasMincome
allocaied b now-comiralling infenzsis IO 765 1TNELR 400503 {32731 {1438} [ER LR {2,078
Dividends paid wo gon-coatzolling
Bzl - - -

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 L6l
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For thie vear ended 31 Devember 2015
(Al smoumis im KAMT onless piherwise siatedp

Ia) SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
(b} Material non-controlling interests {continued)

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with material non-contralling
interests (confinued)

Summarised cash Mows

Shanghal Tatun [hina Coal Huajia Mengda Miniag Yihua Mising
s 04 s 4 s 4 s 4
RUE'DM  RMEO  RHE'WO  RMEWN  RME'GM  EMBTOO RMB'WH  RUE

Cash fows from operaling st iies
Cash peneratedused) Toom operations 526 BSLAIT 134N LTS [¥EE0) 4347 (1A oM
[mcome Eax pand 3TN sTEY (ANETE 53R iTm - - -

Inet cash generaled Vesed) Erom

OPCTRRE ANt B578M THIEET  LGEEST HessT (4915 T A el
Net cash miad in invesiing activifies (BARGES) (1189403  (ULLMG0) (1I3RIT (MIATET)  RELAZEL  ASA0) (R0
Net cath peperalodfmsed) Frivi

fEzzecieg actnvities 195,605 1A [AMIETY NGRS BI2587 83634 0 §0,278

Net incresse/| deorease] in e and

cash equivalents 3T (HETTH (R2M0p (34.384) 1376) ] (2] (]
Cash wed cash auivalents, al beganing
of the yese 145,961 200,740 408,085 532,69 24 197 Jan 3,697

Cash and cash equivaleats af end
of the yea 148,755 145,561 170,93 41 055 1562 11| 16T i

The information whove is the amount belfore imer-company climinsions,

162 CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear ondal 31 December 2015
(Al smoumis in RMB onless otherwise sitedy

10} INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

Beginning of the yvear

Additions

Disposals

Transfer to availoble-for-sabe financial assels fmoie)
Share of profits

Share of change in reserves

Dividends

End of the year

LI

2015 2014
RME REM G
10,135,191 9.R60,1 B9
1,739,620 1,784 4954
- (21,793)
(H29.325) (1,174,503)
JB1.697 57695
= 33570
(205.559) (154,461)
11,221,621 10,135,191

The Ginsup mieral i aprovmests wiih ihe sepociive omirolling shovhaldors of hree sssocisies of ihe Goup, e o wiech ihe Ormp conslgned (is

wiling nights ol ihe dsodon popsasiod by e Orup U the discion mminstod by the sostrlling dharcheblon in eapect of jesclalions sl decinioms om all

signilfizmnl Mmsscing sl cperating maticrs For the ponod from | Jenoary 35005 &0 3] Decomber 200 7. & dhe Grmp was nox ghie i pariicipaid nor influcece any

ddetniin telsted 10 Financing mal spscrsling seiers, (e ilhicsces over e Dhnee avecistes were seasal. As o resill, e invesdmenis in (hese e cntilles S

sivurpied e by the Group s avallable-Tor-sale investimenis which ook efTect om | lamuary J0OES

Set out below are the associates of the Group as a 31 December 20015, which, in the opinion of the direciors, ane
muterial to the Group, All of the associates are unlisted and there are no quoded market price available for their

shares. The country of incorporation or registration is also their principal place of business.

Nature of investment in material associates as at 31 December 2005 and 2014

Name of entity

Lhongtion Syvnergetic Energy Company Limied
("#hongian Synergetic™)

Shaanxi Yanchang China Coal Yulin Energy
Chemical Company Limited {"Shaanxi Yanchang™)

Fluce of

business/eountry % of ownership
of incorporation inferest
Ordos, the PRC IR T5%
Yulin, the PRC A%

There are no comtingem liabilities relating to the Group’s interests in the assocines,

Measurement
methisd

Equity

Equity

ANMNUAL REPORT 2015 163
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year coded 31 Devenher 1015
LAl Jrl'ﬂ.ﬂ.lﬂl\- im RMB undess otherwise sialed)
I0ib) INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)

Summarised flinancial information for associates

Set oul below are the summarised Gnancial information for associates which are material 10 the Group aml
accounted for using the equity method,

Summariscid balance sheet

Lhongtian Synergetic Shaanxi Yanchang
M December 31 December 31 December 31 December
s 4 s 2014
RMB 000 RME N RMBDOO RMB N0
Current assets 1L LGT9TG 6,833,027 2755468 2.911,505
MNom-curreni assels A7,708,521 | 5,986,813 26,638,747 22409, | By
Total current net assets 47 BT6. 497 22.819.840 29394215 25,320,685
Current linhilities (16,535, 884) (7.337 K78} [T R39,949) {4,37H.526)
Non-current liabilitics (15,406,662} (2.348.0011) 1 14.385,966) (13,950,000
Total non-current net asseis (31,942,540} (98856889 (22225915  (18,326,526)
Net assels 15,933,951 12,933,951 T, 168 300 0,994, ] 539

Summuriscd income statement amd statement of comprebensive income

Zhongtian Synergetic Shaznxi Yanchang
2015 04 205 2004
RMB O RMI KM RMI 080 MBI
Revenue - - 3920854 323
Profit before income lax from continmng
DpeTations - - 185.269 535
Profit for the year from continuing operations - - 174,141 515
Other comprehensive income il =
Total comprehensive income for the vear - - 174.141 518

The information above reflecis the amounis presented in the finoncial statements of e associates (and not the
Group's share of those amounts) sdjusted Tor differences in accounting policies between the Group and the
ASHOCTICS.

It CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear ondal 31 December 2015
(Al smoumis in RMB onless otherwise sitedy

10k} INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)
Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Reconcilintion of the summarised Onancial information presented (o the carrying amount of ils interest in

associates
Lhonglian Synergetic Shazanyi Yanchang
Summuarised financial information s 2004 2015 2014
RAR O RMAE D RMAB 00 FEMHENND
Opening net assets a1 | Janvary 12,933,951 9,791 40 6,954,159 6,903 624
Profit for the year - - 174,141 515
Contributions KA ERLLIRLEY - -
Ohers - 142,550 - -
Closing net gssets atiributable (o couity
holder of the associsic at 31 December 15,933,951 12933951 T 168 204 (.99, 159
Interest in associates (38, 75%:, 30%) 6,174,400 500 1 90k 2150489 2098, 247

Carrying value

fi, 174, ik 5001406 2,150,489 2.0494.247

Set out below are the corrving amount and movements of interests in other immaterial associates.

2015 2014

RM B 000 RM B0

Beginning of the year 3025038 3667934
Addirions 577020 622,454
Disposals - (21,793)
Transferred 1o dvailahbe-for-sgale Gnancial assels {R2W 32K (1,074,503
Share of profit 329455 #7535
Share of change i reserves - {1.668)
Dividends (205.554) (154.461)
End of the year 1R%6.726 3.025.03%

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 165
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Foor the veasr ended 31 Digeember 2015
tAll smiumis im RMD undess otherwise siated

0jc) INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

2015 2014

RME M MO

Beginning of the vear 6TOH12 526,300
Additions 1232407 1 15,4000
Share of change in reserves {3344 -
Share of {losspprofit (19.385) 46,790
Dividends (1.913) (17.278)
End of the vear 1.878.577 070,812

All of the joint ventures are unlisted and there is no guoled markel price available for their shares.
There are ma commitment and contingent linbilitics relating o the Group®s imlerests im the joint ventunes.

Mature of investment in joint venidures:

Flace of
businessfcountry % of aewnership Measurement
Name of entity ol incorparation interesi el b
Yan'an Hecaogou Coal Company Limited
(“Hecangou Coal™) Yan'an, the PRC SO0, (0% Equity

IoGé  CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear ondal 31 December 2015
(Al smoumis in RMB onless otherwise siatedy

10fe) INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED}
Summarised financial information for joint ventures

Set out below are the summarised lnancial information Tor joint venture which are material o the Group and
accounted for using the equity method,

Summariscd balance sheet

Hecaogon Coal
31 December 20132

RMEB 'O
Current
Cash and cash equivalents 102,235
Other corrent assets (excluding cash) | B RS
Total current assels 292023
Fimmneinl liahilities (excluding teade payables) 1,550,000}
Other current labilities (incheding trade poyablesy (325,189)
Total current liahilities (1875184
Non-curreni
Assels 4,400,124
Financial liabilities 1 2500, 00
Other liabilities (299801 )
Total non-current liabilitics (549.801)
Mel assels 257,157

Summurised income statement amd statement of comprebensive income

Hecaogoun Coal
31 December 2005

RMBIN
Revenue T23.055
Depreciation and amortisation (141,185)
Interest income 1.623
Interest expense [RREH T
Profit or loss froan continuing operations (36,255}
Income tax expense 1431
Powstatax loss from comtiniing openvions (36, 154)
Other comprehensive income -
Total comprehensive loss for the year (36,154)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Foor the veasr ended 31 Digeember 2015
tAll smiumis im RMD undess otherwise siated

Ile) INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED)
Summarised financial information for joint ventures (continued)
The information ahove refects the amoums presented in the fnangial stalements of the joint venture (and not the
Group’s share of those amounts) adjusted for differences in accounting policies between the Group and the joim
ventune,
Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Hecaogou Coal

Summarised financial information 31 December 20015

RMB N

Opening net assets at 1 January =

Laoss for the year (36,154)
Contribulions 2 A0 (M0
Others (6,B8E)
Closing net assets attriburable to ecquity holder of the joint venture st 31 December 2,157,158
Interest in the joint venture (50%) 1,178,579
Careying valug 1.174.579

11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Al December 2015
Loans and  Available-for-sale

receivables  financial assels Total
RME g RME 000 RMIT 000

Assels o8 per halance sheet
Available-for-sale hinancial assgis - 5,566,926 5566926
Trade and ather receivables excluding prepayments 19,000,173 - (LRI )
Long-term receivables 45,54 - 245,54
Restricted hank deposits and term deposits 212,298 - 210002, 298
Cash and cosh equivalents 11,195,663 - 11,195,663
Total 52,343,658 5,566,926 57,910,584

I CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fer the vear endad 31 Diecember 2015
(Al smoumts jn RAR unless otherwise siatedy

11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Other linancial liabilities
at amartised cost

RME 000
Liabilities as per balance sheet
Barrowings TO.157.103
Trade and notes pavable, accruals, advances and other payables
excluding non-financial liabilities 31764, 08
Other long-term habilities 683,092
Bonds 42,868,000
Toaal 145,473,353
31 December 2014
Loans and  Available-for-sale
receivables financial asseis Todal
RME 000 RME 000 RMBE 000
Assets s per balance sheet
Availabsle-for-sale finangial assels - 43400, THS 4,340, TR5
Trade and other receivables excluding prepayments 17.144.514 - 17144314
Loag-temm receivables H7 675 M 6TS
Restricted hank deposits and term deposits 8,350,131 - 8.350,131
Cash and cash equivalents 18,131,712 - 18,131,712
Total 43,833,812 4. 340,765 48,174,597

Crher Tinpncial lighilities ag
amortised cost

RAMBE (N0
Linhilities as per halance sheet
Borrowings 63 B52 HES
Trade and nodes payable, scoruals, advances and
other payables exchaling non-financial liabilivics 32335843
Other long-term liabilities 579,628
Bonids 3355008
Total 128,123,377
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Foor the veasr ended 31 Digeember 2015
tAll smiumis im RMD ondess otherwise siated)

12. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Beginning of the vear

Additions

TramsFerred froan investments in associmes (Nore 10|

Disposal

{Irecrease) Increase in fair value (charged)foredited o
other comprehensive income

End of the vear

Available-for-sale financial asseis include the following:

Listed securities, it fair value
= ggpuity securitics, listed in the PRC
Unlisted securities
equity securithes, at cost {Mare )

2015 24
RME 000 ReME C
4,340,765 202006403

400,000 1.136,143
R20.328 1,174, %3
{2.004) (500)
(1.163) 9556
5566926 4,340,765
3 December 3 December
215 24
RME 000 MR O
20,7 21,953
5.546.1 3 4,318,812
5,566,926 4,340,765

Marel  Thess Hvesimeals camied B oodl epeseilad (Avesiments b equily shases of uiliated estiied thst & fat have & Guosted madkel peice 1n an sotive marke

and whoss fair valug cazamd be relishly memssed

13. LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Entristed lodn fooa joing vemng
Others

Total

s 20014
RME 060 RMB (M
(LR XT[L]] 102,00
143,524 105,675
245524 Y1675

Long-term receivabiles of the Group mainly include an entrusted loan of RMB 02 000,000 (2004 102,000,000 1o
4 joint venure via Bank of Communications. This loan bears an interest rate of 7.47% per annum during the year

ended 31 December 2005 (2004: 7.47%) and 15 due within 2 years.

The long-term reccivables are neither past due nor impaired as al 31 December 2005 and 2004, The carrying

amounis of long-term receivables approximaie their falr values.

170 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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For the vear endel 30 Decemher 015
(Al smoumts jn RAR unless otherwise siatedy

14. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

2015 2014
RME 000 feMt Bt
Prepayments for long-term investments (Note (all 2 AR B4 31,484,655
Prepaymems for mining and exploration rights (Note (b} 182715 1882715
Prepavimems for constiictions in progress omd couipment (Vore (o)) 136451 227,266
Deductiblie valve added tax 580,180 821512
Loan 1o a fellow subsidiary (More (di) 316800 -
Prepaid income tix 339372 -
Others 55230 Tod051
Total .7 16,696 7,179,299
N
(1] Im line wiihy ihe Snoup's simiegy of oxpasling By ooml resonroes, e Congp has swiered fedo @ sevies of sgreemenis Tor the sauislisms of several bocal

cusall s, T this pegand, m o 31 Decersben 200 5, lhe Grogg fus gud RMRZADELEH 000001 Decemter 2004 RMB 34886550000 scconlzy s the
sipmod agroemenmis, As the pelevani legal procadaers are sl in process, such halasces o recondod s other noa-curremi guis.

ehi As @ M Dycomber 2005, e Group has paid BMELIRIT VS0 10 Degomber 20040 RMWNLEEE TIS000) for the acquisitions of miziag righis and
eaphastion fighis As e sobevanl logal procadines pelmed 1o iniskey mid eyplosstion loenses are st b8 process, sch balanses nie pecopded o ey

won-gurrenl @aels, Thess prepay menls will Be trasidferred 1o mimeg righls or sxplomios rights upen completion of rvlated legal procedans.

1 Al W) Decomber J0) 5, e arennts af propeemel b felline sutradianes by praschasing perpety, et apd oquipment somagnied e RREES, 2000 (114
RNEES SE3.000), which me umseoceed ahl ieres Free.

1] The balasce represents o oan oo felbow subnatiary. The Soas recesvable b wissoored and repayuble over |2 moothe frosn the balasor sheet dase with =
Ietereal gane of & 165 pof assum.

15. INVENTORIES

2015 2014

RMB 00 RME (NN

Caoal TI1X.240 22R6.610
Machinery for sale 3350100 R SRR R
Coal chemical products 439,572 33,342
Auxilinry materials, spare pants and tools 1E3T.300 1,007 683
6 825,048 BG622.473

The provisions for impairment of inventories of the Group amounted o RMB200,480,000 a5 at 31 December
2015 (2014; RMB 176,04 1,000),
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For thie vear ended 31 Devember 2015
(Al smoumis im KAMT onless piherwise siatedp

16. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

31 December 31 December
ms 2014
RME G0 R T
Trade receivahles, net (move fall 9,679,830 §,222.019
Notes receivables fmare (b)) 580012 5.237471
13,268,942 13,459,490
Moty
(1] Trade receivallon sov analywnd a6 follow
i Dycwmber M December
i L3 34
HARE FLr TR
Tenle toccisabdcs
= Amncislios RALESE] 10,5 0
= Jisinl veslunes ELE ] ELE
- Fellow sybsidians [MERE" §] ™73
Third peeribes B0 TIIL 0
Teale receivalbles, mel BAHTREN B.III0%
Aping snaliysis of ipale recrivebles om sech holsece wheot daie (s ax Tl
X1 Dyvember ¥ December
s 14
EARE PR
Within 6 mioalbs ERIT. 40 5XL151
6 memihe - | yoar Lo mn I %0, T
1 -7 e 1624152 |, D 055
1= youns ASTeT0 pLER
ibver 3 yeats A3T83% EOATT
Tesile mecciealles, ghiss L LN e M AT EA]
Liss! impaivman of mecervables AR An T (RSN TRN
Trale tecebeablos, mel BATREN B2
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Fior the vear endad 31 Degomber 290 5
1Al smoumis jn KMB unless otherwise sinled)

16. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (CONTINUEL)
Nogear (fonhinwed )
] Trade recelvables aoe analysed s follows: {ooaikued|

Movements of he proviss for dmpaiment of wade receivables sov o fellows

i # Ha

KN ong RN

Beginming of the year EELE R O

Presistun fior impairment of mesm shicy T Ta i

Reversal of prowision fon impaime s of iscevables LATLE) [EE L]

Pewsivshlm wrtien of1 duriag the vear mo msendlectinle FLTT (28,683
[Hspurnal if siffvoslinres i183uN)

A the eed of the year 4R80T FSEN ¥

As ol M Bocomber 20015 and 2004, there sov no sigmilizasi imedy prewivables thal ane past due bet are not smpaired. The individeally impaieed secnivablos
peimdly relase to oo whe ane |8 fmnclEl ifoay.

These |5 mo concestrmtion of credit fsk wish nespect 10 (e recelvablien, m che Gronp has o large mmber of cusiomers. domestically and (memationsily

T

Tha Chaify dioes mil haolid sty colbaiesal se seconity

Tisde recelvasles fom felsled pames ofe seiecured lasened Frae asd repayable o0 demand (A socorlscs With the sebevam coalract emeted bas betnives
the Cinmap and the reladeyd pei s

i Noles regteasles ase principally bask accopted bills of rrchange with matarily of loo than oes e (20040 ke than one 1ear)
Bzl The carrplag sswmrds of trade mid notés receivahles and deanminaiad b de Bllowing curmazis:
31 Db 31 Dl
2ms mils
RATIT 008 AT (X
HAEH 13,197, i/ 11305308
(RELF] )0 Wl
10,34, 007 1 A 450
1 The crrying amoaits of male mil pokes pevelvables spprvimaie der D valoes
(4] &b L 31 December 005, potes recelvebies with amoust of RMBI21 16200 (1014 RMVBGOE 1G] 60 are pledged o Bbasis {or noles payohiles

ami

miend g REAETEES A AP 0000 ( MBd: HBARASE A1 T iR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Foor the veasr ended 31 Digeember 2015
tAll smiumis im RMD undess otherwise siated)

17. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

31 December 31 December
25 20014
RME B0 RME (0
Advances 1o suppliers (move (a)) 1,292,701 1. 438,188
Entrusted loans {none () 3,000 00 21000 D
Interest receivable 155809 131,008
Dividends receivable 40,175 24,490
Loan tov a Tellow subsidiary fresde (o} 277200 30K (D
Other amounts due from related pamies, gross faere (d)) 1987971 48 283
Other amounts due from third pariies, gross (note () 1197385 3772149
10,051,241 TRIG IS
Less: impairment of prepayment amd other receivables firote (1)) (324.613) (601.985)
Prepayments and odher receivables. net (nore (gl 9.726.628 7217133
Mniri
Lal Advances W ssppcns e salysad ds follis
30 Dbvewmber 0 Decetiibe
] 2014
RV e00 Frvree
Ailvances i sapplien
= Auuwwisios A 1.712
= Fellow subsidianes 11824 A 2k}
- Thinl peftics BLOTAEH 1,578,244
1292701 1,478,164
As ol 81 Dhevember M08 amd 064 mivancad b releied partes s eisevmed anl imenest liee
ihj Eaipusdad hiagtis e afalPused as lodleis
I Becember 11 December
s 014
RAN 00 RS TR
[atrusted [nann
A jodwl wemiure (i 1) 0 AR )
— An dasixialy (a7 1550 5041 -
M ihird pany = 3,160, M
A0 2,100
i The balange ropeyscnis an rmireded |osn o juinl veaiung via Chieg Cositrugtien Baek, The koo ocervable s wnseoersd aad dug n 30616 wich

latered raie of 8005 per annum

i The ballarse repeeseais an eairasied losn o o sssociaie via Ching Coad Finance. The loan receivable i pasocured and e in 2006 wiih |nievead

Fake oof 4354 iy mmaum
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Faor the vear endal 30 Degomber 1015
1Al smoumis jn KMB unless otherwise sinled)

17. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

AL (ol

i

The balasce sepeeseais & buan i o feflow sobnaliory, The lnan esceivable b pasccoral and repayable withia 12 meaihs from o halanse el dale with

an inleresd robe froen 480505 G b 18 per ammem

Chher smoums dae Trom relaed partien are aelyund o fol loes:

Ajvwimt i (rves debilod gl fioss
- Aumiiciston
Fellow subsidisries

Lz imnpuaiemsens ol rocerushilesy

Amogat S from pelaied paries, na

nher ameums dee from relased pamies ane usiecured, imenest free and ard repayable o8 desard

Aglng snshysis of other smouscs dee Toonm thind panis on each halssos date b5 as follows

Wiihin | ear
| =2 yean
3= 1 yean
e 3 yemis

e ameums dee fom (hind pares, gross

Lt irpraipnssns af rrorivabile,

hher smoums dee from thind parties, net

The provisios fof irpuinsest malaly relees 1o afousts die From tind paniss sad sl peftic

Moewesiiear aff the o rios Tof impauinieal of prepayiment s olliss recevables me s folloss

eginming of the vear

Prorwisiin [ua istifs mil oo recrrhles

Rgversal of provision for impairment of iseivalles
Hitvwrivahles wrimien of] diirg (he yess o ascallecible
Recwivahlon dispossd 1o e Parent Company § Vave #0501
DHsposal of & wbsklbary

Emad of the yeai

248/301

i Dvewmber M Decgmber
ek 2jd

RAE o0 L L]
A 14, 34

1,955 54N LURTELE
1987571 44251
Tl [L A ]
(L LR T

A1 Devwiiluer VI Dheuwiniter
ois 2014

AN w00 MUY 0
FELLEC S 2,800,513
LILTES R fhd
AT 168,251

Asv o3 IEA TR
LISTIRS TTL 4%
12RATN} [ S e

L LIER T A, B0, dika

I e imber FI Dhevaimitst
b I 2014

AR a0 RAdE T
LUTE L] 0002
L4 11,253
iTRAE) [EAE 0]

A {00

(ITRS6E) -
[RETL AT =
AZ4ELD oLeES
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For thie veasr ended 31 December 2015
i Al amumis im BATE undess piherwise siaiedy

17. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
Aolri ievslingdd)

% The carrpiag mecunts of ey secetvables approximaets sheir fair valoes

i Theie aie i cillaterils D oibe feveivalile.

The cmirpiag wminims ol vibes seoetvables ane denomnnimiod is dw Follow|ng culsences
20 Becember 31 December
s 2H4
RARR00 R T
M AT 5 R, i
AL 18
EART AT & pT
18. CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS
31 December 31 December
2015 014
HMBETH RMB 't
Restricted bank deposits (nete fall 2,586,010 2534610
Term deposits with initial werms of over three months 18,416,250 5K15521
Cash and cash equivalents
- Cash on hamd 1.581 1,715
Deposits with banks and other Anancial instinstions 11,194,082 15,129,997
32,197,941 26,481,843
Mriles
Ll Hesiriciend Bask deposiis maisly inclods the doposiie ss mbde for the aavirmmeninl mesiomntion Tosld osd 8 imnelomesios (usl s regeirsd by e

regulatiogs, the dopsiits sl aside Tor lasd relallnaeen, LT Guarames deposits, baall asoeprance hill deposite, LA depoails and the mandsory ifsene
depoades (n ihe Meople®s Bank of China

3] [or the year oaded 31 Decamer 2005, the weighted svorage effective interes! mles on deposits ranged from (VMG o 3 T0% 200 40 0087 ks 462 % ) per

dsifais

(4] As w3 December 2003, deposiis smomind s RMI %) 740003004 RMBIGLEI00) are secupsd b0 besics for soies paysbles amounied o RMVE
AT AT DO 00 4 HMBRY 8, TTTL0
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18.

19.

Fer the vear endad 31 Diecember 2015
(Al smoumts jn RAR unless otherwise siatedy

CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS (CONTINUED)

Ok [ ol |

] Dhepaits il ekt add cosh equivalests we desominsted in the following curmescaes
21 Devemler I Dheweinites
b TE] 2014
AR AR
R0 RL0eee0 LLNELRT L
uso 125,804 122,484
(Hher cerromsies Lot [ [V
LrAL R ] n &80, 84l

Conlt andl Baall depamrts are privicipudly RMWE demmiinstod depemils placsd with hanks o e PRC. The comemion of RME demimistn depesas i
lfoveign cemmensiés and mmiitaner o of the PRC s sabjecd b corialn PRE reles and mpalsilons of foeeign enchanpe coatrol prosulgsied by the PRC
poveimment. Al e cuharge faes are delrmined by the PRE povemasm

iel The casryiag ssour ol hask doposiis approtimanes dheir Tulr value,
SHARE CAPITAL
s
Noumber of shares Share capital
{riecniesaainals ) REM B (D
AL | January 2004 and 31 December 2014 and 2015
Domestic shares (A shares™) of RMBLIK cach
= bl by China Coul Group 7605, 208 7605, 208
= held by other shareholders 1.546,792 | dn, 792
H shures of RMIE]N ¢ach
= Beld by a wholly-owngd subsidiary of Ching Coal Grougp 132,351 132,351
- held by other sharcholders 34974312 1974312
13258665 13,258,603

There 15 o movement in the Company’s issued share capital during the vear ended 31 December 20014 and 2015,

L
i The A& shawes ruek peel pasay, by all msteral rspeois, wigh the B shares.
vhi A al 3 Decembar 2105, Chisa Coull Blomp Keng Company' Limiind, @ wholy owned ssbsidiary of Ching Coal S, held appeossatety 112,350,060

H Shares of dhe Comguary, representing | 005 of the Company’s total share capitl.
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Fop the veas erbed 31 Decensher 2015
i Al amoumis i RME unless stherwise siatedy

20. RESERVES

Stalutiry Titerr ke Fandy
Cagital et Gemral  dooaloprment rhvanile  Trmhii Oiber Fitained
e T e fosd  Salety bosd ool rlerpeie PeeE reane g Tolal
My AN N (i1g1Y Aum e EMETT0 AT L EME 0
Baluscn al | |asnary 104 e lang = L] pou 1T Wk LR ] LLLLAE HELY
Prali o the e - - . - - - - - [0l T
¥ ompreienire e vicome fhils 1) Tia {12y
Appecprision . . . 0LI0N AL I . < 7MY -
Aogmreion of ioenmomaling alend - - - - . L1 . {118
Share of chmps b iserved, ol siiciaiel . = . . TELUES Lo loH] LT ]
Clerbaton LHT = = = : " = . . el
Divickenehs | N Jl| - - - - - . - - LTS [LTuihiu]
Lws o i o ey
b . . . . ' . - (R il =T
Babance at 31 Drcemsber 314 WALSS MR - L] ne LER AR ANEIM MBS Tl
Loss forthe yer » - - B = = - < DM M)
D ompretenay ks - - - - * T A i 5 26
Aoy * - (L] 4 N (AT = = (T -
Sharr of chmpes & wmerve of
Enizies ol i vemwE - - - - - - - L] and (el
Comsbaionn [ 41| L - - - - - - - - in
Dirvidach (e ) - - - - - - - - [k LT
Lo of igmican nfiucmes
VY AR = = = = = = - LRE L |1l
Belanin it 3| Droomier 213 S5 Amls FLEL i R LI AR RIRM PR TR
Mot

(1] Stafutery reserve funds

In ascowdance wiili the PRC Conpany Liw sl s Company's sl iches of maumiedion, Ihe Compeay s mogiingd b sl audd [P of (b ool i i s
dstermined a sccordance with the pelevam scoousting principles mad financial regulations applivable 10 PR compasiss (“FPRC GAAP™) and regulatioas
ajpplicusle e the Comijasy, e ihe sbduling feate londs il sch maerve meschion 305 ol the svgisiemd coguial of G Company, The appoopridlam in
ihe resrve mus be made befpm ary diviribuiion of &videssds fo eguity holiden before maching 3095 thiestold meniloned above. The siatuory surpien
v can b sl 10 olDa frevions peary’ loases, IF sy, and pail of e sistslory sifpius feeerve con be copitalisnl s e Comguiy™s shate capsial
provided ithal the snousd of wch reerve remaining alier the caprialipaiion shall sci b le dan 29% of the share capitall of the Company,

thy Frilurs devalpmst fund

Pursiznl L ibet eebovar PR egulstivns, the Cinog b ieepienl 0wl aside an ameon oo e developmenl Tond o0 RMRS 10 RMAS (004: RMAS
i HMMBRp prer ot il mw coad misal, The fusil o e wsed by fuiure develipmest of e coal meaasg opeiatins, il is sl svalable (e distibioe
o shargheldenn. Upen iscrieg qualilylng dsvehy eipeadinres, s cquvalenl ameynl b rasdered from fumre developmen) Tund o reisised
Eminings
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For the vear endad 31 Degersher 101 8
(AN amoumis in BN B unless ofherwize saledy

20. RESERVES (CONTINUEIY)
Nawvs: (o omiinwed
il Salety fund

Pursusat b0 cortain regalalions lssued by the Mussiry of Finsace (B E(R) and the State Admisistratica of 'Work Safety (5 55 B0 of the PRU. the
setnidiarics of the Croup which are crgagad in coal mieiag e roguired 1o wet siide an smousd 10§ alcly Rend s MDD o RMBM per bos of raw cnal
numasd. The subahliunies of te Croop which e mgeged in machinery mamfscharing. metdlungy i other wlevel e ae roguined W sl side
a0 mimeanl of feriss peroenlage of revense to @ salfely fund The salery Mead can b used Tof safery Tazifivies and cavipoamenl improvemenl, asd s sol
availahly lor disirbobon & shanehnkers. Upow incuming spalifying saleiy enpesshiner, an oguivelend preun is iranslomed Trem salely (s o reigiaod
amlags

il Lintribatlons

Tt purincipal comrdaiin Fn e year mdel 31 Deoemsber 2005 i lude:

1] Compensalion for eoelvahles
In 2015, pervant o an sgrevmont miered imo Soreeen Ching Cogl Comp and ihe Group, China Tl Group compamssed e Group o cass
Fiadl cilnin mher dactvalles of e (g sfioaiied i RMB4AT AHEED, whick weie aapeial [Fos Chine Codl Geasifl 1h o acqpitiliho il &
whidiary in prior yesr sed sebsoguonily hecame doabilel. Prior in the Sepoasl, the Giroap hae made provislom of KMB2TS 3680000 for the
impainnenl on thess reecivebles pail the s ook smossl of sech seeeiyables were RMBEITE BA20M0 The compensation receivad I8 doosd
of thet nel bl amoun] of e dvorivablios, aet o a8 elfect, amoenied b BATRI0 AT NN and b boen ecopesad i capital eaamve a5 2

omiribwtios by e el Company.

Iy Kevenal of & deformed 1ax lahiliyy

Dgteed income b Bability smosabed bo BMEEELSOUNKL which nesited from the fair valoe sljusimeats. dennp e stion of ihe

[

Company Mg 23) s been revenal in e yess ended 31 December 2005 due 1o change of relaed i haals msulling 10 a0 mhlition of
BRI, | PAIER in capeital seserye and an sbidiiion of EMVIEERR A0 D000 ) aom-comirolling iniemesis

As sisch defgrrnd s llshiliey wan peaulind from e fair vabue sljustoes durisy e msrpamisation of the gompany, e roered s e
adpreiod 1 1he cajuia] reserve mocnidisgly.

e IHher Finds rolevant ta cosl mlerprise

] b | el #ny | [ 1]

Paraiand in tuw egubsiions ued by the Sheati proviecisl gevernmcst on 15 Movemter 3007, btk of which are clfective (eom | (iaher

20T, mining cosipanics of et Cineuf baaind in Shan Provieoe afe snjiiied e oef oide si anusisl W @ oosl sise induaiy aasiimatie

P and smvimonosieial restoraion Fesd i RMIS asl BAEO per bon of rai doal mined respectingly, Accoomdang 1o the mwlevaal nales, sich

Fumds il b specifically wnilial tor sthe framslonmstion costs of the cosl mine imdustry sadd Tor e laned resboesibon sl eovionmensl cost,

aml js no availably for diskribotion b sharsholdem, Upon ascwming qualifyieg lmnsformation asd mvimsamental spaiocation supendtaro, =
¥ | froam aiiinn mnil emvi al restnracion fund G relsaed esrnings.

ol O s i

Parspant is @ regulstion [ssoed by the Shanth provincial g il e sl il fumd sre ot requised 1o be
wcl miiale wlnge Aupei 1, 2003

(i} Samininshle develogment fum)

Puriss 1 o hegulstion hosed by Hanpu Proviece Xarhos municipd peremmens on 20 Octsber 2000, the Company's suhsldisry in Xushin I
wouuimd 10 wol @iy an st 100 asinekle development Fesd m RAMBIO (004 RYAR 10§ por fom of raw coml mised. The fund will be sl
fow ihe brsssfermation cwsls of the mine. Lisd pesiomiion and efvisommesnal cosi. md (s po svailable for doaribaiion w0 sbmreholders. LUpoa
Eacurriag gualilying eapeadilures, as squivalest sowes is trasleered From austzinabs develop fund 10 rtained carsags. The smitainable
ibev elopaneni D fets ol been sel meidie since | lamsary 21014 scoonding o relobed regearsnes of ibe locsl povennmes.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Foor the veasr ended 31 Digeember 2015
tAll smoumis im KMD ondess ntherwise siated)

21. BORROWINGS AND BANKING FACILITIES

31 December 31 December
205 2004
RME D RME (0
Long-term horrowings
Bank loans and loans from ether financial institutions
~ Secured {mote felp 7,551,502 5.314,701
= Ciuaranieed fiore (d)) LETR.5Th 2RI 185
— Unsecnred S4.3609,0% 49, T13.894
Gl 499,174 ST.R47. 840
Less: amount due within one year under current liabilities ) (10019483 (6,831,879
SATHAYY 1015961
Shert-term borrowings
Bank loans and logns from other Nngncial instivutions
— Secured fnote felp 278,782 250,000
Gugranieed S0,00HY
- Unseeured 5,220,147 5. 754,48
5657014 004,445
Other uisecured loans lrom
~ Mon-controlling sharcholders of cenain subsidiaries - (L]
54570249 6,005,048
Total borrowings TO,157,103 63,852 888
N,
Eal AL 3 December 2060 %, the Group's. long-tems Bomsaings were mpayahle as fallows:
wid M4
RN e
Mank bsans and leams frses ather Ananclal instiution
Withan ime g L TR R ] RELE KT
= Derween ooe and iws pean T TRy P2V TED
- Heneren taa aid five yiars IN620 502 23,607 2%
~ Diver five years JLNELE L] (ERATR 7 ]
LA T 87,647 R

150 CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear enibad 30 December 2001 5
{All smoumis in RATR unless otherwise sialedy

21. BORROWINGS AND BANKING FACILITIES (CONTINUED)

e |reRliseel

[L.1] The carylag amoumts s Fair value of the poa=cuireni borrowings sre as follows
Usrrying amoumi Fulr value
s e kLR 204
KW FATAT TR AN o0 L LRt
[Bomewings ATV AT RIRLEE ] £5.2ae200 Sl

The i values of dov-cuiren hoftew ings sie Baeed on discounsad cadh T usdng spplicable discim rales baied ca ihe prevalliay maslsl [meson
vt gl 0 e Clopap fnr Bormmeiegs. wiily semiamialiy e sang wems s Gw halanoe dhee) dey, which mnged Tmom G0 & 615 pey pemum g
il 3 Decaimded J013 20142 BISF w0 0355 per adsiimi

Thet comiryisty wmbehiimts Of sl iedimh Baiiimings el coeieel podtion of bod g-bem Do s gs appiodidiale e Qe velue

il The effeciive inened fais il e el shodl sy weie o Dillings.

11 Decomber 2815 11 Deccmber 2H4
Wank lnans asd boars from oibor financial insdiiuibons
RMHE i AT %1% AHTE-1 14005
=] The gpuamsivs] borowings am s follews
M Derember 31 Dxgember
b ] M4
KA w0 AN )
Cluzzsioed by
Galietwu Pan)issg levessmess Floldings Grssp Cis, Lid. 40 9TH) Cieli ]
lirswony Fawryy Crvep O, L1 PR 1%5, 555
the Company wad Shanyk Coxing Coal LAAkado 2,543,680
LETHEMN R TUNES
i) The woumsal hoimeiings e s lullows
31 Decembier 3 Dbt
wfE M4
KM@ w00 AR RELH]
Sevured by
=~ Pyoperty, plasd and oquipment TN 5004, Tel
Mo, i valhiles - pLOTTTH
- Trads mxsivahles 20 EH) -
Tutal TANL I 854,700

Al the ather honerscings of the Oeoap ane scroed Bael o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fop the veas ended 31 Dgcemher 30| 5
iAll amoumis i RME unless stherwise siatedy

21. BORROWINGS AND BANKING FACILITIES (CONTINUED)

AP | reRliEeeel

if As i 31 December 20135, ihe iovap hao ihe Following undrawa Bormosing Pacilile:
b 1} 2iH4
LATE ] R
Floaling gales
= Eapiving wilhan one year Dl T M) 10w, 55T AMED
= Enpluing over cae yeu RN ] 25 0L
ZOHLITHD S HD LR ERRLLE]

22, LONG-TERM BONDS

31 December 31 December

s 2014
RME (0 RMEB (W)

Baonds payable 40.653,00H) 30,723,018

Commission payahle — non-current 21600 I 32,000

Less: current portion (14.972,791) -

15,896,294 J0E55.018

Notrs

cal w17 August 2001, the Compaay lvsued | SMKUMK corporaie bosds with a par value of RMIBIOD cach and reccived ietal preceeds af
FENEH S A (0 IR Tt Baessade e Bully erpraedsle o 18 Augd 2006 whes hey eoone dee. These Bl ciry o oo mio of 3055 per sineis
and the isierest charge will be paid on 18 August snmeally i each off the Tllowbeg five yeare. The eifective imtored rae i 557% per ansum,

Im addtiom. the Company is ckliged to pay REBELS 000,000 10 the usdorwriter s e usderanizng commission, which s payable in fing instabomess of
REAEHAS 000,000 ansuadly. Fir insabaeer of RMB4S, 000000 was paid on |8 Augui 200 whes the irssscion win domplaed.

h} O 13 Sepsember ML the Company invmed SLOM0060 corporaie bonds with o par valoe of KNI 00 exch and received a sl proceeds of
RENEHS, (N0, INHLOAN T haseads s Gully espayshle on 19 Scpienba NHS whea they heorsiie dad, Thioe bunds caity a ooufam fele of £17% per sinam
ani the isberest charge will e paid on 1Y Sepiember ansually is ssch of e Mllrwing seven yeas. The elfective imieset raie o 338% per anaum
I kb, e Company s shiiped o pay KWTE 4000000 80 the undermnisr @ the gnidramsing commaskm, wheh s yable i seven malivees of
RN 20000000 ansusdly. Fird inslaksean of RNVBELZ 00,000 was paid of 19 Sepiesiber 2002 when the istasction was complelod ard (he dase amoeil
in paysble om 1% Sepiember in oach of ihe lollinsing siy yean

[*3] i 28 July W61 N, the Company Fruscl SOO0E corperls bonds wich o pee vadue o RMETO0 cachomad peovived 2 satal proceeds of R RS 00000000

The tusds s fully repayable sn 2% July 2000 wien ihey hocoie dee. Thew o carry o oo (me of 3265 (e s and ihe uleed cuape will
e il o 25 July snmually i gach of the Tollowiasg seven vears, The sfindtive inberesl eale (o 5,519 per sanurs

I sidition, e Company i obliged o pay RMEER, D0 1 he usdirwnle & the usdiramifng commiusss, which is payshle i seven iniladmesin
of AMB1EGHLED ansually. Fird insiglmees of BMEE2 0000 ww pald on 25 July 2013 when ibe imnsscidon was comgloicd and ihe sane smoum =

quiyatile e 28 Tuly in cach of the followiag sy yean

152 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear enidenl 30 Deeimher 10 5§
(Al amoumis in ENB unless stherwise sialed)

22, LONG-TERM BONDS (CONTINUED)

Narew: (o ontinsedy

oy On 16 Sepaember 2013 the Company dssued 3000006 corporaie bonds with & par valoe of RMOI00 esch and recelved @ toisl procesds of
FEMEH S, (M DM (M, T bosscls mry fully nepasblp on | € Seplomber 3030 whes they hoveme dwe, These bunds carry 8 suspn reio of 58065 e s
and (b inte rest charge will be pald o |6 Sepbember anmuslty in each of B following weven years. The effeckive imleseat mbe b S 85% por aeauim

I whdition, the Company b ohliped 0 pay BN i b asdarwriier s ihe usderwrinieg commives, which is payshle m s incslmesis
ol EMITRED 000, 00 ssaially. As sgeesd with the usderwriter. Fimt asialemem of MDD 20000060 & e pabd oi 1H March 2004 aad i same amiooar i
payable ca 19 Sopiember in ench of e [ollewing sin vean

[£4] a3} Ogwober 2HH A, Bhanphai Datun ssed (0000 corporase boads with & par velue of BMB 100 gach wnd movied m ioial proceeds of
RENEH SRS 0 000, deducting the unlenaviliag commiasas of RVIE 130000000 The bods are Tully repayable oa 28 Ociober 1010 when ihey hecome
dug, These boods canry 3 coupa eede of S18% per anmam @i dhe inleeest chage wlll be paed na 23 Oiober ssaially m cach of the Fallowing five
o, The effeciive imienest meld bs 3,004 per s

i O 17T Jume 2005, i8¢ Company bssued | HKHHLHHY corpomaie Bonds wiik @ par valer of RMBI0O gach and roceived & iodal prececds of
HEAAH i 0 (W, TR Thae brosinds. aie fully repaysbile on 18 Jume HEZED when ey b dog. These benls cairy o amijpeos mite ol 4.9%8 ws aeani aml
tha imieres charge will be paid un 18 beme annzally in each of the followiag seves vears. The effective belerest e is 5.20% per anmem

I addition, the Compasy o ohliged fo pay HME | GE0HLEN ko the srderaribor 3w snderwniing commiscion, whick is paysbls i seven imstalmenis
of EMBI4000 MK aeainskly. As apsesd wilh o eaderariien, sl inealmest of RMBI4000000 wai pehl o6 18 Jime 2015 whetn e ihotaadiion wel
compiriod and e wene gt i jayable on 18 Tune 0 mech of B following s yeans

The bonds are iniially recognised it the amount of the tal proceeds net of the commission paid on the dites of
issuance. The acerued imerest and the current pontion of commission payable are reconded in interest payable and
other payables as follows:

31 December 31 December

2015 2004

RME 000 FEM B

Bonds interest payahle BS2 K87 591,179
Commission payvable = curment 109350 121,950
962,237 713,129

The fair value of long-term bonds are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2ms 2004
RME"0iN RME Qi
Long-term bonds 26,720,622 31268770

The fair values of long-term bonds are within bevel 1 of the Tair value hierrchy.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Foor whe year embad 31 Devember 2015
tAll smiumis im KMD undess otherwise siated)

23.

DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax assels and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right o offsel current tax
assets agninst current tax labibites and when the deferred income txes relate 1o the same Gscal suthonny, The

aflset amounts are as follows:

Deferred income tax assels:
Deferred income tax assets 1o be recovered after more than 12 months
Deferred income iax assets o be recovered within 12 monihs

Deferred income tax Habilities:
Deferred income tax liabilities to be settled after more than 12 months
Deferred income tax habilities 1o be semled within |2 monhs

Deferred income tax liabilities, net

The grows movemants on the deferred tax account are as follows:

Beginning of the year

Disposals of subsidianies

Acquisition of a subsicdiary

Transferred (o current income 1ax pavahle

Credit 1o income statement

Credited dircetly to equity

Creditedt debited) 1o other comprehiensive income (Nofe 32)

Enil of the vear

3 December 31 December
215 204
RME 000 ReM B OO0
1133831 24,476
292,132 LTS
2425903 1155655
(6, 70661 {7.393,632)
(112304} 100,970
(6.821.961) {7.505,602)
(4. 395998 {6,349.947)
s 204
RMB 000 REM 00
[, 340 047 (7,200,007)
(17.635) -
- (157,559)

- 315578
1655625 584,430
35,668 =
| {2,389
(4. 395.994) {6,349.947)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried-forward o the extemt that realisation of the
related tax benefit through future taxable profits is probable. The Group has not recognised deferred income tax
assets of RMB 551, 157000 (2004: RMBS1E.095,000), in respect of certain subsidiaries” sccumulated 1ax losses
of RMBZ 204,629,000 (2014: RMB2Z,072,378,(00) as ot 31 December 20015, that can be cammied forwand agasinst
fulwre taxable meome and will expire between 2006 and 2020, The Group docs s recognise these deferred
income fax assets as management believes that it is more likely than not that such tax losses would not be wtilised

before they expire

CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fowr the vear endeal 30 Devonher 1015
(Al omoumis in RMB unless ptherwise cinled)

23. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Tax losseés that has not been recognised as deferred income 1ax assets will be expired in the following years:

2015 20014

R B0 RAMB ()

M5 - 597434
2016 342488 342 488
T G676 ol 676
20118 217,959 271,332
e 1L 5,952 319,448
2020 916,524 -
2204620 2072378

The movement in deferred income 1ax assets and labilives during the year, without taking inlo account the
offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Deferred tax asscis:
Trial  Uerealised [m pairment Aeerued

preduction prefit  Taxlwees  Amorinaiion of awets exprsts (thers Total
LU RELY RUEOHG Ry 0 R IR flir e LU AR

A ] January 2004 156800 1418 St .30 TN 117830 2718 I73,126 05,8
Crediiedchasged) o0 income sLaesent .35 1240 A [eend] L 4510 ki fr) 4l
Al Decomber 204 180,165 110245 310,247 18,15 2I8MT 17,957 17085 | 247 513
(Charged Vorediod in income sasment (146 AR LI {1550 16773 i sl LI
Credited] b cqity - - - - |REEIT) - - (R
Disposal of sabeintisnes (Mot 41 - - (17,5864 - 145 - - {17,535
At 31 December 33 163319 Ly kL I8, il 18557 111,761 e LE0T 1%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear enlad 31 December 2015
(Al smoumis im KAMT onless piherwise siatedp

23. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)
Deferred 1ax liabilities:

Mining Deferred

funds Wevalugtien  Fair value siripping
Depreciation {ncelit b sarples  adjusiments cesls Diibsers Total
RMEOG  RMEGN  RWEE RATH (A RARR T RHRON  RWED

At 1 Janwary 1014 (IRRAL)  (LITITSE)  (358.7IL 22 (¥R 62 (eise21H
Creditod o income stsmemen 1581 2 408217 - B - 143,125
Trasdlerred to currest iscome 1ax payable - S15578 . Si5.5%
Acquisition of 2 subsadiry - - {157.55%) - - - (15755491
Dichited 1o allser comprehensive iscome - - - (2.389) - - (1389
At 31 December 2004 (3RI80F  (LTRASYG  (BATADAL [4.5%0) - (B3] {7.557.460)
Coeditnd 5 the isoome sutemem hEm 16T EUAL - - - aas
Cradited oo oher compoehensive s - - - m - B b ]|
Credined diectly 10 eguivy (A 206l - - 35508 - - - KEd. 5
At 31 December 2005 (28720 (SIETEE (605130 14299 - (621 16%03,1%)
Malr.

cal Pursiant 0 conzin regubsions of the PRC goveremest. the Groap is requines 10 set aside amosaba for the fosere Sovelopment Peads (Nose 20 {hi), safety

Tued {PMome 20b (ey), trsnafishalion eay iroa sl resorasion Mund |(Nees 20 feih o sslaisahle developmienl el {Node 210080, collecrively 1he “mining
Tunds™, Hefore M1 Apeil 3001, for Mo amounts Sl e deduciible for e pepowes whes ey g wi aside bal ary grpeased wiwn Suy e stiised for
sconamiing purpase. o defersed fu liakility s seoordod Tor the semporary SifBerences In respoct of exoess mmoundt of funds deductsd for my parposes

According 1o & wew PR wax regulsion effective trom | May 2000, fawure developaseas fimds and safery funds are no leager wan deduciible whan they

s wl whlle Bl dmly dad dediiceihle when ey et wblllnnl, A dech 68 aldillondl defefind i Babilly will be peseracd Foi theswe miaiag Pedds from |
Wlay 500 | orecards

24. TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES

31 December 11 December

205 20014

RMB 060 RME (W

Trade pavables fnote fal) 19,039,397 20641 683
Nites pavable 1.626,258 270443
665655 23,421,126

186 CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear enibad 30 December 2001 5
{All smoumis in RATR unless otherwise sialedy

24. TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES (CONTINUED)

Aol
ta Teade payabiles ane mmalysed as ol
A0 Dl H Deceinber
als 24
HARNE A TR
Trde payvables
Fellorw sl disgies 0TS 802 AT AFT
= A& Joird weniurs LT =
L ] 4150 40 Ik
= Third poctios 160 17.54,404
i m? SLELL R
Teucle: payabiles due b relsied pates me osecund, e Do aod siibed oo demand in svonlesce with (e redevam cosira mivml s beracen the
Lirmp asd B relsbad s
daping mnaky s of ipsde payobles on each halarge dhawsl ilane is us folliey
1) Mecember M Decemter
s 4
KATE g R T
Lews than | pear (BRI 8, 7T, 0
1= 2 yemrs L2051 2050, 6491
T = F yewin T11.828 559, B
Chgr 3 yeans a4 1128
ILT M| BED
thi The caaryimg smoiiniy al frale and noies payable s desominalad in ihe Tnllinkiay oo
30 Iccwmber F1 December
L i
RANR 00 L]
KM DG 227 13,019,640
[RLUE] [ 2 [EILi:
ALD 1 ary
TR ALE RLE R NE.
el The coryiag smounts ol bmbe mul gotes payoble spproyimsls their Gair vaiues
i As at 3 December 2005, deponits ametnted o KMES]AT4000 (30]4: RMBIS48M0,0000 se pledgad 10 haaks for potes payables amoanted 1o

HEMEH2 ST 07K 000 {2008 RMBA2 LTI M0} (Noie 13005k

A @l 31 Decomber 014, noies receivabies wiil amout of RMBYY 162000 (1014 RMBGGEI6ED) are plodged 1o basks Tor noics payahles
artimbad io RMBI2L G2 000 (N84 RMBLSE ALK (Node il
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For thie veasr ended 31 December 2015
i Al amumis im BATE undess piherwise siaiedy

25. ACCRUALS, ADVANCES AND OTHER PAYABLES

31 December 31 December
25 2004
RME 000 RMBE N0
Customer deposits and recelpts in advance (nene fall 1379498 1416512
Payables for seguisition of subsidiarics BHD.E6 907 264
Payable for compensation for local mining companies 157.536 2B,
Dividends payable Jod 404 Jie2T1
Payables for sile restorstion 263088 234,704
Mineral and water resource compensation payahble 40,3344 1 30,0026
Salaries wnd =taff welfare payable TT1.600 TEA. 636
Interest payabile L1479 601 841
Payables for mining rights JUl.6%0 22676
Advance from a non-contrelling mterest of a subsidiary 11,801 325,147
Contractor deposits TiLi.664 | 05,1 39
Deposits from fellow subsidinries {mote (b)) 50153530 2138685
Other amounts dug b relited parties (Hare (&) 340395 221 8358
Other amounts dug (o thind partics 1798156 1,533,537
13289854 11,245,890
Nafrs
(1] Culoried deponils ardl sidwripls i advasce ang malynad s foljras
21 Decwmiber }1 Db
s 014
EAE w00 R
Cusbontics deparsiis asd poveipls ks adiasces
- Fellow sybsidiaries BES R
= Associsics 802 L
Thiin partivs [ETEE ] | A0 30
(M ELL | A6512
Cwsceney degosiin and receipis |8 sdvanees [pom relaced paniss are upsccured, imeeesl froe and senled os denmsnd |6 scoopdasce with the relevaan
winGied evlrmed inhi eiween e {hmp aml e nelafa] pantim
th The halssce rrpresmais deposis roceivad from Felbow sunadiares by China Coal Fisanse o %1% awrod subnidisn of the Goap. The dopoit e

wmecured S selthed withes 12 mowtts foom the balisce shael date, winh an nlerest ne oeged from 9% 10 1299 per snmem

188 CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

261/301



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOoO00oo00o0o00ooO0Ooo(es990)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the vear endeal 31 Mecemher 20§
{All omourts in KAMBE unles otherwise sinled)

25. ACCRUALS, ADVANCES AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONTINUED)

ANolrk! [roelinalp

i Amisaia due 10 nelated pamis o syl below
A0 il ¥ Dieceimibei
s 14
HARN G MY T
Mmoo due io relaied paries. gross
Paient Cingaasy i1 (R
- Fellow sybsjdiarics AL IRE IRET)
Ml sl Wi 4
= & joinl wemiiing i -
A3 Eri RS
Al due 10 relaled fuifies o ossscuiod. islenes froe ol payubde on demand
ol The caarying asourty of sconisls. sivasce and o pajabies spprsimaie their L value
el As ol 3] December 2004 and 1005 the carrying amosats of seoruals sl oibed pay a®es o all denisninalad @ EMI.
206. SHORT-TERM BONDS
31 December 31 December
s 20014
RMBE M RME )
Short=term bonds 200000 SO0, 000

Om 16 July 20015 Shanghui Datun issued BRMBSGO0000,000 ane-vear shori-term bonds with a par value of
BEMB 10 each, and received a wial proceeds of RMBA9E 0000, deducting the underwriting commission of
RMB2,(00L (KN, These bonds carry a fixed coupon rate of 4.14% per annum and the interest charge will be paid
whien the bomls become due.

On 20 October 20015, Shanghai Datun issued RMBS0O0000,000 one-year shor-term bonds with a par value of
RMBI00 each.and received o total proceeds of RMB495.000.000 deducting the underwriting commission of
RMB2,000,000, These bonds carry a fixed coupon ruie of 3.85% per annum and the interest charge will be paid
when the bonds become dug,

On & August 2015, Pingshuo issued 1,000,000,000 one-year short-term bonds with a par value of RMBIOD each
and received o total proceeds of RMBYSE 5000000, deducting the underariting commission of KMBI1_S00.000.

These bonds carry o fixed coupon rate of 3.87% per annum amld the wmerest charge will be poid when the bomls
become due,
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27. PROVISION FOR CLOSE DOWN, RESTORATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL
COST

20 204

RME 0 RME

Beginning of the year 1.245.2 3 1173793
Intewest charge on unwinding of discounts 42442 EDRY
Provision 68370 43,501
Payments (2X.676) (17.429)
End of the year 1,332,372 1,245,236
Less: current portion (23,573} (20,30%)
138,794 1,224,927

Miming actvities may resolt in land subsidence. which could lead w losses 1o the residents of the mining
arcas, Pursuant o the relevant PRC regulations, the Group is required to make compensation payments (o the
residents Tor their lossés resulting from land subsidence, or 1o restone the mining areas back 1o cenain acceplable
conditions,

Under existing begishaton, management believes that there are no probable liabilities that will bave a material
adverse effect on the financial position or results of operations of the Group. The PRC governmen, however, has
moved and may move further wwards the adoption of mone sringent environmental standards, Environmental
lighilitics are subject o considerable uncenainties which affect the Group®s ability 1o estimate the uliimate cost
of remediation elforts. These uncedainties imclude: (1) the exact nature and extent of the comlamination al various
sitgs including, but not limited (o, coal mines and land developmem areas, whether operating, closed or sold,
(i) the extent of required cleanop efforts, (i) varying costs of altermtive remediation stretegies, (iv) clumges in
environmental remediation requirements, and (v} the idemification of new remediation sies.,

The provision for ¢lose down, restoration aml environmental ¢lean up costs has been determined by management
Based oo thelr past experience and best estimate of Tulure expendilure by discounting the expected expenditires
1o their met present volue. However, in so far as the effect on the land and the environment from curment mining
activities begomes apparent in fusire periods, the estimae of the associmed costs may be subject o revision in the
future. The amounts provided in relation © close down, restoration amd environmental clean up costs ane reviewed
al least annwally based wpon the facts and cincumstances available at the time and the provisions are wpdated
siccondingly.

190 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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28. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

2015 2014

RM B om0 LN

Payables for mining rights BU5402 TE5.653
Oithers 60678 305,019
Less: current portion | Nare 25) (391.6M) (212,676)
Towal Tl 30 77,996

Noiv,

The payablos iy miwisg riphie arg mzialy (he wapaid balapees of the comalderation fof purchasing mising rphis. Accoieding b selevan] puichas sgrovewsin,
comsidersilons me pald by nsalsent before Apil 3020 The cumeni ponios of the payables s imcludad |0 sther pavables §Noie 23}

29. EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales and selling, gencral and administrative expenses are anplysed gs follows;

2015 014
RME 000 RME N
Depreciation (mete (o)) 6503536 4997618
Amortisation (eate (D) 531103 455,045
Muaierials used and goods iraded 24,199,733 31,555,126
Transporiation costs and por expenses 11,735,216 11.834.022
Sales tax and surcharges 1492708 1078112
Auditors’ remuneriion 13,380 12,190
= Auglil service 12,9040 12,150
— Mon-audin service Ax0 et
Losses o disposal of property, plant and equipment, lasd use rights
and intangible assels 40430 63,807
Repairs amd muinlenance BIWATS 872,271
Uperting lease rentals 42014 192,525
Frovision for impairment of receivables T4115 403,041
Provision for impairment of inventories 215004 92952
Provision for impairment of property, plant and equipment 34,793 11,3048
Emplovee benefit expense (including directors” emoluments)
fre feh, Noare 31) 6,331 348 6,654, 218
Mineral and water nesource compensition fees (none {d)) T5,749 531476
Sustpinable development charges (rnere (e)) - 1. 409,739
Other expenses TAR7.608 #.206,978
Total cost of sales, selling, general and adminisirstive expenses E0.567d14 GR.371. 4649
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29. EXPENSES BY NATURE (CONTINUED)

Aolrs
tad Depeeciation charged to e ingnms statemeal is analysed as fillows
Pt 1] HH4
FARE R0
Degwicastion for W veas AT 514,500
Propeny, plasi and cquipmem | M i CESEATET] L Sp iy ]
Irventmnd frrispeilics ead 1,70
Less: ABacaied o investorios which premiscd sasokd a6 3l vear and [ 11 1T 1477381
Ml biscabad dii sl FLHR R [T 0LAER) E3, 1)
Aminsl charpad 1o ingome daesieal wENLENG 47T AR
Charprd Bo
L] M4
EATE L e
Expenses
~ Cul o adlos EUTR,TST A 550, TR
= Selling. proerdl and sdmdeaimiive elpeases E2e.TTY Elb HNE
[ LR LR RIS
ih Amaiiesiion cherped o isceme stalcmend v seslyoed s follmes:
s S04
LAl M
Lassd i righis i sode T U tin 5, B
Mmmyg righis | Nale 8§ Aaw w55 LERE L)
Imimngible aasgis T2 IL5T?
Lisiy - Lestin leffertod @ity (R 1] 240
£32.393 L85, 548
il 51T ¢osts Cincluding dredton’ emolumants) charpsd #o the ncome slalement s analysed @ follows
L] i
AN L ]
Charged so:
Tl 1l sales ST AR 4 115,058
Selbing. zosem] and simintsiraive expanses L0070 A LA L
BAA] N Aghtd Do
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29.

30,

EXPENSES BY NATURE (CONTINUED)

ANOIFL! Proelinsealp

For the vear enidal 31 Neconeher 1015
(Al smoumis in KMB unless otherwise siatedy

1] The minersd il waler fesserce (osmpensaties foes represen fees 10 e PRC povemment fon compesation of e maesal seseurces mined and wber

nmuaind

Pumsiizal 16 8 jegulstion aed by liwel povemment of Sheati Paivisce on 25 Novesther 2004, the mingal rosure compenialion e b o lonpey

Tespaien) wiih eflec (mm | Decen®er 2004

1] Effective from March 30607, mining companies in Sheaxl Province ame required by ihe local povemmeni of Shaxl Provisce do pay @ "Ssuainable

v |oprent chaipe” i kel govemmment ased on the volums of the ras cnal pesed. The rade apjilicabds b the Compuny's mseing subnedisaes bvalad

in Shanui Province ranges from BMIRTS g RMEZ0 per fones

Prmiuzal i 3 regulatfon issued by bacal pooemmend of Shanai Provingg on 25 November 2004, sustsimsble devolopassst charge in 8o lonper sequined

wilhy el Dnsn | Ehecomber 2014

FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

2= 204
RMB B RMB (0
Intercsl expensa:
Bank borrowings 4,307,791 3A3T. 144
— Long-term and short-term bonds LO1ETIN 1. 743,251
= Prowisions: unwinding of discount £5.583 R0
Other incidental bank charges 10467 2545
Met foreign exchange gains (19,908} [ 20.680)
Finance costs 6397 656 5252771
Less: amounts capitalised on qualifying asseis (1. 450,786} (2,537,765)
Total finance expenses 4946870 2715006
Fimance income:
~ bterest income on bank deposits BD4822 607,307
~ imtergst income on loans receivable 160838 155826
Total lnamce income D65.660 Tha, 133
Flmanee cosis, net 3081210 1951 873
N,
dal Finance conis capitalised on qualifying seets ar relabed s lmds bommaend for ihe pupass of chimeieg s qualilying sssel. Capiisbissiion meles on ach
beoriwings were as fillows,
s 4
Caphiglisation mie wed io deiemine ghe paours ol linence omis elipible for caplinlisaisn A, Ll LT
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31. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

Wages, salaries and allowances

2015 2014
RME 000 M}
4,045,004 4,390,721

Housing subsidies (moe fajl 454,000 423,597
Contrihutions to pension plans {more (b)) 920,016 844,761
Wellure and oiher expenses 912,198 959,129
6,331,348 6.654, 208
Mulrs
) Theser makaly saclisde the Giroup’s comsibiniom 1o govemmenl-sponsatind Raising lunds in the PRC @ mocs meagiag fom 12% 0 256 of the employnes
hasic salaniis.
Fivy highesi grisd indiiduals
Ther Trwe indovichisds whive crmlumenis weng the bighod in the Oroip dering the yoar s os s
pL 24
[Heecuog I
Mon-director individusly d i
1 3
Dretails of erwlumests patd o b po-0irecior individusds ane o Tollew
s HH4
RAIN 00 AL
figsic wabmiow, housing sflowancey oifwr allowsaces asd beselibe-in-Lind L AL (-2
Commribmings o pensios wChames pit] ol
Thscrriimary Poses 2209 ]
Ly 020
Durisg ow yea ended 51 December 2013, the emaiuments pald 1 sach of the highes psbl soa-director isdividuals are |0 Be anpe of HESS94,544 and
HES ! 6% 3780 204 HES | TES 53% and HKS1, 068G}
th) The Grotip paiticipsies in vafous peadon plans adgenisd by b rtlovesl sunicge and pomiicial preresesis i Bo PRC under wiach (he Gioig
in requered 0 make monihly delsed coaivibuioes o Bew plaas o e mageg fiom 3% jo 0% of ihe employees Basic salares depeniling on e
applicatds bocal regulations. Effestive fmm | Jarsary 2001, ihe Gooup als makes monthly defined contribations i o sepplementsl peasion pla for the

apmililas] Anplin s

The Growp has ao other obligitions for the pavment of pensions disd oiher post-relirement benefits of emplovees

ar retirees other than those disclosed abowve.
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32. INCOME TAX (CREDITVEXPENSE

2015 20104
RME 0 RM T
Current income 1ax
= PRC emlerprise income tax (mote (a)} 0T A47 T, 198
Deéferred income lux (Node 23) {1.655.625) (584,430)
(T4E.178) 191,768
Mirs
] The proviskoa few PROC sareiprse (ncome fan ("EIT™) | caloulsiad based o ihe saimory Income fan e of 2%%. The applicable iscome i rie la
M8 and MO0 i 258 ca the assewaskle Beome of cach of ibe companies pow compriving the Deoup, dclirmesd s scpondance with the relevast MTRC
imeoms sax redes and repelations, cxoept for coris subaldianics which me desed @l preformiind ay reie of 195 based o the wlevani PRC @y lews and
eplabies
(L] The tanstiionn of e G s e befone tecsion dilfers T i Owsoretical amesmi e wedilil anse wsag e imes prevailiong @ be jumsBaiims &
which i (b opeesies (ol
E I 214
A0 R T
ALaspfprefil before Inpnme ks iLFTEATE) BTR.280
Tas cadculaied ai applacshls 12t ribes [La e 184 R0
Prelemaiial n moies on the income of conain sebaddianes I I6Th | ] E]
I fed webiod e luiaibon PRLUEE) 155,595
Foupemes, ok doducible bl Eavalion (o [LTEET LT
LNt OF goeyimisly smfecoghmal L lisss (257H ) 2,51%)
Thn loswn [ea which mo dolemed (ncome tan st has Been recog sned wan Lo N T
Adddional expesses albewable for . deduciios PBLARE) TPl
Imceme wa oredil Meapeme TR TH) 1%, Tod
The weightod aversge applicable 1at rale was 20% (200 4: 29%)
el The 181 clargaosedit) relaming & componenls of oher compeietilve iBoome me ds folkwa:
NS 04
Befure las Tos cendll Aew lma Belain sy Tax chaipe AEE Ly
AP OnG HATNn RATN WAL R LR L] M TR
Avalahle-for-ade financial auwds (M%) (FLIN] L r7] 00550 2.0 [EALE]
Crarenzy leanslasen Jifferences ®390 - B, HLRs - 100ikd
hher comprebensive income LES ] FLITY LR L5 2.5 et
Curmen fay - -
Dreffcened a8 291k 1.34%
291k e )
T e}
The inecvmad 1 f crodited poboargnd dipecily do her comprofeasdye inoome duning ihe yoar is as Tiflows
E ] M4
LAl el Ml W
D wrresd dam [FLITT 1w
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33, (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic (loss)fearings per share are caleulated by dividing the (loss)profit attribugable (o equity holders of the
Company by the number of 13258663000 ordinary shares i 1ssue during the year,

2015 2014
{Loss Wprofit attributable to eguity holders of the Company (RME ) (3.266.791) 141,097
Number of ordinury shares in issue (thousamds) 13.258.663 13,258,663
Basie (lossWearnings per share {RMB per share) {0.25) 001

As the Company had ne dilutive instmoments for the years endid 31 December 2005 and 2004, diluted (loss )
earmings per share are presented equals to basic (lossiearnings per share,

34. DIVIDENDS

2ms M4
RMB 60 RMEB (W
Dividends recordecd:
— final dividend for 2003, paid faove fal) - 1073952
= final dividend for 2004, pawd (nove (51) 319649
Dividends proposed after the balande sheet date:
final dividend for 2004 (rore (B - 319,787
Nafrs,
(] O 1} May JOIE, after sppeoval Trom the ssadal generad mesting of sharcBolders, e Company doclared 2003 fizal dhidend of BMBLE] Yaan per
ahare, amil (he Company msde dividosd paymanl of spprociosiely ENUH LTSS 2000 during 2004
5] O 16 Jume $005, afur appeovil feom the smusl gooomd mesting of starcholdors, e Company Socismd 2008 il dividond of RMI 024 Yaan per

share, sl e Crmpaay ke dichboml pay el of sppmocineely BV 630000 o el 20

1% CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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35. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

(a) The emoluments of directors and supervisors for the year ended 31 December
2015 are set out below:

g

Emoluments paid o7 receivable im respect of a person®s service as a director,
whether of the comgany or its subsidisry undertaking

Employer's
pantribution
Hemsimg Social o beaelits
Name Fees Salary Boms  allowance benefits scheme Total

RMNET00 EME RME (e RME'HH RME Ty RATE W RATE A0

Chairman, executive director
Mr, L1 Yanjiang' . - . R . i B
Mr, WANG Anf = = = - N - =

Exequtive direcior
Mr., GAD Hanjun - 17 8 2h 3 i 867
Mr. YANG Licke® - ki il 13 13 | 19

Mon-eagcutive direcior

Mi. FENG Yi - - - - - - E
Mr. LIV Zhiyong' - . ’ :

Mr. XIANG Xujia’ - = - - - : _

Mr. LI Yanmeng' ] - - g . : 14
4 M 653 £l a0 9 | T

Independem

nom-gxecutive directors

My, IHANG Ke' - 150 = - - : 150
Mr, ZHAD Pei 3 - L]
Mr. WEIl Weifemg - 300 - - - - (L]}
Mr, ZHANG Jigren' - 150 - - - 150
L] - 400

Supervisors:

W, ZHOU Lio
Mr, ZHAD Roagehe - - - . - 2 .

Mir. ZHANG Shaoping 13 ] 26 i) k1] 525
Mir. WANG X - - - = = = -
- 15 ] 2h ) 54 515
14 1357 952 4] 7 149 15
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35. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

{a) The emoluments of directors and supervisors for the year ended 31 December
2015 are set out below: {continued)

I Mr, Li Yanjiang resigned from the Company as vice chairman and non-executive director and was
appednted as chalrman and executive direcior on 27 October 2015,

II-J

Mr. WANG An resigned from the Company o8 chairman and executive director on 23 Seplember
2015,

3 Mr. GAD Jianjun was appoinied as executive direcior on 16 June 2015,

4. Me. YANG Licke resigned from the Company a5 executive director on 16 June NH S,

-7 Mr. LIL Zhivong and MeXIANG Xujia were appointed as non-execotive directors on 16 June 2015,
. Mr. LI Yanmeng resigned from non-executive director on 16 June 2015,

T Mr. ZHANG Ke was appointed as independent non-executive director on 16 June 200 5.

8. Mr, ZHANG Faren resigned as independent non-executive director on 16 June 2013,

ih) For the year ended 31 December 2014 (Restated):

Cenain of the comparative information of directors” emoeluments for the year ended 31 December 2004
previously disclosed in accordance with the predecessor Companies Ordinance have been restated in order
Lo eomply with the new scope and requirements by the Hong Kong Compamies Ordinance (Cap. 6221,

198 CHIMA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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35. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
(b} For the year ended 31 December 2014 (Restated): (continued)

The emoluments of diectors and supervisors for the yvear ended 31 Decomber 2004 are sel out below:

4
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of o person’s service as o director, whelber of the company
o its sabsidiary undertaking
Emplaver's
coniribution
Heusing Social to bemefits
hame Fees Saliry s illswance benefits scheme Total

RMB 0 RAE o RME exl RME M RAE Tnd RALR RAIR A

Chairman, executive direcior
Mr. WANG An = = - - - - B

Vice Chairman,
nogeesecutive direcior
Mr. LI Yamjiang - - - - z = .

Exeoative direcior
Mr, YANG Licae - m kLt H M i BT4

Nan-cxeoutive direclor

Mir. FEXG Y0 - - - - = - =

Mr. L1 Yanmeng pa - - = - = 3
15 N i L | fid %

Independent

nom-exeoutive directors

Mir, ZHOLU Quinve - ] - - - = 250

Mr. ZHANG Haren - 00 - - - - 300

Mir, ZHAD Pei - M - - - - ElL)]

Mr. WEI Weifeg - 00 = = = x 100
- L5 - - - - 1150

Supervisors

Mr. WANG Xi - - - = = - -

Mir, ZHOL Lito - - - - = F -

Nir. ZHANG Shaoping - 135 i H 4 35 s
- 135 7 A M4 55 B3
sl 1509 111 48 a8 123 2464
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35. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
(b} For the year ended 31 December 2014 (Restated): (continued)

Mr. L1 Yangiang, Mr, Wang Am, Mre, Peng Y1, Mr Lio hivong, Mr. Zhou Litao, Mr. Zhao Rosgebe amd
Mr. Wang Xi received emoluments from China Coal Group, part of which is in relation 1o their services (o

the Company.

Mo apportionment has been made as the dirsctors consider that it 55 impractical o appotion this amount
herween their services o the Company and their service to the Parem Company,

During the yvear ended 21 December 2013, the emoluments pakd 1o each of the direciors did not exceed
HES OB {equivalent o RMBS30, 7805,

{c)  Directors’ and supervisors® retirement benefits
The retirement benelits paid (o all directors and supervisors during the year ended 31 December 2005
by a defined benefit pension plan operated by the Company in respect of their services as directors and

supervisors of the Company and its subsidiaries is FIKSI79 448 (20048 153.700)

Mo other retirement benelits were paid o them in respect of other services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company or its subsidiary undenaking (20014 nil).

(d) Directors’ and supervisors” lermination benefits

During the year ended 31 December 2004 and 2015, no payment (o the directors and supervisors as
compensation for the carly termination of the pppoiniment was made by the Company.

{e) During the year ended 31 December 20105, there is no considermion tha was provided o third panics for
miaking available directors” and supervisors’ services.

Mo pavment Lo the former emplovers for making available the services as dircctors and supervisors of the
Company was made (2004; nil),

(F) During ihe years ended 31 December 2004 and 2015, and as a0 31 December 2014 and 2005, there were
no logns, quasi-loans and other dealings entered into by the Compony or subsidiary undenaking of the
compuny, in favour of directors and supervisors,

{g) Mo significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation 0 the Group’s business to which the
Compiny was o party and in which a director or & sopervisor of the Company had o materisl interest,

whether directly or indirectly. subsisted ut the end of the year or al any time during the year,

During the vears ended 31 December 2014 and 2015, no directors or supervisors of the Company waived
any emnlunments.

200 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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J6. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

(a) Reconciliation of profit before income tax to net cash inflows generated from

aperations
2ms 204

RMEB 000 AN
{ LossWprofin before incomse 1ax (3.575.678) 679,250
Adjustments for:
Deprecintion charge 303,536 4,997,618
Amortisation charge 532,293 455,645
Met losses on disposals of properiy, plant and equipmend,

Lumad use rights and intangible sssers 40,439 63,807
Provision for impairment of propeny. plant and eguipment 34,793 11,309
Provision Tor impairment of receivables T4,015 403,091
Provision for impainment of inventaries 2150004 02952
Share of profits of associates and joint ventures (362.312) (134,485)
Met foreign exchange gains (19908} {200,680
Met gain on disposal of subsidiaries (4. 368 ) -
Met gainsf{lossesy on disposal of invesiments (3811) 4,612
Interest income on ferm deposits with initial terms of

ovier Lhree months amd lsans receivable (610 .R48) (573, 709)
Interest expense 4.956.311 21327141
Dividend income (9.522) {200,910
Changes in working copital:

Inveniorics L1500 {1 459.463)
I'rade and notes receivables (2,283,247} (736,303)
Prepaymenis amd other reccivables (390.R40) 236,170
Trade and notes pavables {1,158.336) 570,784
Accruals, advances and ather pavables 1,721 388 383,703
Restricied bank deposits 151.429) (950,775)
Provision for employes benefits (17.952) (41,778)
Provision for close down, restoraticn, and environmental cosis HR.ATH 4,200
Cash generated from operations 8,122,004 6,297,659
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J6. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

(b} In the cash Mow statement, proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment,
land wse rights and intangible assets comprise:

2ms 2014
Met hook ameoum (LR 23 1400
Loss an disposal of property. plant and equipmsent.
land use rights and intangible assets (39 (63,307
Proceeds from disposal of propeny., plant and equipment,
land wse rights and intangible assets 69,225 172,333

ic)  MNon-cash transactions

The principal non-cash transaction for the year emded 31 December 2005 35 the endorsement of bank
seceplance notes amounted to RMB2,21 26840000 1o seitle the payables for purchase of propeny. plant and
equitment.

37. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Growp is a defendant in a mumber of lawsuoits arising in the ordinary course of business. While the outcomes
of such lawsuits cannol be determined at present, management believes that any resulting labilities will nod have
a material adverse effect on the financial position or operating resulis the Group,

38, FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS

The Growp has guaranieed the bank lozns of a number of subsidiaries, related parnies and thind panies, Under the
terms of the financial puarantee contracts. the Group will make payments to reimburse the lenders upon failure of
e puarantecd emtities o make payments when doe,

Terms and face value of the Habilities guaramesd were as follows;

31 December 31 December
01E 2004
Year of maturity Face value Face value
RO RME (0
Bank loans of:
- Related panics 2M)8- 20025 4,720,291 5170600
- Thind partics 2(M)E-2027 1,124,158 605,523
5844549 5776213

The miethod used in determining the fair value of these guaraniees his been disclosed in Note 2,33,
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39, COMMITMENTS
(a) Capital commitments

Capatal expenditure contrasted for by the Group ol the balance sheel date but not et incurred is as follows:

2015 2004

RMB 0 RME TR

Propeny, plant and equipment 174,303 6,727,890
Lamad use righis 1. 160,643 1,251,629
334,040 7979523

ib)  Operating lease commitments — where the Group is the lessee

The Group has commitments 1o make the following futere minimum lease payments under non-cancelable
opcrating leases:

2015 2014
BRI 00 KM BTy

Land and buildings:
Within | vear 105,397 67,193
- From | year (o 5 years 174,557 2426604
= Ower 5 years 6l6.4931 744,210
96885 10054, 067

ic)  Investment commitments

According 1o the agreement entered imo on 16 Avgust 2002, Mengai-Huazhong Railway Company Limited
("Mengxi-Huazhong™) was incorporated by the Company, China Railway Investment Corporation and
other 14 companies. As a [0% sharcholder, as ot 31 December 2005 ihe Company hos invesied RMBI1 413
million in Mengxi-Huarhong and is committed to further invest RMBS5,284 million by instalments in the
future,

According to the agreement entered imo on 29 June 2001 between the Company, Yima Coal Industry
Ciroanp Company Limited and Shanxi Haizl Jiaohoa Company Limited (“Habzi Jaohoa™), as a0 31 December
20015 the Company has paid RMBITE million 1o Haiz Jiohua as par of the consideration o sequire 51%
interests in Jinchang and commined (o pay the remaining consideration of RMB301 million in the futune
when certain condition is fulfilled.

According (o the agreement entered imto on 2% June 20011 between the Company amd Haizi Jiaohua, ds at
31 December 2015 the Company has paid RMB293 million to Haizi Jiaohua as part of the consideration 1o
pegjuine 63% interests i Yoshioo and commined to pay the remaining consideration of RMB246 million in
the future when cerain condition is fulfilled.
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39, COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
(c)  Investment commitments (continued)

According o the agreement entered inte on 15 Joly 2006, Zhongiian Synergetic was incorporaied by the
Company, China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation and other 3 companics, As a 38.73% sharcholder,
as ot 31 December 20015 ihe Company has invested RMBA,ITS million in Zhongtian Synergetic and is
committed to funher invest RMB26 million by instalimems in the luture.

According 1o the agreement entered into on 28 May 20038, Mengji Railway Company Limied (“*Mengji
Ruilway™) was incorporated by the Company, Hohhot Railway Burcau and other 7 companics. As a 5%
shareholder, as wm 31 December 2015 the Company has invested RMBEI 400 million in Mengji Railway and

is commitied to forther invest RMBIDO million by instalmends in the future.
According to the agreement entered into on 23 December 2001, Huzhun'e Railway Company Limited
{“Hozbun'e Balway™h was incorporated by the Company, Hohbot Riailway Burean and other 7 companies,
As o 104 shareholder, as @t 31 December 2005 the Company has invested RMBE266 million in Hurhun'e
Ratlway and is committed to further invest RMBE14 million by instalments in the future.

(d) Entrusted loan and guarantee commitments
Please refer 1o Note 40{b}.

40. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Growp has extensive transactions with its parent company, Ching Coal Group, For the purpose of disclosures
of related puny transactions. 1o the extent possible, the Group has procedures in place (o assist the idennfication
of the immediae ownership strecture of its customers and suppliers as w0 whether they are reliated parties,
Management belicves that all material relpied pany iransactions and balances, of which they are aware of, have
been adequately diselosed.

Sales of goods and provision of services 1o related porties ore al state-prescribed prices or prices which are also
available wo other customers, The Group considers that these sales are activities in the ordinary course of business,

Ser out below s a summary of related pany iansaciions in the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2014,
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40. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(a) Related party transactions

M5 2004

RMB N RMEB A
Transactions with the Parent Company and fellow subsidiaries
Coal Export and Sales (i}
Charges puid for agency services of coal export 5991 2,022
Inteprated Materials and Services Muotual Provision (i)
Purchase of prosduction material, mochinesy and equipment 2629752 3030815
Charges for social and support services 36, TOT 91,148
Sales of production matertal, machinery and equipment 494811 (34,779
Revenue of coal cxpont-relived services REIR 10,567
Mine Constriction, Design and General Conteacting Service (1)
Charpes for mine construction and design services 280839 3,704,265
Froperty Leasing {iv)
Rental foes G521 03,500
Land Use Right Leasing (v)
Rental fees 57.094 Bl G20
Coal Supplies ivi}
Coal purchase 1,251.301 2,159,002
Financial Services (vii)
Loums prowvided 620,004 300,00
Loan repayment received 320,004
Deposits received A036.511 2138 685
Iniberest pad EREIER 1ih,0072
Interest received 24072 s E3
Charpes for providing entrusted loans 1,50 -
Fee paid for use of trademark (viiik RMIEL RMBI
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40. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(a) HRelated party transactions {continued}

i1} Under rebevam PRC laws and regulations, coal exports shall only be mude thoagh one of four
authorised PRC enterprises incheding China Coal Group, The Company appointed China Coal Group
as its coal expon sales ageni wnder a Coal Expon and Sales Agency Framework Agreement entered
inter on 5 Seplember 2006, Pursuant to the agreement, the agency fee for coal exports 1o countrics
and territories other than the Ching Torwan market 18 0.7% of the FOB price in respact of each 1on
of coal products expored; and the agency fee for the coal expons and sales o the China Taiwan
murket is 0.7% of the FOB price, plus USDOS per ton of coal products sold, The agency fees ane
payable on a monthly basis, effective from 31 December 2008, The agreement has been renewed 1o
exlend the term to 31 December 2007,

(ii} The Company and China Coal Group entered into Integrated Materials and Services Mutual
Provision Framework Agreement on 5 September 2006, under which the Company provides 1o
China Coal Group and Ching Coal Group provides 1o the Company production material supplies and
ancillary services, and the Company also provides 10 China Coal Group export-related services, The
Company amd Ching Coal Group entered into Supplementary Ageeement to Integrated Marerials and
Services Mutual Provision Frumework Agreement on 31 December 200 20 Porsuant 1o the agreement.,
e service fee s 65% of the actual service fee n reapect of each wn of coal products exponed. The
above two agreements have been renewed to extend the term to 31 December 2007,

(it} The Company and China Coal Group entered inte Mine Construciion and Design Framework
Apreement on 5 Seplember 2006, followed with contract renewal under the name of Mine
Construction, Mine Design and General Comtraching Service Framework Agrecment upon ils expiry
date of 31 December 2008, Subsequently, the Company and Ching Coal Group extend this contract
and change its mame 1o Project Design, Construction and General Contracting Framewaork Agreement
whien the contract is due on 31 December 2001, The deal mainly includes:

. Ching Coal Group provides the Company with engineering design, construction and general
contracting:

L] Ching Coal Groap undertikes projects which the Company subcontracts;

. For engineering design, construction and general contracting. services providers and pricing
would be determined m the Torm of public bidding:

] The agreement is valid up to 31 December 2004,

The agrecment has been renewed o extend the ferm o 31 December 2017,
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40. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(a) Related party transactions (continued)

(ivy  The Company and China Coal Group entersd into o Propeny Lease Framework Agreemont on 5
September 2006, pursuant to which the Company beases from China Ceal Group eenain buildings
and properiies in the PRC for general business and ancillary purposes. The annual lease payment is
siibyject tiv review and adjustment every three year based on market price. The Company and China
Coal Group renewed the Property Leasing Framework Agreement in 2004, which is effective uill
December 2024, agreeing a cap of annual lease payment of BMB 105, (00,0040 for 2005 o 2017,

{vk  The Company and China Coal Group eniered into a Land Use Righis Lepse Framework Agreement
on 5 Su:plu:mhur 200k, pursuant to which the Company leases cerain lind wse nighis i the PRC from
China Coall Group for general business and ancillary purposes, The annoal lease pavisent is suliject
o review and adjustment every three vear based on market price. This agreement is effective for 20
years. The cap of annual lease pavment for 2005 w0 2007 15 RMB 61 (000040,

ivid) The Company and China Coal Group entéred into a Coal Supplies Framework Agreement on 31
December 2008, under which China Coul Group will prodice that all eoal produgis produced from
the retained mines be supplics exclusively 1o the Company, and has undertaken not o sell any
such coal products 1o any third pany. The agreement has been renewed 1w extend the werm 1o 31
December 2017.

ivii}  China Coal Finance and China Coal Group entered into a Financial Services Framework Agreement
on 18 March 2004, under which the Company provides financial services o China Coal Group
within s business scope, This agreement s valid wntil 31 December 2014, 1aking effect Trom 18
March 2004, The agreement has been renewed to extend the term o 31 December 2017,

{viii} The Company and China Coal Greap eniered indo g Trademark License Framework Agrecment on
5 September 2006, under which the Company = puthonsed to use poartial registered vrademarks of

companies without use at the cost of RMBI, This agreement is valid for 10 years. 1aking effect from
22 August 20K6.
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40. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(a) HRelated party transactions {continued}

2015 214
RME 000 RMB 00
Transactions with joint ventures:
Kales amd services provided:
Revenue from sales of coal 140958 6, TS
Revenue from sales of machinery and equipment 1616 -
Revemue from providing public services 1.B73 -
Purehases of goods and serviees!
Purchises of eoal 944 214
Purchase of machinery and eguipment 40 -
Financial services:
A loan provided to o joinl vemwlure - 102 (00
Loans repayment received LRI -
Interest income on loan (o joint venlures 126,639 7.725
Transactions with assoviales:
Sales amd services provided:
Sales of machinery and equipment 110,986 3,971
Sales of materials and spare pans 20,504 4,170
Railway remtal income 135,652 154, 16%
Income from providing labor services T4.050 14,242
Sules of coal RE3.7T0 913,320
Purchases af goods and services:
Purchases of coal 72,229 17058
Purchases of mulerials and spane paris 212,991 -
Transponmion services 421.223 406,414
Rental Charges 50 -
Fimancial services:
A loan provided (o an assockie 1550000
Interest income on loan 0 an associale 9515 -
Transactions with primary sharcholder of
a significani subsidiary:
Sales and services provided (ix}
Sales of coal JR6,953 247,213
Purchaves of goods and services ix)
Purchases ol ¢oal 71,723 il 2
Tufrastrnctwral Project and Procarement of
Coal Mining Facifities Services {ix)
Charges paid for infrastructueal project and procorement
of coal mining facilities services 145,563 211 8584
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40. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(a) Related party transactions (continued)

{ix)  The Company aml Shansi Coking Ceal Group Co, Limited £“Shansi Coking Coal Group™) entered
into the Coal and Coal Relaed Products and Services Supply Agreement on 23 October 2004, under
which ihe Company purchases the coal and coal relmed prodecis and accepis services from Shanxi
Coking Coul Growp and Shansi Coking Cosl Group purchases the coal and coul related products and
accepts services from the Company. The agreement will be valid until 31 December 2017, aking
effect from 23 Cciober 2004,

Pursuant to the Coal and Coal Relaed Products and Services Supply Agreement, the prices will be
based on the following pricing policy and order:

. as for the infrastructural project and procurement of coal mining facilities, the price shall he
armived by bidding process; amd

* as for the supply of coal. the price shall be in accordance with the relevant market price.
Key management compensation

Key management includes dircctors (executive and non-executive], supervisors and other key management
personnel. The compensimion paid or payable 1o key management for employvee services fs shown below

015 2014
RME M RME'TN0
Salary, allowances amnd ather benefits

= Directors amd supervisors 2,355 23410
— Other key monagement 2,738 4,580
0% 6,930

Pension costs-defined contribution plans
— Diirectors amd supervisors 149 123
= Other key management A 351
479 S04
5564 T4
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40. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(a) HRelated party transactions {continued}
Dispasal of receivables

In 2015, pursuant to an agreement entered into between China Coal Group and the Group, China
Coal Group compensated the Growp in cash For (wo other receivables of the Group amounted (o
EMB 467 430,000, which were acguired from China Coal Group in an acquisition of o subsidiary and
subzequently became doubiful, These receivables were consequently disposed to China Coal Group
Prior 1o the disposal, the Group has made provisions of RMB275.568000 for the impairment on these
receivables and the corresponding nei book amount of the receivables were RMBIY1EG62.000, The
compensation received in excess of the net book amount of the receivables, net of tax effect, amounted (o
RME 206,676,000 and has been recognised in capital reserve as a cosrtribution by the Parent Company,

Transactions with other government refated entities in PRC

Apart from tansactions with China Coal Group, fellow subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the
Croup has extensive tmnsactions with other government related entiries,

During the years ended 31 December 2004 and 2015, magority of the following Group’s activities ang
conducted with other state-controlled entities:

o Sales of coal;

. Sales of machinery and equipment:

¥ Purchases of coal;

- Purchases of materials and spare paris;

. Purchases of ransponation services; amd

. Cash and bank balances and borrowings.

In acdition w the above mentioned, transactions with other state-conteolled entities also include bul nog
limited to the following:

. Lease of assels;
* Revirement benefit plans.

These ransactions wre comnducted in accordance with the contracts the Group entered inlo based on market
prices,
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40. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(b} Commitments to related parties

M5 2004
RME 0 RMB

With the Parest Cosmpany mwd fellow subsidiarics
= Purchases of goods 15455 -
= Purchases of services Q1T R4 K73, 744
— Leasing payments GRT 4958 | 347,540
Total 1,920,797 1,921,284

Pursuam to an agreement entered into on 27 Ocrober 2015 bevween the Company, Ching Coal Finance and
Zhongtinn Synergetic. China Coal Finance is entrusted by the Company to extend 10 Zhongtian Synergetic
a entrusied loan of BMB3, 100 million by two installments, each of which being RMB1.550 million, As
at M December 2015, the first installmeni of RMBI 550 million has been drawn down by Zhongtian
Symerpetic.

A resolution of a guarontee for the pincipal of RMBI7.05 billion, together with the accrved interests and
aoflser expenses, e, o b provided by the Company o Zhongtian Synergetic in mespect of a syndicated loan
facility en a proportional basis has been passed in the EGM held on 27 October 2005, As a1 31 December
20015, the Company has nol sianed 1o implement the guaranies.

A resolution of a guamntee for a joint liability guaraniee amounting 1o oo more than RMBO.Y billion 1o be
provided by Shaanxi Yulin to Hecaogou Coal on a proponional basis has been passed in the EGM held on

27 Owtober 2005, As an 31 December 2005, Shaanxi Yulin has provided guarantee for RMBI175 million.

(e} Loan guarantees to related parties

2015 2014
R 000 M0

Loan guarantees 1o reluted parties
Assoianes 4,545,291 5.114,440
— A Joint vemune 175,000 5,250
Taotal 4,720,291 3,170,690
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41. COMPANY BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
EQUITY

Company balance sheet

As at 31 As oo 31
December 2015 December 20014
Nt RMEB 00 RMB (W)
ASSETS
Non-currend assels
Propeny, plant and equipmem 676,911 TOA6TS
Intangible asseis 70,502 B3 515
Investments in subsidiaries T7.168.800 71147 867
Investments in associsles D620.347 2.1 11,866
Investments in jomnt veniures 213433 213,433
Availabsle-for-sale finangial assels 4 ATI0T2 1,376,932
Deferred income 1ax assets BBS.THT 327483
Loans 1o subsidiaries 11,293.573 20,502 493
Other non-curment assels 1,173,994 1,173,994
105,565,459 107731, 558
Current assels
Inventories 487492 1,699,177
Tracke amd nes receivables 4,152,272 3. 105, 106
Prepavmems and other receivibles 17,129,028 R.719.931
Term deposits with nitial 1erms of over three months 14,558 463 54044987
(‘.‘I\h mil l.".:lhh L!Lllli'l'.}lt‘fllh TJETJM "}.qqq'.-iﬁﬁ
43,605,121 28,924 680
TOTAL ASSETS 149260610 136,660,238
EQUITY
Equity sttributable to the equity holders of the Company
Share capital 13,258,663 13,254,663
Reserves ferk 42,666,456 42665476
Retained eamings ferk 18,135,204 18,969,852
Total edquity T4,058, 355 74,893,991

bd
L&
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41. COMPANY BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
EQUITY (CONTINUED)

Company balance sheet (continued)

As at 31 As a3
December 2015 December 2014
Nowe RME 060 M B i
LIABILITIES
Non-current liahilities
Long-term borrowings 20, 290, (1M 17,936,000
Long-term bonds 24 MB0T5 20 R0 504
45,198,075 47 805,504
Current linhilitics
Trade and noes payable 2R98.203 ER IR
Accruals advances and olher pavahles 8,301,290 6.603,715
Taxes payable 131.8%G 56,117
Short-term borrowings - 1,700,000
Current portion of long-tenm barrowings 3,500, (1M 2, 2000, H0E
Current pontion of shor-term bonds 14972791
20,004,180 13,900,743
Total liabilitics 75,202,255 61,766, 247
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 149,260,610 | 3. 660,238

The Company balance sheer was approved by the Boand of Directors on 22 March 2006 and signed on its behall,

Li Yanjiang Weng Qing'an Chai Qiaalin
Clhevirman of the Board Chief Financial (ficer Mamager af Finance Departineni
Executive Director
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41. COMPANY BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
EQUITY (CONTINUED)

ia) Company statement of changes in equity

Statutory
Capiial FEsSErve Oiher Retained
PEREFVE Tunds FESETVes earnings Tutal

RME K RME i RME ) KME (NN KM i

At 1 January 2014 IRTIR090 3943257 4,129 20683614 63349000
Loss for the year - (639,810 (6308100
Dhividends { Nere 24 - - - {1L073.952)  {1,073,952)
At 31 December 2004 AR TIR.000 1.943,257 4,129  1R969852 61635328
Loy fowr i yer - = = (506,907 (516,997
Contributions 1000 - - - 1000
Dividends ( Newe 34 - - {319,649) (319049)
At 31 December 2015 IR T19, 100 1943257 4,129 IR 133,206 )T 6a092

42, ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

I'he Company’s directors regard China Coal Group, o company established in the PRC, as the ulimme holding
company of the Company.

214 CHINA COAL ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the shareholders of China Coa Energy Company Limited
(incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of China Coal Energy Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries set out on pages 111 to 214, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2015, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changesin
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasisfor our audit opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the financial position of the Company and its
subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015, and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

OTHER MATTERS

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22 March 2016
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